
        TOWN OF KITTERY 
      200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 
Telephone: (207) 475-1329 Fax: (207) 439-6806 

                                    
 

        
 
 
November 14, 2018              Council Chambers 

WORKSHOP 
York River Study 

5:30 p.m. 
 

Kittery Town Council 
Regular Meeting 

6:00 p.m. 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Introductory 
 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
4. Oath of Office to Newly Elected Officials   

 
5. Roll Call 
 
6. The Kittery Town Council moves to elect a Chairperson for the ensuing year.   
 
7. The Kittery Town Council moves to elect a Vice-Chairperson for the ensuing year.   
 
8. Agenda Amendment and Adoption 
 
9. Town Manager’s Report   
 

10. Acceptance of Previous Minutes – September 24, 2018 
 

11. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board- None 
   

12. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other town consultants 
or requested officials. 

 
13. PUBLIC HEARINGS    

14.   DISCUSSION 

 a.  Discussion by members of the public (three minutes per person)  
 b.  Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor 
 c.  Chairperson’s response to public comments 
 

15.    UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
16. NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. Donations/gifts received for Council disposition. -None 

b. (110118-1) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve the disbursement warrants. 
 

c. (110118-2) The Kittery Town Council moves to discuss Council Rules for the ensuing year.   

d. (110118-3) The Kittery Town Council moves to discuss appointment of Council members to on-
going Council Committees.  

e. (110118-4) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a request from Burrito Betty’s and The 
Blue Mermaid to park their Mobile Units at the Kittery Premium Outlets #4 on Friday, November 
23, 2018.  

f. (110118-5) The Kittery Town Council moves to authorize the Town Manager to close departments 
with the exception of essential personnel, the day after Thanksgiving, November 23, 2018, with the 
understanding that employees will use their personal accumulated time.  
 

g. (110118-6) the Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing on Title 16 Land Use and 
Development- Shoreland and Resource Protection Overlay Zone amendments on December 10, 
2018.  
 

h. (110118-7) The Kittery Town Council moves to authorize the Town Manager to make application 
for financial assistance under the provisions of the Land and Water Conservation Fund Act, Public 
Law 88-578 for development of Phase 2 of Emery Field Improvements and authorizes the Town 
Manager to enter into an agreement between the Town of Kittery and the State of Maine upon 
federal approval of the above identified project. 
 

i. (110118-8) The Kittery Town Council moves to authorize the release of funds in the amount of 
$1,000 from unassigned funds (unencumbered surplus) as approved by the voters at the June 12, 
2018 Town Meeting, and to deposit said funds into account #101740-68427 Expense Self-

Insurance Claims, to cover the cost of the deductible for an insurance claim.  
 

 
17.   COUNCIL COMMENTS / ISSUES 
 
18. COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS 
 

a.  Communications from the Chairperson  
b.  Committee Reports  

 
19.  EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

20.   ADJOURNMENT     
         
Posted:  November 08, 2018 



 
Town Manager’s Report to the Town Council 

November 14, 2018 
 

1. Election – I want to thank and congratulate our Town Clerk Nicole Maurice and her election team 
for their great work this election.  The voter turnout for this election was significant. The diligent 
efforts of the Clerk’s Office staff in the weeks leading up to the election, and of the entire team 
during Election Day was evident.  Improvements in the process this election made it possible for Ms. 
Maurice to release unofficial results earlier in the evening, allowing local candidates and ballot-
question-watchers to get results and get to sleep before midnight.  I also want to thank the KCC staff 
for their support throughout Election Day and Kittery Police for their assistance with traffic and 
safety.  Everyone did a wonderful job managing the heavy turnout even on a rainy, muddy day. 
 

2. Boards, Commissions and Committees – A large number of our appointed boards, commissions, 
and committees have empty or near empty candidate pools. The Council will be interviewing 
candidates for appointment and reappointment to the Board of Appeals and Planning Board in the 
coming weeks.  Volunteering to be on a board, commission or committee is a great way to learn 
more about the town and get involved in the community.  Residents interested in applying to be on a 
board, commission or committee can click on the “Get Involved” button on our website for more 
information or contact Town Clerk Nicole Maurice. 

 
3. 2018 Q3 Goals Report  - Please see attached report. 

 
4. Fiscal Year 2019 Q1 Financial Report  - Please see attached report. 

 
5. FEMA FIRM Maps –The Town’s appeal for the 5 transects was filed with FEMA on October 26th.  

It will take some time for FEMA to review the material and respond.  It is unclear when we can 
expect a response to our appeal and whether the appeal will result in changes to the proposed revised 
FIRMs.    
 

6. Legion Pond – Councilors Denault and Thomson requested we look into additional measures to 
address the condition of the pond. I am working with our Resource Protection Officer, the 
Conservation Commission, and the Kittery Land Trust (which owns an adjacent wetland that is 
receiving the algae impacted water flow from Legion Pond). We are developing a plan to test and 
analyze the water conditions in order to develop a management strategy that will have the most 
impact and lasting improvement.  Testing will begin in the spring. 

 
Upcoming Dates: 

 Kittery Holiday Parade and Tree Lighting – December 1, 3PM 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
Kendra Amaral 
Town Manager 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
Office of the Town Manager 

200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
kamaral@kitteryme.org  



TOWN COUNCIL GOALS  
2018 
3RD QUARTER REPORT 

 
1. Work together respectfully toward consensus, capitalizing on our experiences and diversity.  

2. Continue to work on sharing services with neighboring towns.  

3. Address proposals for Charter, Ordinance, and policy changes for improving efficiency and 
effectiveness of Town operations, including:  

• Title 2 – Personnel – Complete 
• Title 4 – Boards and Commissions – In process 
• Title 5 – Business Licenses and Regulations 
• Title 6 – Animals 
• Title 13 – Public Services – Complete 
• Proposed – Title 15 – Ethics – Withdrawn 
• Title 16 – Land Use – In process 

4. Support the Town Manager to achieve greater economy & effectiveness in the delivery of 
services. – On going 

5. Adopt a budget that is progressive, responsible, and visionary – moving the community forward. 
– Complete 

6. Conduct quarterly review of Council and Manager progress on annual goals. – On going 

7. Give attention to Councilor expressed items, including: 
• Impacts of Shipyard and MaineDOT on local traffic – In process 
• Senior Property Tax Circuit Breaker Program - Complete 
• Energy Efficiency Efforts – In Process 
• Rice Public Library as a Town Department – In process 
• Rice Public Library facility project - In process 
• Comp Plan adoption on the November 2018 ballot - Complete 
• Foreside Study and action plan completion, and progress on action plan - In process 



 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
 

R E P O R T  T O  T O W N  C O U N C I L  
 

Meeting Date: November 14, 2018 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Fiscal Year 2019 Financial Update – Quarter 1 

Councilor Sponsor: N/A 

 
 
This is to provide the Council with an update on the Fiscal Year 2019 (FY19) finances at the 
close of Quarter 1 (Q1) of the fiscal year.    
 
Revenue 
Revenue projections are difficult to make this early in the fiscal year.  Therefore, at this stage we 
focus on watching revenue activity, and identifying any unanticipated variations.  
 
As with the prior year, we find the Homestead Exemption revenue noteworthy; coming in 
$63,750 above projection.  The prior year it was $27,660 over projections.  The revenue is 
generated as a percentage of the prior year’s exemptions granted and reflects the state’s change in 
reimbursement formula.  Our assessment rate is an important factor in how the state calculates 
reimbursement for the Homestead Exemption.  Our assessment rate is currently at 85%, meaning 
we assess all property at an average of 85% of current market rate. This has been going down for 
the past few years, and indicates a revaluation of real estate will be necessary in the near future. 

 
We are ahead over the prior year Q1 for Auto Excise collections by approximately $35,000.  
Code Enforcement fees are coming in as expected.  We adjusted the FY19 revenue projection to 
reflect the activity we saw in FY18.   It appears to be on track with projections. 
 
Sewer collections are on track.  Billing timing impacts how the revenue collection performs over same-
period prior years.  The increase in “new sewer”, reflecting revenue from direct customers is up over prior 
year as a result of the recent rate adjustment.  Our goal is for the Sewer Fund revenues to be sufficient to 
cover the annual operating costs inclusive of the bond payments. 
 
Expenditures 
We have already begun making year-end expenditure projections.  This is particularly important 
as we respond to and absorb unanticipated costs that arise throughout the year. As a general note, 
projected spending is developed using spending cycle calculations, anticipated costs, and other 
methods as appropriate.  Projections are estimates only and may change as additional information 
becomes available or spending fluctuations occur over the course of the fiscal year. 
 
Based on projections, we are on track for spending and budget controls so far this year with few 
exceptions. 



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL -  MEETING DATE: NOVEMBER 14, 2018 

2 

 

I am currently projecting the Police Department will come in on budget, however I expect this 
positive projection to be short-lived.  Due to recent retirements, we have three new Patrolmen, all 
requiring academy training.  The training process is expensive, as we cover both the salaries of the 
new employees and the overtime to cover the shifts until the new employees are certified and 
trained.  There are offsetting savings, as the new employees come into the organization at a 
slightly lower rate than those retiring.  We will be keeping a close eye on the progress of this 
budget. 
 
The FY19 DPW projections include an anticipated $220,000 overage in snow and ice operations.  
We cannot effectively predict how the winter will go, however we find year after year, we are 
having to freeze budgets at the end of Q3 and Q4 to address spending associated with snow and 
ice storms. This approach front loads the projected overages, allowing us adjust in a more 
reasonable manner to cover the overage.  If the winter is mild, the projection can be reduced, 
releasing pressure on the other budgets.    
 
Sewer 
Due to the timing of quarterly bill releases, we are showing revenue is off from the same period 
the prior year.  The significant variance will be eliminated with the Q2 revenue, and should show 
the revenues ahead of the prior year overall. 
 
Starting this fiscal year, we are expensing the debt payments directly to the operating budget, 
rather than utilizing a year end audit adjustment.  As a result, the spending year to date FY19 is 
up approximately $226,000 over the same period the prior year.  The difference is entirely driven 
by the reflection of the expensed debt payment of $454,606.   
 
Attachments 
Report through Q1:  

 General Fund 
 Sewer Fund 
 Other Funds  

 



 
 
 

10/03/2018 15:30    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      1
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

9.30.18
 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

101110 ADMINISTRATION                     
_________________________________________

 
101110 64011  MANAGER SALARY       92,910           0      92,910      21,950.19            .00      70,959.81   23.6% 
101110 64014  TOWN CLERK SALARY       62,753           0      62,753      15,311.57            .00      47,441.43   24.4% 
101110 64017  CLERKS SALARIES      305,082           0     305,082      72,482.85            .00     232,599.15   23.8% 
101110 64018  HUMAN RESOURCES MANAG       54,233           0      54,233      13,627.20            .00      40,605.80   25.1% 
101110 64026  FINANCE DIRECTOR SALA       99,088           0      99,088      24,897.72            .00      74,190.28   25.1% 
101110 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES        7,593           0       7,593       1,797.76            .00       5,795.24   23.7% 
101110 64030  OVERTIME        2,000           0       2,000       1,335.29            .00         664.71   66.8% 
101110 64031  SALARY & POSITION ADJ       50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0% 
101110 65010  POSTAGE       12,000           0      12,000         177.67            .00      11,822.33    1.5% 
101110 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERNET        8,000           0       8,000       1,165.47            .00       6,834.53   14.6% 
101110 65030  TRANSPORTATION        1,500           0       1,500         400.35            .00       1,099.65   26.7% 
101110 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETING E        5,000           0       5,000         861.42            .00       4,138.58   17.2% 
101110 65060  PRINTING        5,000           0       5,000         897.82            .00       4,102.18   18.0% 
101110 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHER A        3,000           0       3,000         288.37            .00       2,711.63    9.6% 
101110 65200  ELECTRICITY       16,000           0      16,000       2,014.53            .00      13,985.47   12.6% 
101110 65220  WATER          335           0         335            .00            .00         335.00     .0% 
101110 65230  FUEL OIL        4,200           0       4,200         319.25            .00       3,880.75    7.6% 
101110 65240  DUMPSTERS          600           0         600         149.61            .00         450.39   24.9% 
101110 65250  SEWER          180           0         180          67.50            .00         112.50   37.5% 
101110 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMENT M       30,000           0      30,000      21,548.56            .00       8,451.44   71.8% 
101110 65400  LEGAL SERVICES       60,000           0      60,000      20,906.29            .00      39,093.71   34.8% 
101110 65410  COMPUTER SERVICES       43,332           0      43,332      20,482.91            .00      22,849.09   47.3% 
101110 65415  WEB PAGE        3,500           0       3,500       3,275.00            .00         225.00   93.6% 
101110 65430  AUDIT SERVICES       16,500           0      16,500      12,500.00            .00       4,000.00   75.8% 
101110 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE       40,000      10,000      50,000         529.99            .00      49,470.01    1.1% 
101110 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLDG/G       16,500           0      16,500       1,431.80            .00      15,068.20    8.7% 
101110 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        8,000           0       8,000       2,482.52            .00       5,517.48   31.0% 
101110 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTIONS        1,000           0       1,000         387.00            .00         613.00   38.7% 
101110 66025  MAINE MUNICIPAL ASSOC       12,550           0      12,550            .00            .00      12,550.00     .0% 
101110 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES            0           0           0         248.00            .00        -248.00  100.0%*
101110 66035  ABSTRACTS & LIENS        9,500           0       9,500       4,154.00            .00       5,346.00   43.7% 
101110 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIES &          700           0         700         106.37            .00         593.63   15.2% 
101110 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE & EQ        1,000           0       1,000         178.04            .00         821.96   17.8% 

 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION                     972,056      10,000     982,056     245,975.05            .00     736,080.95   25.0%

 
 

101115 TOWN COUNCIL                       
_________________________________________

 
101115 64001  COUNCIL STIPEND        4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v5m0T8hzCZBMyGxPIQUW62/fUdqSe4AwKNEBlvkTnKBKLyZItDZPyQvrm5KlZdcd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TEIheW5/gbBMzy/aYx2qZdF8EGFD/zrt9Py9Xjp4yXIQ2GrDJLqSiyG8vJpnxHpu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zLGYsoEZfLrpJ8kHl7XkUvS0aOa1anOOaV57XIwUsencBRZznE1JOV9Gfs9CIT9Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q7g/h0/5Q%2Bnqr4Yy0Xf2bgwgkAyPAeDT3Lt/Up54uCJoOPbb/bkKIQEPP9X4tS6j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HHZ%2BTsEL3Zo/c8kNJTKD5JMJvkR02MbBglyb5uPNkAUEsUOzmll/lGRwtKoGNw4k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q8jxogRHMskjSXWPGau%2B1/NzTCau8DWBvF%2BhdEvGf6PwO6igRs/0NPb%2BLZHPlncH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D5tozuJFdUhh0i7mL5T9fjwwEdT3GHkBlMgk26snghIjhDH7xED66uRzHSEOTgd9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f6YVQjg%2BAMv5YTDNicUb0o99tLxnoTTYpi6/eWWXI4GR/N3wVsPEnq5oXfoUPmdD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ml7%2B7GLkAjpvVSiXt0DCrTN5/rZ/NZ0B4VF0prO2I0GbN8CA0jekQbvgdeNrPZSp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sbKqoCOLSGt/FDrOGY6Qo83ikIBU%2BI0Nwx4QbujfJ841ibgPj3fUNYFrpxcgrCnc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kY21GT20kc9poNCKX%2BrVtg1sVUMdh%2BQwl2limmAV%2Btu6GLkVodAXC0540pM29G/E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EUQnoQNctHbneXO5IU4wR%2BG%2BJyfo0lrpXbamOfpqml8IE1yvTpEwo%2BBFAQdzZ7cN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=py1jQor0nZmPYsPVepICkaqwRbOD%2B%2BaRsLmPxvhiwWL5NVxym%2BAnGGPdbCcedQZk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ryBquD449xf8e8XvBFknnSx5pLcSLjK5iDSmdduTTYziIqOwZv2v9vsnV3aqAGvu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DPVNY5XVvgM5gY9%2BWMneaG8zJhq1AQsoL%2BFQv4ZZqG0C5FQUfWMJO3GFxRrYrXcA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6B6RneCs8A9NTM2LVucVnbdmkWLKBo1qatST9Y90rNxYYuA3EhFzC1/DFtqRjYf9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2tlMQZhTdsgO7cSG7Z7J71WpWkUf/0roEuBcz3n0XSMS6w6nIO19cUGyiyilkHW7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YGka42a7JvmytEFPQXr/e7cbgGpZC2Fo5YVKAUIKW0wz4H7nJnc/HTJstCPSAGxB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AfUdiSrajlTcaaCQGDMEl7H0Hip7cnMrmpmg4FdybAu9FkZ0UpApbh86RqNbtYsT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ifal2idWmaGvXMrFy/H%2B3aUrQ19ogIiWVsHp9FuKMFmI4UdMUU1D3cbpi7XDqjbG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0sDNSdgQon8C4qXeHPjvY8X9e5Q3cRZdQBqV0tAACxlBv88gqyFEwPBLTgyCK%2Bn/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0RrUpo7/9f5kQBJWydtzuw5dcQKOybS5GQmec6fDjFB1Egw/Pjqu8Z6isCDtzakj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AILU%2B0HYx4RiyjBJomx2PZ/q5xaRdmilpUyTkzgqgl3/k4IiQd4BMQjnnTZXUIgP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SD0FtK37WjK83VGEZLjt9LFX5uN1z/HdOOYG/alMkbX29K/reJpeQhiMnHG9QOsZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BTSDs/DTso4p9Mx4g5yZrPLLezzkZjj6QFd6h4hsqxAANoNGeWfZUIXYiuqgGa8Q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=INUc9qEezY98EJy7lLmCxjyfpc6uKYEXocyBWmiPKKZRVDDuajxOoDtbLnfUQztf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C%2BooTAvD2nhwcn2seJyawIAtneFlxeI38VymlfU/y60jwXg/El6gNUglvc/R8YVA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pytAXQwe1b95XMFm94fU0avCVX9WIuCR6pGUiS0jJDI266Ns%2BSvXV1o7/hOATVm9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OB3%2Bytz9PtXkEzxhWXKzFyH9iwKumH%2BxrG5jK8QcDrBQLl/oT8hXRqEHyrtIUJNa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wpkuRG7baaZ60kHZERFdj3VjdRU2kSlB69s4/sQLTRD%2B2r5KdL3X9btJIL5ZjFpK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dX0lW7mur%2B9GXgUfM5K4bRo6ctmWlR/ZQKBlIRklyu7ze9zEEG5m9lCAHc89EGiY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jxMJNXnbxw8c6PUOU%2BsKd/JFEVs1onyNJu0avhcYG/uppCcxNjGRrx5hM89cN/5/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dMJ8D55rfzFLrsYtybQtIENH3ED/KG8gSgGd15N6O3z5f3GZfqSN%2BWkU1AioT2AJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eOFhykK7xm7k3dqhCF0AmKhfVFTgFsqsZzx0m4FFZEJWgpwWPn4iu8Qt0NgltQug&


 
 
 

10/03/2018 15:30    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      2
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

9.30.18
 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101115 65480  OTHER PROF SERV/COUNC        3,000           0       3,000         126.89            .00       2,873.11    4.2% 
101115 66037  COUNCIL EXPENSES        5,350           0       5,350            .00            .00       5,350.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL TOWN COUNCIL                        12,350           0      12,350         126.89            .00      12,223.11    1.0%

 
 

101130 ELECTIONS                          
_________________________________________

 
101130 64020  PART TIME SALARIES/VO        2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 
101130 65010  POSTAGE          600           0         600          24.30            .00         575.70    4.1% 
101130 65060  PRINTING        4,500           0       4,500            .00            .00       4,500.00     .0% 
101130 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE        4,050           0       4,050            .00            .00       4,050.00     .0% 
101130 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL ELECTIONS                           11,800           0      11,800          24.30            .00      11,775.70     .2%

 
 

101150 COUNTY TAX                         
_________________________________________

 
101150 65480  OTHER PROF SERVICES -      869,853           0     869,853            .00            .00     869,853.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL COUNTY TAX                         869,853           0     869,853            .00            .00     869,853.00     .0%

 
 

101155 TAX INCREMENT FINANCING            
_________________________________________

 
101155 65000  TIF FINANCING PLAN AM      125,000           0     125,000     125,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL TAX INCREMENT FINANCING            125,000           0     125,000     125,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

101160 OVERLAY                            
_________________________________________

 
101160 65480  OTHER PROF SERV - OVE            0     113,564     113,564            .00            .00     113,564.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL OVERLAY                                  0     113,564     113,564            .00            .00     113,564.00     .0%

 
 

101210 ASSESSING                          
_________________________________________

 
101210 64010  DEVELOPMENT STAFF CLE       14,522           0      14,522       3,624.41            .00      10,897.59   25.0% 

 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2T/G04%2BaGj4xJTJyn9FAV0sSQk1Se/H3vwOD4UUy3tAVZpsVW/9/IwzYZnf6RsQ%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dOIti7mo7NV4x8qXV3rmA3KDInQXIZshS3VZl9JMq0veo%2Bu4izqrfx1XRYHSfu3m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JGYOnh4OWs6LItfrjRHP6YQSXhd5Fp14RMraD8KhvQyRd5JZwamNWmpwB05sS/86&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8/wt%2BeN/9Cxo4ap5KPf1cuWuootfi6X0dNZIzjL1tNS/1M/l3PzN0pvVowSrAHSD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UcKS0/6toxDiCouMYGET6vUbChFo0Ug7eNQeElAth6yYd6Xw3Vxu8zyD4JEeUBCD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LXVfNMmuKqk3De1o8Rg1DCsb2kl/8ztrwoZtfAx/BS0a2rzEawVq87XD4h6ISuPp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vLFI0rEdRU7jKMUgu8vxD810sHeOWUyiNpfYBG0mjlO8IKfcqwA8pDMeujOB3vO%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1bFa7Vp2/qG15m0EO0CdB3BWWjCc4yTaDSMdXbrk/YD%2BlWF%2B/E%2BJ%2B9yUzU0gM6nr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JZte8R7lvCchZxZX8DIBbtR7gr5wCltwNJUAL9fW8c4ZL97R7xHrDfQcLzP7pk1E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wCpNDCFvZgo9ZeINzsqqL9llSyWh0ufMdamctRoLcu0TOy3APTn5OmFM3M85Mm2p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7lsqelWC9kDcSF9oU6DnrePkLPT0Z1rvp11tWgOJLhUSmFuXr3OMF5SP/h7inKT9&


 
 
 

10/03/2018 15:30    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      3
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

9.30.18
 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101210 65010  POSTAGE          400           0         400           6.70            .00         393.30    1.7% 
101210 65030  TRANSPORTATION          250           0         250         166.23            .00          83.77   66.5% 
101210 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETING E          500           0         500         229.00            .00         271.00   45.8% 
101210 65060  PRINTING          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
101210 65070  MAPS        5,500           0       5,500            .00            .00       5,500.00     .0% 
101210 65410  COMPUTER SERVICES        8,500           0       8,500       6,380.00            .00       2,120.00   75.1% 
101210 65411  BOARD OF ASSESSMENT R          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101210 65423  PERSONAL PROPERTY EVA       10,000           0      10,000      10,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101210 65425  VISION INTERNET        2,750           0       2,750       2,250.00            .00         500.00   81.8% 
101210 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE      100,000           0     100,000      24,660.01            .00      75,339.99   24.7% 
101210 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101210 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTIONS          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101210 66035  ABSTRACTS & LIENS TRA          800           0         800         147.00            .00         653.00   18.4% 

 
TOTAL ASSESSING                          144,022           0     144,022      47,463.35            .00      96,558.65   33.0%

 
 

101230 DEBT & INTEREST                    
_________________________________________

 
101230 68057  RUSTLEWOOD FARM - PRI        6,199           0       6,199       6,199.04            .00           -.04  100.0%*
101230 68065  2006 FIRE STATION BON      115,000           0     115,000            .00            .00     115,000.00     .0% 
101230 68066  2010 PW SALT SHED GO       35,000           0      35,000      35,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68067  2012 KCC BOND PRINC      275,000           0     275,000            .00            .00     275,000.00     .0% 
101230 68068  2015 CIP BOND PRINCIP      225,000           0     225,000            .00            .00     225,000.00     .0% 
101230 68069  KLT BRAVE BOAT HEADWA       11,463           0      11,463      11,462.88            .00            .12  100.0% 
101230 68257  RUSTLEWOOD FARM INTER        4,116           0       4,116       2,078.44            .00       2,037.56   50.5% 
101230 68265  2006 FIRE STATION BON       19,700           0      19,700            .00            .00      19,700.00     .0% 
101230 68268  2015 CIP BONDS INTERE       33,750           0      33,750            .00            .00      33,750.00     .0% 
101230 68269  KLT BRAVE BOAT HEADWA        6,627           0       6,627       3,343.19            .00       3,283.81   50.4% 
101230 68295  PWD BLDG/SALT SHED BO       15,231           0      15,231       7,812.50            .00       7,418.50   51.3% 
101230 68297  2012 KCC BOND INT       93,775           0      93,775      46,887.50            .00      46,887.50   50.0% 

 
TOTAL DEBT & INTEREST                    840,861           0     840,861     112,783.55            .00     728,077.45   13.4%

 
 

101310 POLICE                             
_________________________________________

 
101310 64002  POLICE CHIEF FT  SALA       99,811           0      99,811      10,252.20            .00      89,558.80   10.3% 
101310 64012  SERGEANTS SALARIES      310,236           0     310,236      64,216.10            .00     246,019.90   20.7% 
101310 64013  SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFIC       64,196           0      64,196      15,153.20            .00      49,042.80   23.6% 
101310 64014  DETECTIVES SALARIES      140,188           0     140,188      32,845.20            .00     107,342.80   23.4% 
101310 64015  PATROLMEN SALARIES      689,100           0     689,100     161,415.16            .00     527,684.84   23.4% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2nagBf73QvT71AcH/Rpx19yIkLzB0ZTja6renQcSJQcclTnPWmcqH1GKqIhZnPgB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KPF068%2Bhs/2GhKtao7u8kv5DsQlwhAG4N51IWJEoIjFVfT5R3U1ks9IPKCVxVb2D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yi1HWrs9AHcTQFF026tBvAmJpe7QiFTtiE0g7IzsLq3tFoihJs2IES/UiJcgEQPN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tupylY0QpIprROaxrGVvzqoBIg3MEEj7mmWblSkiIUxiwnckIcrsQKQBofVTO9jp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P8ji34pSmpbPwm13BZo3aa05amHu%2Bq3%2BKMQoQ3XTIqFpeeaKEzTmYPbEMQA7TYjm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YO1PQxdGhY1nh6sNxyVANpwgmAdMd8GupIdnQc3eHOI8bC9%2B5hJqcwe5MRqp/p/H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q0W2eC01map0nT5SCScqvx/VOwvjRSBAi%2BERdh3xH6oCNtXiHzSpqostM1dUuqq4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CNJoujGvfTx/9ZOqkDKwJLcXwjj3EtML7a3rYXm99azXBzTcQQ7HrJDFQLZ4b495&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RDnPXVEOhROHUmQUD9NS4r8qTDZoegSJqhVS0SyFc5dA4EQp3L%2BO1QFtESmQ9GNE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TEaRUnA16sLbG0CJRO7Enl2iwQtCE5EQhPBclPYTf3pv5H2OHKr4jsoliHDmVrWW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wwcCORUhrW4vdY8LK3zKZADHmp2xh0ZKq7O5dViiLLDJlK1dpxfTHrC3K8DgKVF3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ziqKBkPEjzbCd1PCaQDj7q5Dbd8AT8fFKOukvXF1zPLOSQ3%2B7XNLkdoKASkqcFv%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h0zgjIuHJZVPbRApGGoFbhFCRemjUOcjAqvGYNYPdoDKz4wpWUBWXidl7rAzCDje&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MkcYcFYnxHJCKPYav56iv6vGePZoZmXVU2dotzDjH8q/VUK/v%2B31C%2BrvmD1m957/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WNSFRItlO4p%2BIp6rpXCueuij1n/dDKZb4H5KyyH4EV8uwMwAkKiVxPOl86NCwEzy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hd0ncS97JOyjzI/ZLrCZjld4CYtZqQc7RFha8oyq35954cZlZiD8uK%2BHRmpu9kMJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t/cySurQMswOhAhMtgPPSqlIqUyb9oIfiqPbrNRIwEstdzzezd7n0cYMDrGU8mhF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8jtcuiKtxwP1bmEMTxj9xROBxpuwwXm2WUreh5AszeLTcDXwQC5cilmFbS1l18tD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aVXoR7fiX/gU3YPhVNF9goBzDnXPGL0aDOsFEfTfmdKi3OrwG/e3e8BgEDMDpvrV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nl7zTrWW63IJormG2Dyg53fpC0qBERXKkCQOWsCk%2Bv7JYq86paDeo0hKiWiIxVyi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Aj8XPDl1V3iP2FE2aK1SofkCHU4TGWPxKHJo9qdXWkEWhG8jP1zFeQDw9IcQ8XH8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8A39QuxpsNI1Ziiq0zTt3XcBnyH6YWbo1lES46R7wQDAgo0Ee2dmdi3sNu2MMoi%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IReVLFZIy23uVAEKTJ0%2ByHA9QGDS9stWXzoXyjlZl4wI3saFj9o%2BK0s1FLSGK%2Bp6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jFZ6lSLJRuy0ECGurHS1Vhq73kgMMhBivDpg3V5CfZ3HSU%2Bz20UFe3jA%2BN3eWIAy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LV9GL6c21108lVyshc2wB5FHfnCARL0Zif08eg2yoA4xNu/mB7c0gPL1uoQJsyqp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lmex4GKhni3NJEDKp5G9kO73OZdZwFJrSLM4CjCmdBScbJAFx/KW5MsSzM24aAOm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZXRDAxD3IK99sVzm7lSyrUFOgGeeqHh5hotWAc%2BrT5gNNhG22EVZK2rwAYj7yzf1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RhOXW5Wv8NH7xggEL6dh0cREY1glqfhNPgg3Jiik5nEQeCPM30vTwC/CNNzcWpNl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=13TQgS5EGGxtJw0w8O48m4AdwnKZe573cBRFmVKOn7Qr8rmBdz9LBkFyAjPUdEQN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w2sqLMRPkasM%2BOi4dJ5sx1RyShSYW47QlduG6S/nIdYlh86faEAGsk08LctNCChq&


 
 
 

10/03/2018 15:30    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      4
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

9.30.18
 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101310 64016  DISPATCHER SALARIES      323,183           0     323,183      77,810.29            .00     245,372.71   24.1% 
101310 64017  ADMINISTRATIVE ASSIST       46,197           0      46,197      11,606.43            .00      34,590.57   25.1% 
101310 64022  ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICE       31,668           0      31,668       7,923.38            .00      23,744.62   25.0% 
101310 64023  LIEUTENANT SALARY       75,608           0      75,608      18,343.81            .00      57,264.19   24.3% 
101310 64024  NIGHT DIFFERENTIAL       17,537           0      17,537       3,688.76            .00      13,848.24   21.0% 
101310 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES       14,504           0      14,504       3,368.25            .00      11,135.75   23.2% 
101310 64030  OVERTIME      175,000           0     175,000      53,096.28            .00     121,903.72   30.3% 
101310 64032  DEA OVERTIME        5,703           0       5,703       6,759.28            .00      -1,056.28  118.5%*
101310 64033  SICK TIME BUY BACK        3,015           0       3,015            .00            .00       3,015.00     .0% 
101310 64034  PHYSICAL FITNESS STIP        5,400           0       5,400       2,100.00            .00       3,300.00   38.9% 
101310 64035  OUTSIDE DETAIL        3,736           0       3,736            .00            .00       3,736.00     .0% 
101310 64047  OTHER COMPENSATION            0           0           0      56,919.44            .00     -56,919.44  100.0%*
101310 65010  POSTAGE          530           0         530           9.85            .00         520.15    1.9% 
101310 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERNET       21,025           0      21,025       4,571.15            .00      16,453.85   21.7% 
101310 65030  TRANSPORTATION        1,800           0       1,800       1,987.04            .00        -187.04  110.4%*
101310 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETING E       15,000           0      15,000       3,517.34            .00      11,482.66   23.4% 
101310 65060  PRINTING          800           0         800         382.40            .00         417.60   47.8% 
101310 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHER A          690           0         690            .00            .00         690.00     .0% 
101310 65200  ELECTRICITY       15,000           0      15,000       2,686.02            .00      12,313.98   17.9% 
101310 65220  WATER          545           0         545            .00            .00         545.00     .0% 
101310 65230  FUEL OIL        5,400           0       5,400         425.61            .00       4,974.39    7.9% 
101310 65240  DUMPSTERS          750           0         750         199.50            .00         550.50   26.6% 
101310 65250  SEWER          250           0         250          90.00            .00         160.00   36.0% 
101310 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMENT M       39,068           0      39,068      26,137.04            .00      12,930.96   66.9% 
101310 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE       31,450           0      31,450       4,813.04            .00      26,636.96   15.3% 
101310 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL       41,926           0      41,926       6,339.70            .00      35,586.30   15.1% 
101310 65470  DOG EXPENSE          750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0% 
101310 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE        1,425           0       1,425            .00            .00       1,425.00     .0% 
101310 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLDG/G        4,900           0       4,900         732.00            .00       4,168.00   14.9% 
101310 65521  UNIFORMS       18,820           0      18,820       4,611.41            .00      14,208.59   24.5% 
101310 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        4,000           0       4,000         904.49            .00       3,095.51   22.6% 
101310 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTIONS        2,500           0       2,500         100.00            .00       2,400.00    4.0% 
101310 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES        3,200           0       3,200         644.00            .00       2,556.00   20.1% 
101310 66032  ARMORY SUPPLIES        8,500           0       8,500       3,720.00            .00       4,780.00   43.8% 
101310 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIES &        1,700           0       1,700         527.25            .00       1,172.75   31.0% 
101310 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE & EQ        1,000           0       1,000         549.00            .00         451.00   54.9% 
101310 67517  BULLET PROOF VESTS        5,300           0       5,300            .00            .00       5,300.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL POLICE                           2,231,411           0   2,231,411     588,444.62            .00   1,642,966.38   26.4%

 
 

101320 FIRE                               
_________________________________________

 
101320 64003  FIRE CHIEF SALARY       55,459           0      55,459      13,966.65            .00      41,492.35   25.2% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1zhzo4PQal7L59tKi10Ek6pwuoUH/CFuZuOU0ysxf9WSIZfaKN4Q5rNUFjSMsX2Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PL6P7OSiDWlhNMcZDRaYzJfXMWrBhVsji6w6/fE7VtVp3ES6ZTibHxMQGFP%2B/YiJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oPu9xUJPSbGtgRf0B8YIlhMr%2BsdsblTP%2BuIr8m3uc3Tf38%2B2jOC/x%2B0pS/aZHyit&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OX%2B0QGMpzF1Nr6inU2a5RJtIPn5XQCNJpkDKMYuaDDjtZrmRIDrHxJgMsL0wkP8w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CPWDFRg/8GSqCfuCOGtRDoAAQfq7iVxxgVlCNPu9acnEpi8dlJwyDjIQRUfACNa2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FLGzzB6uBJHswKY5d/IRgErDKZhvW7GN1NfDOaCKxmByYHgmKYh1wQVr8cBvUZsA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VpGeqt/SORMzDJlZ0fQlCnUAdzO7m%2BYJ11cCg7DSACUHVeELdxOlcQcXn%2BgbSLkE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YspvioSgfC0mgN9UbzwsxBIBXGRXvP5RIBP08COOwdT2clQk21YFaV%2BdnHfUggB9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G3CaUip%2BuHy%2BKU0MhMte71eESf2Zzb4m8xAA30OCkniitZ7igIwB8qpOqZe83KpX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BrINBlmLnT7IpTPoT2Ns0NQV31GitXPo3UuS5bArkZCyn8mjZ4eb4kOrR6EskL9V&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W6zg85E1dchEIueAp2QSjRk7ati9X71oIX%2BJPCObnbZegC5LtHAuzoGmV5dN/v5x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DEW78J46cSW5w4QOgofwTC2YMormcimOaujmw3AWWrWBfjBtApdofZmxH0JloffD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SYwiNp4NvcjaF/R5Bv5ZB3L9VuuY99PvxjSG2X%2BcXVSkastowixoo9Fusn/wVr0Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9PKEdrAWUGqk2Ovy5m2t5%2BAhhVlQNahxRD00/MsB%2BH9lW6rA51CbWeFECJYjkeMf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GMdNXctY2f4afq0uIiXKLAtbh0059XqsMDOb2p4eF8CN1XRKCRtYa/Wfmtcptd2r&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cr%2BwxAjd2fHbwRBL%2BlT4kzWBrKr8vajn50OkBZQ1wvsQufGN6%2BnYWl%2BZHN9YcBP3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j3vWqjZGcsj4tJuZpL3GzoN4RcTCoNkdHnNOyA2sra7Sr7pP41KChQFpOGDrXYzy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NXhvp8rHQdUJ7U/LJP2GuKQBwSJWcpUI3ULoxdK4SB7PTalDEfLQZfYs1dO2KcLO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iLGGqaBdSqS4/NR2uspY8D0LZl3Ge80YJ072HOlv7izbWGk4pFgC0R3zAM1QQVrH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DJiicHKmw128hpciEFiJiU2Nx626QabFMqnHF2I9VycX5%2Bmjh%2Bfz1j6O5EqZs4Zq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GH8k97996rdPKR0W1x/Vd5R%2BxzhjdtsABqewLrSQ0n6UWa%2Bh/sgytePTGM3iNj1e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=brSeKlu2kzuTzAxc%2BTyrC/5L%2B60kjfY87KcXE9s%2BB0xmmJnoAdWX6aPpl0q%2BdSfv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rx/QcitMbaJt3x0C19wf1hQwL4j8R9z7O8BB7bs/rbUbbehrTadkTyO3FPInX20H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KWCQEGUEX0jSMQOFKRJjYZzDEU3GKDTlsaWGNM/Ma1EpRYv7BI48D4FXanulZ0jz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qmil%2BGdI4fVXEvkvKhtnNHtNBDMJth3bXKnyURLDKCp6fue16H6nRWJ%2BKXfDv7zO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NMxg6fuoTxhn3ShvDB8cdJz69wbkSpvGJq2Y3o9R2qZQ4pLiWUuQFBvBj5%2BgBPsB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iyU3/vVa8gyBkbNz3ABW7sysf26To7y12s6p/tb8nta9bRz6vTVWGKx7DMFoEotE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/eM/pMsG7SlHNzJ4nRQEtbxrMPkeWUR1Fw/4DaijUVKfs2Ev7eZxdzXtTLMl0OaZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xDgo%2BXhMmzRH1wjOCODAYpPdYz1I4LNVz5e92WMzGdySUqizwDZzAi15lf2RNpn%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UCb5DO%2Bxkf2equWux5colJhlGw9lIKjdf7qWZzXxuVW5/Y3uDj4TCSHJnrC9yeqy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n%2BSvvvpCr6boC9gBe/QHFzXF5uTopeYky0Z5Dqpj6Xr1xdX6s49GarIozW%2BCH1dw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8wmNqU229cXDvsfIktBQ8qrTMQaLS8Vv8Hw3HXcrSbuUmcLeuk0MFHbGiAodmdlf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wY0Agz3lwZBDjMWyTmWCw2syv3dUiyI6nIan4QlkKf2RaEvJDyKtP4fZJGSwmzbn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E4R%2BtYCxdManTcIo483/HBedTXjkThBEvzLqTz/7QjVK0HJnEbdQHeUZLp88ECSZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=flRP%2BdN20bkncP8DRCwfPzW2BdbAiFFKHCoUOmmiyEPDGfIp39h%2BoVxV0vbbbUfn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gjb9u3ibTJ%2BRPWJsv0/Qd6zg/l7Al7igUdUpFN5/VF6goCNrtKAAFZDBVDOcl0Qt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TY8pDdEtozP8Z0Wljq4m9gL76iY%2B6Nj462vkveE1zJRshpGR/eWyYh6xGESEuBoa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FZdVAlWc2%2BAqipC07l5mQZx4F34dyaVms8BWwzlWXu7/L32qGZ4AN%2BA9gyGGtzkh&


 
 
 

10/03/2018 15:30    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      5
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

9.30.18
 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101320 64020  PART TIME SALARIES      135,296           0     135,296          86.40            .00     135,209.60     .1% 
101320 64043  ON-CALL FIREFIGHTER S       18,144           0      18,144      12,919.98            .00       5,224.02   71.2% 
101320 64095  ACCIDENT & HEALTH        1,938           0       1,938       2,072.00            .00        -134.00  106.9%*
101320 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERNET        8,340           0       8,340       1,895.47            .00       6,444.53   22.7% 
101320 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETING E        2,034           0       2,034            .00            .00       2,034.00     .0% 
101320 65045  TRAINING        5,000           0       5,000          17.00            .00       4,983.00     .3% 
101320 65046  HEALTH/PHYSICAL        2,778           0       2,778       1,200.00            .00       1,578.00   43.2% 
101320 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHER A            0           0           0         102.57            .00        -102.57  100.0%*
101320 65200  ELECTRICITY       10,100           0      10,100       1,317.23            .00       8,782.77   13.0% 
101320 65220  WATER          302           0         302          73.30            .00         228.70   24.3% 
101320 65230  FUEL OIL       17,000           0      17,000       1,900.99            .00      15,099.01   11.2% 
101320 65250  SEWER          300           0         300         100.00            .00         200.00   33.3% 
101320 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMENT M       29,029           0      29,029       1,934.44            .00      27,094.56    6.7% 
101320 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFETY E        3,120           0       3,120       1,391.00            .00       1,729.00   44.6% 
101320 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL        7,250           0       7,250       1,035.99            .00       6,214.01   14.3% 
101320 65312  TIRES & TUBES        2,600           0       2,600            .00            .00       2,600.00     .0% 
101320 65330  RADIO MAINTENANCE        4,657           0       4,657            .00            .00       4,657.00     .0% 
101320 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE        7,056           0       7,056       6,073.28            .00         982.72   86.1% 
101320 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLDG/G       15,335           0      15,335       7,875.52            .00       7,459.48   51.4% 
101320 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          672           0         672            .00            .00         672.00     .0% 
101320 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTIONS/D          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101320 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIES &          600           0         600         167.38            .00         432.62   27.9% 
101320 67505  EXTINGUISHER MAINTENA          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
101320 67515  LANTERNS & BATTERIES          200           0         200         120.00            .00          80.00   60.0% 
101320 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMENT        4,000           0       4,000       2,124.00            .00       1,876.00   53.1% 

 
TOTAL FIRE                               331,910           0     331,910      56,373.20            .00     275,536.80   17.0%

 
 

101330 STREETLIGHTS                       
_________________________________________

 
101330 65200  ELECTRICITY - STREETL      110,000           0     110,000      18,665.50            .00      91,334.50   17.0% 
101330 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMENT M       10,000           0      10,000       9,337.00            .00         663.00   93.4% 

 
TOTAL STREETLIGHTS                       120,000           0     120,000      28,002.50            .00      91,997.50   23.3%

 
 

101340 HYDRANT RENTALS                    
_________________________________________

 
101340 65300  HYDRANT RENT MACHINE      261,804           0     261,804            .00            .00     261,804.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL HYDRANT RENTALS                    261,804           0     261,804            .00            .00     261,804.00     .0%

 
 

101350 CIVIL EMERGENCY PREPARDNESS        
_________________________________________

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y8k4kMgkUT4hcMHNTOUcyl30N7zLfq375BEm2xKYJyHZsezfbhJp9pGZU3qtcQ1Q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hN9cU7MnLR%2BgmycAUEoQRQwbfoIINFbyhj76XeLwx0TtXnShel5S04lu3c%2BlS88M&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9Aa/cRIc1DJWiNo3I8iqb5mtRH7FJBbbLFY96p8tH393GCS6xYhAxYYfxgenv7aW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cfZF1DX9kQKLjq1z8WQLQD9V30zFsft1%2B7g71omNY/eez/hYdwdmIxu3qV1IkxWE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ajQcaz8qVOG%2B2zh1Q6QQtAmQROlladoSZ/daeCpPPcdfYLzVLgGcns%2BCuEU4Ln6J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b3jeH7M756MNMK%2BJ1eNqjK72/7PUcxxN0xml9/fZ/Lgr3k1F4S6mMFPhilU1mK9K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7BcA%2BmBqBauVTFRowIycTxrffqxwDZIjVWhbevNpxcRSHFXvkhs/w/bMpJmsz0Tm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6QRKNHz/cFEf%2B3/q3eLh4cPhIMrHqg0gVo9dWdXQPoeog7OLqj3Np1S1eP/NwonA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r0FBHd9q8fcpl6yegU7BqehiIi0m8aMJr2oKVwSJwLx2ixBpZZta4ep8SKLuGWtb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HCyt5Y7jHJ1JvJooDCSqRmUNIsJ5HZbRm2gJIn9OT0mLq7t/ow3Zo9jFT%2BptJVB5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=woNok1b0BCztJHy0RmFC7XxIWSiRY51hEGz9ubsBCe7fWJaWS37eEtyDLkohxJlh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aWpw3KY1H4cGTHCEVOj%2BeQLwp/58oIQT0qWZu/9jKAHKTJDLt4RRUiX9IED0hS5s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BAxyjNnxcaDcxCDUC8/GRNFwblWIXvyziD95sYpRpWun9cO2T%2Bk9MimWE4WgY8EA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oyiUynkOa7bc87Jrrpp/WvcrJNb3sPfMPSE/uqrv9jDlvPuVcdla15HebOPBf8/S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aI7sDXRoDSKTzOdPE4XGV61WBZf5KMwUHLE8cZc99uF2fNmQUScf2B7OGjcNUa/X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d/RGgJWHH/Jv9tQNPoNtHoKIY6OtQubbRenwq6uyxPgjUv5GpWk7bT4qXxhf8kAn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NUoTDoZkr/JDo92nOfXsbAuhuGDPXVHYJdV8qzj9NGXZWP/cZ3xYESHEFMGaOvJx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aNYE1gCA7OqQiWU1LRib/dvAsih8mfjddHgyY5HS68it5oekHGBeWs6ltuRFdDqx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HyO6KI1RstoO0s9zjD/iR7VmdlBBi%2B/C9WbPvv/W1rsdqfLw68iWc5FpKBPX5/S1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HiKN5gPNtscaG1MWiWv5sBE0rKNf/WDMFFKkWWKzZbfgf/p5DydDbi0lw/mst%2Boe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u9lB/hJk478YqWEkXHxur%2BeXGLnRYNBzrlh5nq7lhBsb6Yeup9xKbLsnx7PemKR%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ELMLh/H9KCOP5seietnL6aQrv5/iNEEke9Xc3YcsnNOdTR1ntl7zBf7ku1dI5gks&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y0twSokHM7CCRCohd9TGa7v02qGWGjr%2Btu3TUzUE7RPEKXpkUYOrAUwgq2zytNNg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3DA6SkvAlaF8EaaYpCujlffhMhjLpgW5Ft0dBcNyXCBLGzxASCtYeEyFu7%2BQnPip&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=muHfmEp9PPHPR%2BmzTwMaXFWgRRO5ZmbyeUDWZEeWwwXMBqSvxef35D6CksZJQRFE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CTwcA1dsinqkczQ%2BcBYasAUhGBQtJx5xtI2LaZHW7520%2BxiMfqDxyeIWgUiATPkg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6QdU59DnhdMWCyFjIqdqNX97e/Nve9IhjZPxF%2BewvhaD42cTUUqs3T%2B/84QDIFL1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mppvHZ477qK9P0K%2BYN718rEyF3rIJWKGRlCpNQQBvTC4Udh5NFqitMIijI6kg0lX&


 
 
 

10/03/2018 15:30    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      6
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

9.30.18
 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

101350 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERNET          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
101350 65060  PRINTING          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
101350 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL CIVIL EMERGENCY PREPARDNESS            700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0%

 
 

101410 HIGHWAY                            
_________________________________________

 
101410 64004  HIGHWAY 35% COMM SALA       27,961           0      27,961       8,005.14            .00      19,955.86   28.6% 
101410 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES      441,844           0     441,844     100,473.19            .00     341,370.81   22.7% 
101410 64015  ADMINISTRATIVE ASSIST       48,682           0      48,682      12,229.21            .00      36,452.79   25.1% 
101410 64020  PART TIME WAGES       51,841           0      51,841       7,260.61            .00      44,580.39   14.0% 
101410 64029  OVERTIME - SNOW & STO       75,000           0      75,000            .00            .00      75,000.00     .0% 
101410 64030  OVERTIME        6,500           0       6,500       3,866.77            .00       2,633.23   59.5% 
101410 65010  POSTAGE          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
101410 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERNET        4,200           0       4,200         981.03            .00       3,218.97   23.4% 
101410 65030  TRANSPORTATION          750           0         750         250.00            .00         500.00   33.3% 
101410 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETING E        4,000           0       4,000       1,827.46            .00       2,172.54   45.7% 
101410 65060  PRINTING          600           0         600          67.96            .00         532.04   11.3% 
101410 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHER A        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101410 65200  ELECTRICITY        4,000           0       4,000         669.66            .00       3,330.34   16.7% 
101410 65220  WATER        2,300           0       2,300            .00            .00       2,300.00     .0% 
101410 65230  FUEL OIL        7,000           0       7,000            .00            .00       7,000.00     .0% 
101410 65250  SEWER          350           0         350          75.00            .00         275.00   21.4% 
101410 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMENT M       18,000           0      18,000       4,494.98            .00      13,505.02   25.0% 
101410 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFETY E        3,000           0       3,000         120.60            .00       2,879.40    4.0% 
101410 65303  FACILITY SAFETY INSPE        1,250           0       1,250       1,300.00            .00         -50.00  104.0%*
101410 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE       16,000           0      16,000       9,896.00            .00       6,104.00   61.9% 
101410 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL       48,600           0      48,600       9,782.12            .00      38,817.88   20.1% 
101410 65312  TIRES & TUBES        8,000           0       8,000         658.58            .00       7,341.42    8.2% 
101410 65450  TARRING & PATCHING       10,000           0      10,000       5,593.78            .00       4,406.22   55.9% 
101410 65452  SALT      140,000           0     140,000      34,639.14            .00     105,360.86   24.7% 
101410 65454  SAND        2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0% 
101410 65456  GRAVEL & FILL        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
101410 65458  DRAINAGE SUPPLIES        5,000           0       5,000       3,217.20            .00       1,782.80   64.3% 
101410 65460  SIGNS       10,000           0      10,000         401.66            .00       9,598.34    4.0% 
101410 65462  STRIPING       32,000           0      32,000         285.76            .00      31,714.24     .9% 
101410 65466  SNOW REMOVAL EQUIP/PA       18,300           0      18,300       2,741.15            .00      15,558.85   15.0% 
101410 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE       25,000           0      25,000       4,500.00            .00      20,500.00   18.0% 
101410 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLDG/G        6,500           0       6,500       1,491.79            .00       5,008.21   23.0% 
101410 65521  UNIFORMS        4,400           0       4,400       3,200.00            .00       1,200.00   72.7% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0gBGyO8MumKplgrbFz5DYbApls9/pUSV/HDyK%2BJFLCoRMg7G9RgxGLqtpSd4PGX%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PBmHtGTuumghDL5qlKVoKrkzSkzQ/vhnOMbJVgl6vSGkCCeEqhAkfB3PQelvW5H%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cH6eWOqrMR/X8gqPyx26RKIQ4ApbXrVmGe8jxQzeyg4ZKVXl0r2Ns7GAZXANbOyt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U8WZGzzM0uf2mOJsmd4bF3h9pr6J%2B%2BSDqWMnCXNw2QK2P4cJn5aq8VQ4z%2BGshyW4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xbMeRGQ%2B/Q9eJZPCUqMTv9a8DphIvzExxvd3qQs5fakd5VMh1Qk93aspdpErt75Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D%2BhOPSJzSmm7ulp6SQi/eRGx9bp2bp3HG9GsGvdEf8jMEN5YnunUFhFpEB8snmyt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZM9pyTDKikPUCaHBr2mE94wEoHZEn5qz48pkd4564yvnykhZsOhXd7JfFJL/Hm0z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YL24vsXhbaIcrMuL/ChpIxyGhG2z9cBeRNyeZfqUrIkekIMC6KVbzERlU3Wmrh4W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A3nfORHPoVa0CZnLEt69o56RAKhOIepW/4YALf33NTlVQzw/Z9gjSa9YOufturzN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mhFGK3JE/nRlM9ANrR0KgpvTG9L3nqbPHsD8/y1wVJl4tdfyZK9Yg5h55yutUs1L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dycMrEqqozWonMtQ5J2qUqRRfsDN5dz5kJGxyOTg3wnfpaJaRgvC%2B6hb5UNVu745&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SEIA4TB2hgVAnUUxsbLlWIjrMVarQWVPvGOA05dNZASEpMZfXiEa33Dwa54ByX7V&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xnpLLeTf91So5r0mVoy19kVedVhCUe%2BRL9m1361Los%2BN6h5nJXZ6pZnwvYyoVUEG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DWnGaZT6NF/se66RKDtq2utYfSegU7ubYa00dtkxZMLs8M/jmAPkSFbg0ToZ8EjS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xch0RNz09%2BNYoHCONcXhFqbKCj4Yo5J%2Bz/aH8hmXZVIxwI7j7YTW%2BIfHCHlwOQjo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DoHnayJWkSCXHSR%2BEpNurK4/Ckah28yqtMIoPF8fPb6d9Dfk226Ng7TnZ6nb8BV1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I6Ug2FVaiNCpkyQsZUAuB1%2BcZ7e6%2Bm3BBmSdt9drJDnQyzXSnY5vo/UYAHaGkc9f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MtgMNvSRfo675GY%2BycM0XZ6HG4ZktMhN6JkQOT4sAH4DdKJG5IKHqNwMci8Krw5O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I3W5I4hDHR4yT5cdWFmDpZvB6VUseCESDWSOadB4PBoJwPNzKodxQNt1Fu9doXBD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ADXVAHP8LRUErXZTBZvFdl/cLmlvCZuQ7eQ%2BzdA/qGSeBaCBTO%2B9LQlbWldVxuYA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bGb92y6GeJUfEPxlVNPo1trYzVl/i/lQt97ogJWBDSY/Ze96cuSrFITgXhiJP0bS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vl%2BoNflc1bXC4uRtoAuuvQluCjETemjyq101q%2BuXUTI%2BHIMo1t2U6cgp8oYK5kPF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JBwD9G19QqwbcVf/Rgbop7KSTDoze4MH8KIgWQ6s1ybI8ntcuS/4Nlzpf6A6Dz0f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=So8noAwgCiUCctQXrNIiC60xjjQNSeQDpNgM45QnhgVmSpYPi8z3a8Z5XjsYw%2BKb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v0oDHOAwxwYAw1vneNyCf9C2FwVIlpo2pb8ntP9Rm3%2BD5ssMzBZDrAs9JHBdpAsi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rSn3pCs3iT1ED/BNlczy%2BdPACp93xaCmfLOEIKGL7YMWXdvkF0hkb14krL3TGZ5S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m1O%2BpT9oTwqyr3ptEsf5XyjYhCx2HjInKBOofFNg5ZBAtOVCR7C6Yv%2BA8unG2JGL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BITLgshi2WeT6vMxQrDMPn7b%2B2ux99YTAAyIKIEiELMph0HtghEgiyJSBJLpP3qK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F6%2B2SK4kING8H6SjQYJZYoeFPhqy8BF/KGJ9wB0YWHmiXfmKoAVVlB%2Bu1dmTY3MT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/a7PjT2OvjIQfner5fw/GWgSx7%2B0GYBIgsa3OHmpbk3uLDEn5Q8g%2BUmC7aNE0HGL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HJO88wLHKYYuzw7d5OHrrb1UU%2B3UEzKSXTP4fySJSz0NwofF1KyME%2BzaGxzH7IZa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fVwn%2Bk9CuzO9JifMOkP6DT6krktVUY2ujizaYJ3W%2BQggHWhSDILm9RymrAbziPYs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pHdHr8BpydBGUW1uGzcZKcNhmNDBwPYWFE9d3oDJlul/DM3/9IFcE7zHH0re2Kxb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SOD41izroBIuSaOhgR5uT8hBQkg3C/45RJbuFg4mezbCIP9fVTE1OT9hxCOgLwn2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4JpuWLFLjslUQnpXVTFecxN1CzdYzaqI6aZTZRs0Y1HGpdOebj4GJNF0ymZ5msWe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CEGGWl0rVwEjoxExcGoQC70Ab1mnvLytSzVTY55yJd2Eo1lkZGtI6Qs3R91xJGRf&


 
 
 

10/03/2018 15:30    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      7
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

9.30.18
 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101410 65522  C.D.L PROGRAMS          850           0         850          83.19            .00         766.81    9.8% 
101410 66009  SHOP SUPPLIES       15,000           0      15,000       8,649.86            .00       6,350.14   57.7% 
101410 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          800           0         800          91.71            .00         708.29   11.5% 
101410 66011  HAND TOOLS          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 
101410 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTIONS        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101410 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0% 
101410 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIES &        6,500           0       6,500       1,939.91            .00       4,560.09   29.8% 
101410 67514  PLANT EQUIPMENT        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
101410 67518  RENTAL EQUIPMENT        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
101410 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMENT        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
101410 67540  IMPROVEMENTS TO BLDGS        2,000           0       2,000         928.74            .00       1,071.26   46.4% 

 
TOTAL HIGHWAY                          1,061,328           0   1,061,328     229,722.20            .00     831,605.80   21.6%

 
 

101520 GENERAL ASSISTANCE                 
_________________________________________

 
101520 65480  OTHER PROF SERVICES-W       50,000           0      50,000       9,312.21            .00      40,687.79   18.6% 

 
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE                  50,000           0      50,000       9,312.21            .00      40,687.79   18.6%

 
 

101530 PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE              
_________________________________________

 
101530 64020  PART TIME SALARIES          520           0         520         130.00            .00         390.00   25.0% 

 
TOTAL PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE                  520           0         520         130.00            .00         390.00   25.0%

 
 

101540 COMMUNITY AGENCIES                 
_________________________________________

 
101540 65479  FAIR TIDE        1,600           0       1,600       1,600.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101540 65482  AIDS RESPONSE SEACOAS          965           0         965            .00            .00         965.00     .0% 
101540 65492  YORK COUNTY COMMUNITY        2,500           0       2,500       2,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101540 65496  YORK COUNTY SHELTERS          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
101540 65497  SO MAINE AREA AGENCY        1,300           0       1,300       1,300.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101540 65499  CROSSROADS HOUSE, INC        2,000           0       2,000       2,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101540 65526  GARDEN CLUB          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY AGENCIES                   9,165           0       9,165       7,400.00            .00       1,765.00   80.7%

 
 

101720 PLANNING BOARD & BOA               
_________________________________________

 
101720 65010  POSTAGE          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dUMvnazZKccPkd8eOenco0tmESYh7gvRDZHuw4K39gEJH3au%2BCqM1R83JFy4YVk6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J7CCwkI0XtKZbWKIScJ4UeZ80AyXgiEtPVlSzBy74Cy%2BzYYHn7ZvuOVkIoIop7Dn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bPMILy2TCIXF39XY3mX55M7ZhRX5M9g37I1AFVBWmFNnM21I6TBiTa4E4m6mcswI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DQAuzJ7O81pCQPprCLUgQJ5Hp/e1CuNUm6TEwi0hK8eFvoMdvU5m%2BQ%2BZMzcjX6eQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A6PFrTx%2BGJODYvrX/q7zARnkvcJ4nR//txh/TiOs0xgXsClcDbQOrULgK/JmVZj3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YJVwdJUpBA1OTo1UvW%2BcyjagajukQPj0lklpPKO1foiTLYgUF8Ky0feUSb%2B/A1Gy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qnAnuRorfDV/CO6qyfHjEi4mvh7OsybjZAdnD7vJXumAQ28nX7HuG71nU/oFohPR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C7VwStc9TApNd8RPE7SNaIUpjp/8UcDnYR3BYHWk2nV3UMY8BEN5fvmH8dtO6Hby&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FxUzqhJBnNQwJtUSxkt91wVrNz2WGeOXwydk6mwyTK8kKEpN4hkO65cMr6c04XNm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mN5UfMZ6c6MMpJs31GAMukDWEI9%2BXarBnU/pggC/njp0dofo4XK9XMoXDnEIVW4m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bh0EQpRQyJyj1Xk7JZpBdl06xDHZLHwTeV%2BybRR03NlA7pw2Zzf0ZLDvy2dtXzBa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w9IYDezcKvPG7/617ahwCr0CWNqV5rHi0IDIt%2B4BJ%2BIsdUr9XvS2buve/RrGo3GP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zVxxf04yOsrFT2LU0dW%2BpRsTKOevROsBUKabd9P82Z0jsWZvOuezGXWAGnRdwSJh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ppC8cj%2B/dAckOpQM7SM40JiYT5raXRF3nk/U2qfsdtdY0HyhzUTdHzJYKClxVdRK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9WfJJp4/TLOnJbbxQLkTrB0y4DC9jkfgRUJLwrZsnPZYfCoYeIvtwCfwmmoDW3Pr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R6pB4%2BKE2naU2C0sNAUlb6S1SoKfXQyT2N09tyM4tzDf1zMB5%2B5R7eXEN1Uvy2ph&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZR4W2HfcFCSwbn4ghUZeFnkZqfAN0EBNSEQ7GjP91%2BDOAi7T7BigiXnuRPGeQpLM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l8FhFDO9a1hCMJPVqIzIKbhNVzDJ1cm4P5Es/hrsXjKIWtu8Z9yugOqHSevsovpz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/j1HI5tfbNYmXs2qVWTa4QTqBShc3SxmjGWWJ%2BrtxqrkCGo72tX9oKX1s7A3Pz6l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M4KoYfuUVCPbn/30HbMZzNVn9ChCRhcAr67ImJuH3uFl4s4OXXDG3rLTaQg/qd2E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sjjUEYmOdR3t0ySsWHF%2BWF6b1YuPBEOA7kDsPBW2SLPEdteaouDq02/9H1bsKuXh&


 
 
 

10/03/2018 15:30    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      8
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

9.30.18
 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101720 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETING E        1,750           0       1,750            .00            .00       1,750.00     .0% 
101720 65060  PRINTING          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
101720 65080  LEGAL NOTICES & OTHER        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
101720 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE        5,000           0       5,000         703.24            .00       4,296.76   14.1% 
101720 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101720 66026  SMRPC MEMBERSHIP        4,699           0       4,699       5,018.00            .00        -319.00  106.8%*

 
TOTAL PLANNING BOARD & BOA                14,149           0      14,149       5,721.24            .00       8,427.76   40.4%

 
 

101721 PLANNING / CODE                    
_________________________________________

 
101721 64005  CODE ENFORCEMENT SALA       65,806           0      65,806      17,791.92            .00      48,014.08   27.0% 
101721 64006  PLANNER SALARY       55,000           0      55,000      42,049.96            .00      12,950.04   76.5% 
101721 64010  DEVELOPMENT STAFF CLE       24,727           0      24,727       6,171.20            .00      18,555.80   25.0% 
101721 64018  ASST CODE ENFORCEMENT       51,879           0      51,879      12,770.40            .00      39,108.60   24.6% 
101721 64020  SHORELAND RESOURCE OF       19,307           0      19,307       4,840.42            .00      14,466.58   25.1% 
101721 64030  OVERTIME            0           0           0       1,118.66            .00      -1,118.66  100.0%*
101721 64042  DIRECTOR OF PLANNING       97,138           0      97,138            .00            .00      97,138.00     .0% 
101721 65010  POSTAGE          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101721 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERNET        1,350           0       1,350         186.66            .00       1,163.34   13.8% 
101721 65030  TRANSPORTATION        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101721 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETING E        2,500           0       2,500         180.00            .00       2,320.00    7.2% 
101721 65060  PRINTING          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 
101721 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMENT M        4,000           0       4,000       3,686.21            .00         313.79   92.2% 
101721 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
101721 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL          500           0         500         120.12            .00         379.88   24.0% 
101721 65400  LEGAL SERVICES       10,000           0      10,000       2,845.00            .00       7,155.00   28.5% 
101721 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
101721 65521  UNIFORMS          450           0         450            .00            .00         450.00     .0% 
101721 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101721 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTIONS/D          750           0         750          70.00            .00         680.00    9.3% 
101721 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
101721 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE & EQ          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING / CODE                    342,457           0     342,457      91,830.55            .00     250,626.45   26.8%

 
 

101730 IN TOWN PARKS                      
_________________________________________

 
101730 64007  PARKS 10% COMM SALARY        7,989           0       7,989       2,287.20            .00       5,701.80   28.6% 
101730 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES       46,874           0      46,874      11,557.50            .00      35,316.50   24.7% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8XWEHig%2BqwTqjgLyP1tmH%2BhrEYSrpJj590CLLDr6/sTs%2BYCoAIO8eg7NA7vV9Gz2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VgjTgs/9ZWCQ170VVKrvzKODgcWuLbwXg32dyut3rzPk9rg18nrlOtkHrz0wGwkX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TYmP7eoRqiHuKR1QV1nk5tGtSmtExlrIqmZbmSXhI2p9wnQryZ2rRD2FLnt8iXnS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=99zzarnfcpBUfaVvU9XRCpNjEFf7tyCel0EUTCbyADAxXlF6AIZSDTwhxg9P2y%2BL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bHYlgzX66mnHkWVFcYb8kt3vS3pvSeP0hhz9vjUMt/Hkx2x9pXz/CzHVs3YMxTY7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TzWVtBmpemLB7OvlEcInLOjg47Y32nBYNep2pSdhYtUsTC1bZengTvnV6aaCxRUh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QtDifSywJ4RXSwAUn30mg0dABBfP%2BymiW763a45ksbKzYRn6l630J235XK%2B1hIEg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oG%2BhYWFiQZWsQaoWePgw/DDAcHZGnF210VaSn1v1EzeYhP81XllI0cxqmZqpKAIh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N/C8TUwnc4BNCq7enIrfoG0em/PJhePZAU6TOIGserVZMARiC2e84nqHdTfr15c5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N%2BieKRS8Uz9t5VanV78YLooX482KJ1LdwaRHmDfoxwn4odKneIdOa%2B5yfpkhqgMU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UNo4LGL5PndxYYaKeVxXmiB2heYrTYcnij4eVH8aIVEfxxLG5Ckow8eFcqCTPhFF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kVXmwr9KQ89jQYOx2ptb0a/oCK77KT4/4GFDZYhLeb535VVsP11CAV0DmWJADrkp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n7DfU/iicJxfeeS3r855nhL7laD70yY91eHAUrpllT82CobOCtpdOp8XeFiB%2BXsW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UIn7ZFPe/9D1W/8Y9F0ASE6gyaAzUjJUIy7xGBCKc94W4iLm4wV0wIxZpJJGzTJz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=06f5qsw5SG1SZeza%2BDDUrUmcmpUlM7ymF9lQjgUpohq9xwVT3Fjnq7CkBU6XvhIp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MI1VCI3gjHL%2BhcQLMr%2BLaC6KsqoSFJkm5Tm1nZ8137Jtkz9r0m6IAStfD1CNwtlP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9bSFoeUQLcx8JwzrAIFc93Lhy%2BYO5P420ucX1grqAQldKFab7R6PnflrprN7cbDz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hy6GhyyolTmSZ7SyYTX43mdGYW9FNLt5oVXRcAxa9m1Osuztln2X5gH0nHbBS2Jv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GfjKXj3N8BpFXudKAUlg/kQZ/33PMjdu8DDcZpRu1kUE4K%2Bvv7mhVspEErBvWgYi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J/BIbjRywOORvEdqfMFtGNSJR%2BLbk/wuxmDj%2BNWqEglUc1oO1d%2BTGoDBbTbpdXJZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4rV0Sfec3teEKbl71A76k0Cro4E9YgG4yJt0Xp9%2B%2BPPsJA8IYYy0QRbbzgDbFHc0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ONBlRb7hVdQPq8PNTEz6IC//BCs3s4QtDvzJPWli6FBAMuWscmPn64s3MF/QEggp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v2CYCFcNlutRnnWGUBEAMcRbDK4AoWr5t52ESHss19FQKD3x05nT2hkOS5VOmm/N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vaZqWw/AHtbwNUd5HzsL680pe0%2Bb0BPl1/uDwO517sVH5/b4ekoFSaQIrgrgOtuO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t10wrZ2pwBR93bNL4L7GvqjSYsJtB58WP93Vr/IgbhvY8dmse7ZUfTZIU80RU2Lk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eO8j8njTOAyxz1XgvSo5P4eEWDpatruNL2sII6srAKNtdCCdmdAm2efEEy3wVEIG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yWe8K4yEmDpgFygyssc%2BzLB/xIAf2SK/Ius1m83FOy7/NNPAs%2BWAfXCXrWMdksZb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fO5qIM9NsVE8O1XyMRU5cCJtUgxJ2qrD7Xce3Puu/OaVwS8IMPtGJ7DpsWdRvgty&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2fmcFaTDoNmQLtqeUIIb%2BTdbIMw191dLqJdmqRXesO2V0qe%2BIqxdycqKFXsCMC8T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qPoKE6idK5kECUwaWssTcg5Nme%2Bg8umN51/Kbr5Ghrz2GX%2Bxm4XF6jZD8820Zhzk&


 
 
 

10/03/2018 15:30    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      9
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

9.30.18
 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101730 64020  PART TIME SALARIES       28,600           0      28,600       7,811.06            .00      20,788.94   27.3% 
101730 64030  OVERTIME        1,330           0       1,330          99.00            .00       1,231.00    7.4% 
101730 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETING E          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101730 65060  PRINTING          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101730 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHER A          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 
101730 65200  ELECTRICITY        1,500           0       1,500         238.43            .00       1,261.57   15.9% 
101730 65220  WATER        7,200           0       7,200       1,551.17            .00       5,648.83   21.5% 
101730 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMENT M        2,000           0       2,000         299.30            .00       1,700.70   15.0% 
101730 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFETY E          350           0         350         156.32            .00         193.68   44.7% 
101730 65303  FACILITY SAFETY INSPE          625           0         625            .00            .00         625.00     .0% 
101730 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101730 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL        4,000           0       4,000       1,008.80            .00       2,991.20   25.2% 
101730 65312  TIRES & TUBES        1,000           0       1,000         620.52            .00         379.48   62.1% 
101730 65457  LOAM & SOD        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
101730 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE       25,000           0      25,000       6,398.00            .00      18,602.00   25.6% 
101730 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLDG/G        1,000           0       1,000         130.10            .00         869.90   13.0% 
101730 65521  UNIFORMS          400           0         400         400.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101730 66011  HAND TOOLS          150           0         150          75.51            .00          74.49   50.3% 
101730 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 
101730 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIES &          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101730 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMENT        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL IN TOWN PARKS                      133,618           0     133,618      32,632.91            .00     100,985.09   24.4%

 
 

101735 FT FOSTER SEAPOINT & CRESCENT      
_________________________________________

 
101735 64007  PARKS 15% COMM SALARY       11,983           0      11,983       3,430.86            .00       8,552.14   28.6% 
101735 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES       50,498           0      50,498      12,578.82            .00      37,919.18   24.9% 
101735 64020  PART TIME SALARIES       54,965           0      54,965      33,567.46            .00      21,397.54   61.1% 
101735 64030  OVERTIME        6,765           0       6,765       1,755.59            .00       5,009.41   26.0% 
101735 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHARE            0           0           0         -41.31            .00          41.31  100.0% 
101735 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERNET        1,400           0       1,400         331.38            .00       1,068.62   23.7% 
101735 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETING E          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101735 65060  PRINTING        3,500           0       3,500       1,042.70            .00       2,457.30   29.8% 
101735 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHER A          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101735 65200  ELECTRICITY          500           0         500          50.55            .00         449.45   10.1% 
101735 65220  WATER          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 
101735 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMENT M        1,500           0       1,500         266.74            .00       1,233.26   17.8% 
101735 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFETY E          600           0         600          73.80            .00         526.20   12.3% 
101735 65303  FACILITY SAFETY INSPE          625           0         625            .00            .00         625.00     .0% 
101735 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101735 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL        4,000           0       4,000         249.08            .00       3,750.92    6.2% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z3AtFWp70TO%2BcwU3gCNC15pg6iME8thhfHKflGxRH%2BCr2U5KGFpPLmyHwQXZ5jXZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zFAPusGUMTTrULct1uYJ1HVtasSswbvoAV7pV/2MMNvuVXi3pNKb%2BPCfjsFWDG02&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ocut955CEpvoxWfBBWS8dUlmy0Rqf3XYF9lK/%2B5r9HsZ3Qt4NeywC%2BY7YgiFWZ7F&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z7C1uvXblaekRibAzP%2BUZbBdErof2X6ugvOjutTK9gIZJ7IWORg1HTKpF%2BJqnFea&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=shyyCPG9T78JDEjnhaddZXbDxh74KiuPAeTX1YN5eqSLovPb6CQz6ZeJyDl/JUcJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yxHF5T08XoyJp8zTjxb88Go3v4MRCSS1Mwn/Fj8LGd4TCTep5VteiCQvhei8c3/b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h6ZB9Wd%2BysVxAeQIP5Ags8QqYOTiXRTT%2B2HLGDqivgGmzfO62ZkjsrmXAVKnJkxp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B/V6IZwoIzJkGghVoEO/Q3Bce98zUyZ5TaAu%2B6OCCNpzsuiE8RgJ4xnbSg7i40ul&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U43e/F7eNpikjVIH7/z/FO/Ru3AC9rTb0vwUh7G0XjvYtyrXmHNK5g5HtM0xbyNd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8X1O8EsPAWSCu9wdWXmARdFtfrzX6/wPiGWkEoRobXD5JEXiqmfp1DKLLMISQ%2Bdm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kO6IpLCq9oHChp9KztSk0fmQLA4GnkdlKGRT9TR7JD8%2B4HTOedUaTGrfuN9a9EJy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XDJvUwtbx9x2eekGEUok0nEle6UV8ZGfYbIwz%2Bh8uAhWmqTLat5EnsbRsycHidyV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cl4p8lnxJsIdzr9V%2BlO/KxTBpRWypI/H%2BbSTFG5m%2BoSWnZyCCu8B%2BrDjm2eoLksa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lmTFIoueXDcvyfZgbbek3px8ATNmALl%2B1Bzolm6X%2B4Ju1eCVV13n4AuH0ZJd5dRA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zlm%2Bz8IYsDdhp1dTAMWuI4Bs2tdFsuv7I/fuS7cwfSQrDxVGE6fs0BDuFmKHWEDE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2nbbuIndoRyADdzAt48i542pwrCQcREzRCEwSrxWSHOY2QiMoiyrf4ehCdWIettB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B2TWeMq479t4gaU6UnlaPCNKjkpI1hvmfOk0tiPqC9ib3rPVOQ5sxi%2BQunyzSsvf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f3J1Zt8QwqLZwHlGGHhx72jm5watLSSqdiBV5fnWuCcXMMvMrUvOs2nj%2B%2BkVfF62&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qZwtF0pcm7cfHzDkWljE7c5snhdtXfPJW8aKeNvACDtWgOjQzoM9FuYN6u4eRscW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5gCZGaUGTLEnQd0vll9pvqPZomnCy6GXsyY%2BcN3HJ/zW%2BssWRzUzJs5PHYrPW7%2BQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HgTy/VzndHQKSTMmplTk9YENViTiZ0/Ex8VEw8IP/z80GfbtHarw7m2M%2BFdUJiKI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5t3guXPKXC19XzBXhJ%2B%2BvsOR9yWRM7R1BXveRf6aRikiBxROoT7l6wm5IhdH48wz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1uCwsMsxT3KchiUPr7gFIl3Eos2fuCBTEjTVN/%2BmRK%2BGSCv/KESv8VqwlIksDs1R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yxLEeCLfdciV4JSYFulx9ouf6aaM/9TCd%2BDnPvaJRbM3vGsVF5wPIzL9EElL8dY9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qc8S9XGBWgF5kdR2w/XaQmQIeq0ZNRiTSpdfGxkAPwITG9jZ5Y30Aee6/lCY89%2Bq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aLRH5yPLpW1RkBMXp5Gum8K/Z0YvHDqnWlZrTCJzEiEWy2e7mPoI4JZNieLLwObv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V/cv0GzVhPzQ/oGp4eLuBmpVxKvW%2BARi3NKtRIihKVz4iT/Z9Bye47Q6DswrHY/6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gnnWOQ8mtBhlTE0MQshIKZ1rwCCOEi4hQtWOQmUdy2oQRrcFmurO7Rcf1jGN0MZ%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2jIGD4XQOf0/DKrwyguu25Xc5OV%2BZir%2Brqm/J1lLBCwLyWGqdmGf6v%2BCWoxDVUDs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kFP7fzXB9ZspvYRk8awDKUfXOhxOe39OIXF7tyMvcAeNrftrbZ%2BfKeFbHqDkcwC/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aKl5ZU3K/SN7tbbKjW86Tra4DaYolZmj0jTPTSIvpexTcTtFiP7xS/2111%2BDv3GI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b2Wr2BicWzJAw4FGxjwi0dX%2BizU%2BMsVgzNJrkIlPvuMk0ccSUrzHlUTalEyJM7ez&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FuRSJQnUjzg2KDjeTqgrZ/dKVbsJwBU/Eioutwe4%2BAfSgcEufxobcN9EdDDnbLTe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9ryvG2RrGwLIWh/8prwZIeA3KBWFFl1kioSYvSGrasFIVssrLZhZQzOsC/lp12a2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I6U5BlYODOtWhhznjdBJYAhwBs9G2jcLAM6E6J4dlourtZj68AiHnXqRcLQfGJAl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p90h1N11fpMWUVZ%2BRuki%2BKYNU3jm%2BBUl8f%2BH/X61J%2Be3SegoMJNALYCJ3wppBHZt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YZJjun3ixaRkUDMIlNV0rwCatax9Fr6coM/Qh/wNKebSJGs1Tcbl4lIwyxVoGXIH&


 
 
 

10/03/2018 15:30    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     10
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

9.30.18
 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101735 65312  TIRES & TUBES          700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0% 
101735 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE        4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 
101735 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLDG/G        4,500           0       4,500          30.48            .00       4,469.52     .7% 
101735 65510  PAINTING          400           0         400         217.19            .00         182.81   54.3% 
101735 65521  UNIFORMS          700           0         700         391.20            .00         308.80   55.9% 
101735 66011  HAND TOOLS          150           0         150           5.39            .00         144.61    3.6% 
101735 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          900           0         900          35.16            .00         864.84    3.9% 
101735 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIES &        4,500           0       4,500       4,660.35            .00        -160.35  103.6%*
101735 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMENT        1,200           0       1,200            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0% 
101735 67575  SEAPOINT BEACH          200           0         200         200.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL FT FOSTER SEAPOINT & CRESCENT      155,486           0     155,486      58,845.44            .00      96,640.56   37.8%

 
 

101740 MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS             
_________________________________________

 
101740 65023  EPA STORMWATER 4 PROG       19,600           0      19,600       3,164.80            .00      16,435.20   16.1% 
101740 65025  COMPUTER REPAIR/REPLA       42,000           0      42,000       3,699.73            .00      38,300.27    8.8% 
101740 65455  MEMORIAL DAY ACTIVITI          700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0% 
101740 65951  SHELLFISH CONSERVATIO        3,560           0       3,560         850.00            .00       2,710.00   23.9% 
101740 66036  CONSERVATION COMMISSI          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
101740 68525  MOSQUITO/TICK CONTROL       35,000           0      35,000      12,000.00            .00      23,000.00   34.3% 
101740 68532  GIS WEB ACCOUNT        3,600           0       3,600            .00            .00       3,600.00     .0% 
101740 69200  PSAP PAID TO YORK PD       28,000           0      28,000            .00            .00      28,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS             132,960           0     132,960      19,714.53            .00     113,245.47   14.8%

 
 

101750 STATE/BANK FEES                    
_________________________________________

 
101750 65952  OVERAGE/SHORTAGE            0           0           0           1.00            .00          -1.00  100.0%*
101750 65954  BANK FEES/CHARGES          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL STATE/BANK FEES                        600           0         600           1.00            .00         599.00     .2%

 
 

101760 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN           
_________________________________________

 
101760 68720  CODIF/TELE/HARBOR/LOA            0           0           0       5,382.94            .00      -5,382.94  100.0%*
101760 68750  CIP HOLDING DEDICATED      650,900           0     650,900     650,900.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101760 68751  CIP DEPT CAPITAL RESE      882,717           0     882,717     882,717.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LWnlsnyBEeqx23bDs7pJeV9KYwUpzcDTfXqygB8pyYCM6EChWI5snVSWvwbEa3UU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u/AqxLFB6qEfZRAL5Bgq6ayYO%2BFOloeKoq17NE2kGx20deHB%2Btr3VmubtFGzU5Un&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dinvQalVi14ZEdi172N4a2WqS/Ti9KocrLiA%2BsydQM3zkf4Cy6fh9uTq%2BOXrjgTG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BYwdmMXSiNa4HV06IjSQ2MoJ62GzdX10Wa9ketGLqxqCtArvArABANbGgGOLfnoU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wXiQaRkOTZUnw2W/4DN0CCo%2BHhjnfIBwy1zuy7HRBGPRRw8pa%2BxuZTSTdwtWh/zh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D73Kk%2BMBFkRvRLkopGDjonDvhFbcAEcjqg/ai5rRAOTNTCEU8vJeBbNRLDqz6CiP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=elZoIs41ijeMzjapGW%2B8mblGhqrSWyPcUend5o4DyrPWqXm3qw20BoBpFMI1SSai&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xeynS1BKdmon/PYNVnBqN6jzcrNYydrAp6Rqe3zasoiJpFSptte9OZwXUj1EqyOE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dRr7owQsxTOJwFf4lIMAen2S8JF0hxD9N8a/B/aVPmDSwbUVjcWTHvv7Mf%2BxMTTt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kp8HOjK4CCMWvfwKb/mLlvzbrqagyV4h9CCbBOvLNuKN%2BFrIabk/luNyVuaLYSuL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CFWs%2BQUqZfj%2B8oekgK8v5aSY5Y/VGxhG8a/vodTQwLnH%2Bh75n2Gcz6n6VcOZ3k0G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=POF0m7fMGzfWC9K2TKYGD21H8QEvxReF3fosQXj03K6fAgygOGpx%2BQOYL5s%2BI%2BtA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NetPicRlvyvvodvmZpVFvScPgAjupaecF7SUyaFxsBrBNXkJAKCp454hrMC/Y6c4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9RCQTwwRhO8Ha7p5MikhaKtcHUvqVKkhrurSfZGTVnfBFHabIQJXnw4xQZ7Oamq6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EOwqk9SiHdUWfhCL2PbIwxRfS0ubhz1qwp/fEpSWkLvfe2t5wnMdKHQrEUEuF4o/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3W0/St6CbIusaspIfD2/bKO3IVE5zEIJ9sRXppWXPEWYgvJb%2BykqQysZLj3ewIBF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gMC%2BtVrvtNPPmCD%2B9VJSxOzxyPTpyvqQPH2PdGw4DCMYlvP%2B1fAA450bgR8CfsFF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XsmJFJ7PL0Mhq%2BAu99TLLDJvks2rOfMOIGqLKghjerZzQlckPpHK/dFMHBxFc8Zf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bo5w5y10yFiKBiiFlhFARx4pbAXvEwwtvYqER6Cs07hDwGe6ZwAGQqJtfdEIh8rI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mAl3GKoKsC66fWjY1V3%2BvswY856PhFIl7ZJ/NHObQVnidzcD2a/dVRT6a6MR%2BpCp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cb1XNsXeD7nwEfpBB/gZD8gjcnqg%2BV1EzVbqxOfbp4/zgRR61sqhJeAf57O7760k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tdodU5F9lJvd7735YEohql7LHkytTriwdSHkCMwE37d4tIvEpZIX7JBEEckBIkcD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pt3QHKyaRldo/qeUKlhRHCeALN%2BG8UNNUHILQHmPtXm8gVrLM0YgauqTj1I%2BYWfY&


 
 
 

10/03/2018 15:30    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     11
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

9.30.18
 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101760 68752  CIP CAP FUNDING REQUE      169,664           0     169,664     169,663.58            .00            .42  100.0% 

 
TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN         1,703,281           0   1,703,281   1,708,663.52            .00      -5,382.52  100.3%

 
 

101810 LIBRARY                            
_________________________________________

 
101810 65480  OTHER PROF SERV - RIC      478,901           0     478,901     159,633.67            .00     319,267.33   33.3% 

 
TOTAL LIBRARY                            478,901           0     478,901     159,633.67            .00     319,267.33   33.3%

 
 

101830 RECREATION                         
_________________________________________

 
101830 64008  RECREATION DIRECTOR S       78,758           0      78,758      19,513.99            .00      59,244.01   24.8% 
101830 64009  ASST DIRECTOR/GEN MGR       58,417           0      58,417      14,508.16            .00      43,908.84   24.8% 
101830 64010  EARLY CHILDHOOD SUPER       43,595           0      43,595      10,848.02            .00      32,746.98   24.9% 
101830 64012  RECREATION SUPERVISOR       46,833           0      46,833       2,403.15            .00      44,429.85    5.1% 
101830 64013  ASST EARLY CHILDCARE       35,219           0      35,219       8,788.81            .00      26,430.19   25.0% 
101830 64014  LEAD TEACHERS       59,908           0      59,908      15,470.53            .00      44,437.47   25.8% 
101830 64015  SPORTS COORDINATOR       36,640           0      36,640       9,146.82            .00      27,493.18   25.0% 
101830 64016  RECEPTIONISTS       50,261           0      50,261      11,628.41            .00      38,632.59   23.1% 
101830 64017  BOOKKEEPER/SECRETARY       21,628           0      21,628       5,247.08            .00      16,380.92   24.3% 
101830 64020  PT SAFE SCHOOL YEAR S       21,000           0      21,000       2,084.60            .00      18,915.40    9.9% 
101830 64021  SAFE SUMMER SALARIES       33,822           0      33,822      30,448.08            .00       3,373.92   90.0% 
101830 64023  ADVENTURE SUMMER STAF       15,354           0      15,354      13,940.50            .00       1,413.50   90.8% 
101830 64024  FT CUSTODIANS       36,640           0      36,640       8,965.23            .00      27,674.77   24.5% 
101830 64025  PRE-SCHOOL STAFF SALA      125,000           0     125,000      30,758.47            .00      94,241.53   24.6% 
101830 64026  INSTRUCTORS STIPENDS       21,500           0      21,500       1,848.50            .00      19,651.50    8.6% 
101830 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES       32,190           0      32,190       7,514.05            .00      24,675.95   23.3% 
101830 64028  THEATRE TECHNICIANS          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
101830 64030  OVERTIME        8,000           0       8,000         560.28            .00       7,439.72    7.0% 
101830 64041  FACILITIES MAINT SUPE       51,067           0      51,067      12,744.41            .00      38,322.59   25.0% 
101830 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHARE            0           0           0          24.50            .00         -24.50  100.0%*
101830 65010  POSTAGE        1,500           0       1,500         380.85            .00       1,119.15   25.4% 
101830 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERNET        5,000           0       5,000         825.25            .00       4,174.75   16.5% 
101830 65030  TRANSPORTATION        3,500           0       3,500       1,011.33            .00       2,488.67   28.9% 
101830 65060  PRINTING        7,800           0       7,800       5,536.80            .00       2,263.20   71.0% 
101830 65200  ELECTRICITY / UTILITI       44,000           0      44,000       7,401.11            .00      36,598.89   16.8% 
101830 65220  WATER        3,342           0       3,342         587.97            .00       2,754.03   17.6% 
101830 65230  NATURAL GAS       35,000           0      35,000       1,144.20            .00      33,855.80    3.3% 
101830 65250  SEWER        2,300           0       2,300         625.00            .00       1,675.00   27.2% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=04XkO987DWTIoPA4tDQ2UjFzic6UUezrw10rapS0xDW9YbI1DAlfmOS2JtQUnfuC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wCE2w7XLzHsNldFO8dEGg3twOqJovdvnTI2iYnLRGJsZr1RT9uWcxSR1HXkXqW3R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rm9RjNE25KHWMdwkVeG7yTaGFLKWOahQv4gaTYYNB%2BbNDahP2rP%2B5LgeRPkZend3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=saquxfmJxmMNpw6jybxBII1garILLBS2NEBVZ0PjBJ1byCVqID9WkN4GcelB9CyY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P0beoUeY3JtwT17kKSKJmMevHUFxTjIXi2vgMGhuqBy/RPz6/YUDDp84D%2B%2Bw0JAl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CWqeSFbCIQMLL50YGNtapbgNdVeIAg4YmuVqS7YmofLoF4Vd55BSkhN/4JNCn%2Bnj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=unq4ZHHWh/%2B6Im3lLm32X90bAQW5DaEBxOitHuozJ1tql6p7q%2BSRXkJWderpgawQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FZTKiwTg2VoxIL/NBoYDzeeb9Dx41Um/xj16dXZh1NyX3Vh2JAEr9qH9gbsZXKp3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7acM%2BVc9YjL6AXYgi1RnuXC88zFmvYly4JR64fgKHKKA6Be3VHMBYA2UDd4S8/7X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x8PWIC1%2BIyA28GQyBzjuZ8QQdx31ZUOCqtnC9zf2lpjipW5zFfn8qLyg4Aj4NKa%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BgOn0LNduBtzQP87YGQzoYoTzNQ9cyYyzyh31I3smShB7bBPx5SMXYkbtS6eoAxs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UNQ/4pjysE2hokfTDfELfLh720ndVNVtXm4hOzn06jvWN88u%2BloZy9l5X6XjZ%2Bfy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B199VWp0e0Z4q0xPp24hICIr81dcKDhJlqcaxjN6JH8CvspaB92YxnjgBwIa5d%2B/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kj3ULAI8rilc61d4FdUP7J9q%2BjRif12OOAezxStFfwXFHjhtjdNS2zcFJEbGnJ%2BS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J2Np7WZLKyh3try8OC3yAoKOaNegUMFKVv3h5INswD99S7wfMFuaMcPrK96d0f6R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Stj%2BCpaKxEpoPfZFzzd7w1pU/x%2ByKhH7g9stIViBNQOAw/S7IE5ej/K2m%2B1hrm2p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uG1CNHC6d%2Bc%2B9v0FXV27qc2URvZPZAQwMxR9KBDCKxShvzs71KRNSUSWusgdtkhr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZSYQiyeigbyB89YAQb9Sin%2B2fm7VIcjeOTUACkyOc/v5WLMeQLx75vyxA8ByuUiS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TvtXvrKX9dq3c2K/4BIkzwhmPuDUOtCUdPADS5vHl8ub5sR0yuOI82m%2BPNL70DG0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g5gH/1AwyoA6KkXiwKUG7gVDhpa5ZQkCLheqvi2rh2lR0Bp3d3g1DkBk1grSqsgk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YnrYPfULiSjKGzJVmiL9Z2SNPPXTHlqxto0TseJDeTBOzIPMxrbS0isq639FcLSI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Li1W5Vv/SAiBln5wkl354B7pGwmQsIUBL6pKlMCc3QzJBI7tXR4dmF/OrKnTC2hD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RENJ8WDwzHPnYKQc0St1RZVL%2Bwt%2BJHTxFrLczJQJ0J6yazbwMQj/5vHSOy7NqRME&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t66bDvkeZ5MAXcG4andbM7fPTsAnYpJoc1l6KwE%2BsE78zSFPnzOMsc%2B8xaA/gFwg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M8Ro5/wQxzxcJPfR8P2DWMZUMcv37YnotK5RLBfJvqVv2EdmY8nb/STsp/nHzOgx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u5sh22H3zTbhBLAb9UTY4uLbv7gGAg0LCSSpuPfgt5OCwP8W/lnS3eZxRYbiSYZN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nZQxTbfcDNBDAUgx1yQQxolC27tpm/u47qTbTcYuX3jE8sDh19%2BDbRBkiWFqMHiP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NiqXI8W1HNWuHtTN9q7OWuxzkjQwmVakt0bQNCZhtkeeGpYDYChVVT/%2B2QEKTlqb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jEVHLZdcwr3gJz%2B0dWayR2jrAoJpu3I32iNNZeDOMAFrEynBYxemO8mBnmGZbVex&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1bM2GRKh7gMXrGZdxnuQGdH3f8pL5/kz%2BkKn33eIGTJ6YXJYVFaT%2BXFKy92V6/Ru&


 
 
 

10/03/2018 15:30    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     12
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

9.30.18
 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101830 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMENT M        6,000           0       6,000       2,818.88            .00       3,181.12   47.0% 
101830 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE        1,000           0       1,000          12.50            .00         987.50    1.3% 
101830 65478  PROGRAM SERVICES        4,000           0       4,000         615.62            .00       3,384.38   15.4% 
101830 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE        2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 
101830 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLDG/G       13,000           0      13,000       6,218.28            .00       6,781.72   47.8% 
101830 65521  UNIFORMS            0           0           0         148.70            .00        -148.70  100.0%*
101830 65610  SAFE SCHCOOL YEAR PRO        3,500           0       3,500            .00            .00       3,500.00     .0% 
101830 65615  SAFE SUMMER PROGRAM E       19,000           0      19,000      20,886.93            .00      -1,886.93  109.9%*
101830 65620  ADVENTURE ADOLESCENT       19,000           0      19,000      13,032.49            .00       5,967.51   68.6% 
101830 65630  INSTRUCTORS-CONTRACTE        2,800           0       2,800            .00            .00       2,800.00     .0% 
101830 65640  SPECIAL EVENTS        9,500           0       9,500       1,303.85            .00       8,196.15   13.7% 
101830 65650  SENIOR PROGRAMS        7,000           0       7,000            .00            .00       7,000.00     .0% 
101830 65670  TEAM EXPENSE        7,000           0       7,000       1,794.25            .00       5,205.75   25.6% 
101830 65680  PRESCHOOL PROGRAM EXP        8,500           0       8,500       3,377.70            .00       5,122.30   39.7% 
101830 65801  CONTRACTED SERVICES       39,800           0      39,800      14,581.58            .00      25,218.42   36.6% 
101830 65802  ANNEX UTILITIES        4,000           0       4,000       4,967.00            .00        -967.00  124.2%*
101830 65803  MISCELLANEOUS        9,000           0       9,000       1,033.37            .00       7,966.63   11.5% 
101830 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        3,000           0       3,000         769.08            .00       2,230.92   25.6% 
101830 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES        4,000           0       4,000       1,337.53            .00       2,662.47   33.4% 
101830 66031  THEATRE SUPPLIES        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101830 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIES &       12,500           0      12,500       4,964.09            .00       7,535.91   39.7% 

 
TOTAL RECREATION                       1,054,874           0   1,054,874     301,817.95            .00     753,056.05   28.6%

 
 

101840 PORT AUTHORITY                     
_________________________________________

 
101840 64010  HARBOR MASTER FULL TI       52,000           0      52,000      14,040.00            .00      37,960.00   27.0% 
101840 64020  PART TIME SALARIES       14,000           0      14,000       6,855.28            .00       7,144.72   49.0% 
101840 65010  POSTAGE          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101840 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERNET        1,100           0       1,100         276.36            .00         823.64   25.1% 
101840 65030  TRANSPORTATION          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
101840 65200  ELECTRICITY        1,500           0       1,500         306.31            .00       1,193.69   20.4% 
101840 65220  WATER          600           0         600          77.05            .00         522.95   12.8% 
101840 65240  DUMPSTERS/TRASH REMOV        1,300           0       1,300         513.00            .00         787.00   39.5% 
101840 65305  BOAT EQUIPMENT MAINTE          750           0         750         659.69            .00          90.31   88.0% 
101840 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL          750           0         750         175.38            .00         574.62   23.4% 
101840 65452  SAFETY        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101840 65460  SIGNS          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
101840 65462  RIGGING        9,600           0       9,600       1,680.24            .00       7,919.76   17.5% 
101840 65463  SANITATION        3,900           0       3,900         625.00            .00       3,275.00   16.0% 
101840 65470  PROFESSIONAL  DEVELOP          550           0         550            .00            .00         550.00     .0% 
101840 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL/CO        2,500           0       2,500         143.87            .00       2,356.13    5.8% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/ZbxOle38GoayEceqFkuM/GArJP2/TVPYl2fHLJSVmRFQP9vt%2BNFtz8Fjev9Vxzx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gg2WNtKnLKYKFfVu7yGJmPzm%2BqxMXhD1dJG2uzg9spfLIGdZ2NbemNmyswGRNe4L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bVklO9j6ykEU/aLScwjoRjysEJD0Ubcu5cbZKGTMCK0hiP2dL/I3jFP28nEeAOOE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Adh0738FicbjKukUgYgJLBbuu4BVXM5Sex3ml7nMc04/pxtTHqV0RHY3967zz2j5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nmORkUa1EZCdOPaE4v11UiQAhPFPb/zxNlyCigmWplenxuzbg94O6zbkihYXrss1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BEr%2BsQu%2BQPDwr1SdfCnwkJ89xqJZOHZONFQacoWQWUBQPYTaKRlMhiNuMYQs/Bo8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2yLe1VJndtT24UaUMMHjwR%2BNqiwJhZSXL6z%2BHR1TYTty2%2BdV10pDdzxD2BOL/dRI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2Y0iC0S1LiWA3LKFJnr0JDOcNkiV%2BadQo2tZb5BZouXtv40NTfpaplmWgWdLyKt8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i%2BpVpI82%2B2GXIrGtJInJegrOPI%2BrMvOdrZURSfkL0KJrx7kneu9cvgmJudCq4mKD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nGTB1uFTudftihzJL5MLdjy%2BbLMMyZJmXe2kPtypQ8jjKIst1lSA4KfNjC2BopNx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HccMinOIFlm/GlQj50mVoAsJWAg456x39Az/EqR/vluE4GceJ/TdmO0sq2CjmlES&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f855bh9DS6HEmoNfIVAcKw8X3neS8gEbWkSysalJ9eXHVakLSw2h88HtlSta275B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C3fwEGhMMImVmLtp3021MaT74oL8855zVRXPD%2BdJTS/u/E/gSMlKQkHk2lqnuE7R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=woByrScut8dysqBi3iw8qTb%2Blg5oEKjhravjgAL9CHdVLR32a5EmdMq%2BVz21NcgT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tvSJiXraeRoLJHZxiku3XLt8N5SzFMoTMuaIf87QqpsA854K8BeXomaq859rFBQK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i0JOIhg%2B2PDNk6wRicEfPnum8SLox9ImE9VZ%2BEtHgXnsaOrHOtUS893Il1aZkHGI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TLaiX35z959F979GO1HRC2ai%2BWZ3u1WIXp0nJUUxaMr63nL%2BDQtesasAgvW5qHpD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6F1ErK6t8cEsjJZK9owWJiTUoqDSrrTZ7hcQWitUaPjPESksRXOVXfecgCQUbior&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=loePku17FU629icOdlE13yJs616sS4/clnMiLEwOFkx78BghkDTpAvnolJP4Zdl/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1hjCIeVINK/zYyM4b/0gLaVimd1o8o4IPgcvWsdG9lpFBSHhfc3SFKinX73mB840&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WS4y%2BgkG9Qcp2z1ZxM/k1h7/dqLqTXXi6idfiEN2YaKKPfc1OBoycDKK7yRcGmOR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZCd4mcr%2Bu0siP/28VODC9Z4xTGaY8tVw9rH3yFavn%2BqWt0g2QsBkzH9J8ZtKSutU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=POL2RVimpSY9ESdkmqFQ5hBgO1rTtOJE3eI6mhuAygaLXLYGFnKdmTyiOJ0SpRD2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MgliQHhmIyvwTLZd5Z4EkE9o0yfPjXF%2Br59aijlvSOmuY%2BhjzjG5Ww8KdDfhM/10&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5t2irnB76o8yTa0fU6xZqQNp063Bvgy3SwRv96jzgjLKqKYBb/%2BRoE7czJx/IZc%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DW0y/ZrL%2B6M2ZodR0dOO8d3XnWEbxDYWqGCxmA6MTamDwC8pAP0arhK3LHAQrih/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yW0MnZTOo/BjUC9lQHnHd%2BS3xl7cjiv8bH9GfAtQaghq0VX2VILheeSYUNaJ%2BJ4g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lE1y4Iqy3Sf//ixuIf0hTw7gNF2ZPz%2B/IiB1JOM5AoaaTSkTxF%2Bahmq3PRoefSEz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wCjVr8CU/tV3GBlvRPAa1pgRS8KfmoOykhgH/Hbv7O%2BIAYJFE1faUsSx7RcLWfaT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DdxmxLALZtD%2Bvbjyez8O8mSWELDAqFn84qZJIrsWI4FEWnfbi5f4Z1nUHL90INc4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lGrNkDGAI2kBnXtfer8JYtaEHjfafmEnydyBYW35BCtDhYtmNVEmZd2sBO6PwqBV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pMrmXNIOI1cWAQ9izU4GUKGuthMApR4wuxjW3amUTEq1kKgx9UzM0T6GF5Ni5XPi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rie5zCFavGSARDb9ZNihrtWtaz%2B7HWhwy5mm4kUKDnA%2BwblCnSINBPZ%2BW2wqK5oY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jyStlc1smHR0nau8JM39jnxAA0SZUpx4mcToEHraEIl6mCb/cCo4%2BOXaOiCPvGEN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4WeR2ulLII6NUHps63UFidgZa4ItVy2aYzw9H6KG12bUNTKi3BWKRvnvX5r7wo6e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KITCw27jT6BT5oGC/VDupoIaZUfMjU5G0Mtbv3RgqqMabm0IwP08yjnr2gdMz6yw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cApHEY%2BZMJXDL%2BWB5ipIMw8hmKOGYOqXXaOAtdC1ehh3RprBC9m0ieGFchRM6AUf&


 
 
 

10/03/2018 15:30    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     13
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

9.30.18
 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101840 65500  MAIN BLDG/GROUNDS WHA        3,000           0       3,000         843.64            .00       2,156.36   28.1% 
101840 65521  UNIFORMS          500           0         500          24.00            .00         476.00    4.8% 
101840 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          500           0         500         135.23            .00         364.77   27.0% 
101840 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIES &          300           0         300           6.30            .00         293.70    2.1% 
101840 67540  IMPROVEMENTS TO BLDGS            0           0           0          78.00            .00         -78.00  100.0%*

 
TOTAL PORT AUTHORITY                      94,950           0      94,950      26,439.35            .00      68,510.65   27.8%

 
 

101930 RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY         
_________________________________________

 
101930 64009  SOLID WASTE 40% COMM       31,956           0      31,956       9,148.80            .00      22,807.20   28.6% 
101930 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES      171,051           0     171,051      39,156.05            .00     131,894.95   22.9% 
101930 64020  PART TIME SALARIES            0           0           0       1,512.00            .00      -1,512.00  100.0%*
101930 64030  OVERTIME        7,000           0       7,000         757.64            .00       6,242.36   10.8% 
101930 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERNET        2,000           0       2,000         189.70            .00       1,810.30    9.5% 
101930 65030  TRANSPORTATION          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101930 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETING E        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101930 65060  PRINTING        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
101930 65090  ZERO WASTE PROGRAM EX        2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 
101930 65200  ELECTRICITY       11,000           0      11,000       2,254.02            .00       8,745.98   20.5% 
101930 65220  WATER          950           0         950         213.30            .00         736.70   22.5% 
101930 65230  FUEL OIL        1,230           0       1,230            .00            .00       1,230.00     .0% 
101930 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMENT M        3,500           0       3,500       1,233.83            .00       2,266.17   35.3% 
101930 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFETY E        1,000           0       1,000          96.20            .00         903.80    9.6% 
101930 65303  FACILITY SAFETY INSPE        1,250           0       1,250            .00            .00       1,250.00     .0% 
101930 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL       10,000           0      10,000       2,039.27            .00       7,960.73   20.4% 
101930 65312  TIRES & TUBES        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
101930 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE      250,000           0     250,000      43,188.85            .00     206,811.15   17.3% 
101930 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLDG/G        8,000           0       8,000            .00            .00       8,000.00     .0% 
101930 65521  UNIFORMS        2,000           0       2,000       2,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101930 66009  SHOP SUPPLIES        6,000           0       6,000       2,738.80            .00       3,261.20   45.6% 
101930 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
101930 66011  HAND TOOLS          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101930 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
101930 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIES &        1,400           0       1,400         298.90            .00       1,101.10   21.4% 
101930 67516  PLANT EQUIPMENT MAINT       10,500           0      10,500            .00            .00      10,500.00     .0% 
101930 67553  ASPHALT SURFACE MAINT        7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY         535,237           0     535,237     104,827.36            .00     430,409.64   19.6%

 
 

103000 SHARED EXPENSES - OTHER INSURA     
_________________________________________

 
103000 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHARE      388,905           0     388,905      94,644.98            .00     294,260.02   24.3% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=doQ4b01ynI1U7Yjo89vWUszXYOWUeOv1uIzdI0K5o6jtFRb5VNPudBptwrsV1HCF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DcDJeBh0F7cw7gcCZa3wkaKqsei1Es6m/yAMLqAbAJfpmr/aKhfI/LuuuFUsDhOK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GmBwifU4mknGZ5wT8aMB7HXDlg//firGkpt32B7KgQtKQ1l4q5lTSgrvwMzFpiKK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NppW6tmtSVIht9GS7mS2SV8mjLGf%2B5fooUPeI0izHyJfCznonyJ61VVKTSnFeuaz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MhgyiPdYyCuxI6xZUcmpmX1MfkobUZEfxKLHsEAhpf4M9Z5vYvR0sLRQIbOwM7O8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z558A8QRr/Q8B09M6WkmAHEEnbu8pmIK8bfVQ7IWRNp7MTdnmuF%2BrXhuSssNu6/k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9/nL55Ci0iRxB9e2hh/q7RJ87Gf1MaUozE7hD2w3vIlGpxjrBAgf72uspDnhNjvq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vEStyZvIezQMO1OMZ156K/37%2B3MeAfXknrUQ/9wZeJzFn8z9NoUgyCBzOXK8k9ls&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CGYCqERdazBTgDEIlmlRGX9bacpE/g7cPsK1dLYuKwJvS90azj1hDJ2UtiSkt%2B95&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sl2RB0xgAE%2Bv0IEhNKM6OQGR/FCXyCCZJvvydQ%2BAbIXsJd3oFSonjte4rVLF/HS1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iKyLSx1HXbbRwjlUbZiALJgrHfYgoN4bFfeN5gYERcFV0O/hbVKBXf9Do8iBOpQ6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i1YnRLSgiHZyGjGconMrEeMTzwmA6ZBYP8ZtUvOljbuE7dbQJODV3sAPnLzpFA1S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kokG0s%2BPNN7pxsYSK4jMhlMoOdZktZReYD3qWGPQ2sDKIymLfPVT9DYOnuW74azS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GZEli2qiwOIiudmyDT75foXsOPjXeHEQKtD8YMDsV/wi9a0jZPJ49vw6saptTc6S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IDaBDCcAVHGBEetT%2B/CLGYN0pvnCWQ3HUCNdLKqMq9Y9zFwxcje8Vd78NY2fIUBu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RqRh6E2s9MBdOKzMkIGEkmHtWsO8GM7Ly87sLcR%2By97EzMe3eO1kvJtNjTYiycx2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=te5cMYcT%2BM9ePwfpgyYEQLIG846t%2BaBqyB20WQG/sh84H7q93xQDZeUEtJc0Ffbn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T2a4BCse/vPjpN80U2ksXpsAjym7noTIC2fwBjF%2B00AOnrDYpnUY0rUjeryoTFgl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lWTVknkXCYHrI87ubozi/UrjMnXhDBWY6AgMH3ZF4VcgkoUk5njZufqcRNZxGmC9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8EU0SS0GCk77L0wLct%2BuiT9i3H%2BgwDFZDkgb3gsfSZuBjD0l5wteDaOZbPLB7rrb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ez7vpuqGs6fHXmjPIx3ayvwfYuLQa%2BBxFH8z4HkJuOpAERetQ/u8TFnm/csJdfpo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DNwtRnxvPKRP7A3sqvVuPvTuXeFWYpDOSJjcOeXSz8QE/XeZKQY4NgE0ERwUIxCj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eStSZ0qr4NPztfnsuMmOwLici2zQ5TW%2BICFY97x6bhJh7Q8Cpa9LnFGPV8X7dZJf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SkTU6Dvn/rKdGSF8HyNIrtnSHt6MelCr%2BogMPN8ccMkKHxxz89Qu/jm40am4SVwn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G2kjVRi2Jn2HXENX2Ccze2Imitd7Gn2vEo%2BnurjHjtdlLs7FP7/nS2ZUnBmPAV9J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wg/RY9QUIQPxr94UJeOm/8c9PQ8TXtHwWZzSXp8ojNa1jM72qRScaeDw8/NQtEgt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Me%2BBurfnoH2C6GtzITE5Qo7jW2OIQ%2B6ShlmgYXrW0BNMlaC2cneeia241uWJwUXx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5S%2B11M3Fp8FEsDLRgD1Zmt1S/13/50Ez6OwAXRXLQAEtn3xObRZ8EMUEsfLI4F0t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L7vxJZRFR9yetivwF9JXjpshnPV/V1vApsv%2BA%2BP8Jdn52RhykvTi4%2BaPlNuqKvD3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K2tI16uINjrq7DmyiVBfxRMhS2f76J8UUeiiCW4C1RS2cugOvyfizePDiWOdpLMB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XwymtDb196UKHu/KizOcqr1CD1r70nURstrkfuSD5jW0z8/aHy10iAaQS2/lolyJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jtydoUZS3QVvFG3otD3MHIEbT/U8c9dhxf4%2BApddOWU3%2BIKlOdz0HFqcQO3iSIxk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TPdEKCmAGpx5LGpQ6Ijxh57Vj1ZoAvODz6lGo5tNHRqglNsiWyrhOCpjZ4K7xYjR&


 
 
 

10/03/2018 15:30    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     14
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

9.30.18
 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
103000 64070  WORKERS' COMP INSURAN      186,587           0     186,587      24,054.33            .00     162,532.67   12.9% 
103000 64090  RETIRED EMP MEDICAL/D      212,306           0     212,306      63,719.73            .00     148,586.27   30.0% 
103000 64092  DISABILITY INSURANCE       28,756           0      28,756       9,008.72            .00      19,747.28   31.3% 
103000 65101  MMA RISK POOL      170,949           0     170,949      85,797.00            .00      85,152.00   50.2% 
103000 65150  MISCELLANEOUS INSURAN        4,600           0       4,600       1,411.80            .00       3,188.20   30.7% 
103000 65210  UNION CENTRAL LIFE IN        2,600           0       2,600         611.42            .00       1,988.58   23.5% 

 
TOTAL SHARED EXPENSES - OTHER INSURA      994,703           0     994,703     279,247.98            .00     715,455.02   28.1%

 
 

103001 SHARED EXPENSE - HEALTH/DENTAL     
_________________________________________

 
103001 64090  MAJOR MEDICAL INSURAN    1,134,533           0   1,134,533     332,930.31            .00     801,602.69   29.3% 
103001 64091  DENTAL INSURANCE       13,845           0      13,845       3,904.78            .00       9,940.22   28.2% 

 
TOTAL SHARED EXPENSE - HEALTH/DENTAL    1,148,378           0   1,148,378     336,835.09            .00     811,542.91   29.3%

 
 

103002 RETIREMENT                         
_________________________________________

 
103002 64050  MAINE STATE RETIREMEN      479,268           0     479,268     107,521.70            .00     371,746.30   22.4% 
103002 64051  ICMA EMPLOYER SHARE       28,426           0      28,426       5,618.92            .00      22,807.08   19.8% 

 
TOTAL RETIREMENT                         507,694           0     507,694     113,140.62            .00     394,553.38   22.3%

 
 

108000 ADULT ED                           
_________________________________________

 
108000 69480  ADULT EDUCATION FUND-       86,765           0      86,765      86,765.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL ADULT ED                            86,765           0      86,765      86,765.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

1111 TOWN REVENUE                       
_________________________________________

 
1111 43001  PROPERTY TAX REVENUE   -9,240,217    -113,564  -9,353,781  -9,232,093.83            .00    -121,687.17   98.7%*
1111 43003  PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENTS            0           0           0      40,000.00            .00     -40,000.00  100.0%*
1111 43004  PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXE       -7,000           0      -7,000      -3,286.00            .00      -3,714.00   46.9%*
1111 43006  HOMESTEAD EXEMPT STATE     -180,000           0    -180,000    -243,750.00            .00      63,750.00  135.4% 
1111 43007  TREE GROWTH REVENUE       -2,758           0      -2,758            .00            .00      -2,758.00     .0%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aeKSMC5ShXh%2BtiEfxCWLFspTDRQchDNiJK8tYSSwERJCWwjH/SQ58S/2eCswMqt2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kKyPg%2BLt82AqnW%2BsRRwdts0dYvc9h6xFDPuH55Q14k0S6nLQhXRfrsYJsjwHYRl0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u5/JOeQbXgt1CJgUKr0TNtqwgp5qmldudEwYDJ/wskOU2Ima5ieNUpht0oOIXFxT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ndhCtqG4LClyFXmsLpcIwPVL0dD0o2kZDAEm0v2O5K6tClPQnFfZvBDwZc5TsnZX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zi5ZXJbu0n%2B1CfiEtQjo0%2BbN2wIoaHLKoAC1amxUs3vNeS9WP2MLeTp2iEN%2Br/vG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qvKhtv0jieKwthuPLkePNKLFTJLAMMiEVNYDLPxTv1wYqZQ0ZhQwF8yUkCaWE86%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9IW9MbeBD9QFypYWfEOqU/MTG9olJdIecDc3pognDJ6O0IVvjvKzR2M/KKU9FF9U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h4wzvUdrcD7uKcl8PWBN55KQDAQXQGbaufikvgiMqGekDq0DXMKggUNwTkKuWRGD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IFz52J422bbrZgybHMEfRfQAaRv2hHOmFIvT/VHSkiOyNbspfDVVwqsg9jIbDuCu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=goxK3TQrFwmJDo4SBAgid%2BFCTRnHhPAOL/pP/AE3thgxcXuEiAPaH7ADo4xhnaHK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g1%2BX8sERvn7FF6bpfpyA5ogwC79YXugo0HcdqLVPhKMlp%2BrnedkydOpG8pkHel5E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3RixTcXVDuHz3bXVipFegn8rc6NXnvEmcezXZToECdkIlCn1hCH2PjUfUnQQff4j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2kBFVijnfHPbBnrQ9fA3bjyr7ZtXGxHXGnwBL1WFwYNsrFcPs3OlxacgeysZqk4i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qYsNGIC3JHsMddx2q%2B8FaQ%2B32UlWZ3u03AXmnIP6FdqYPFb3Ip2YTOAlXd0am85l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pYrzRUDJHNC4x2ykmT9HaMQ82OZJZxkEJT/Yhcrs9menei3MMTgDtfo315gxf6CH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hVRsIS11JYACHZT6crEk3PjnqaEihTvqofnmXgtqF7BUewZ4/EJ/01DozHvybngi&


 
 
 

10/03/2018 15:30    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     15
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

9.30.18
 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
1111 43031  EXCISE TAX AUTOMOBILE   -1,750,000           0  -1,750,000    -519,220.53            .00  -1,230,779.47   29.7%*
1111 43032  EXCISE TAX BOAT      -27,500           0     -27,500      -2,400.10            .00     -25,099.90    8.7%*
1111 43109  SIGN PERMITS       -3,000           0      -3,000        -600.00            .00      -2,400.00   20.0%*
1111 43110  CODE ENFORCEMENT FEES     -280,000           0    -280,000     -71,126.70            .00    -208,873.30   25.4%*
1111 43113  BOARD OF ASSESSMENT REV         -200           0        -200            .00            .00        -200.00     .0%*
1111 43114  ADDITIONAL LAND USE FEE       -4,400           0      -4,400      -1,250.00            .00      -3,150.00   28.4%*
1111 43115  PLANNING FEES (SUBDIVIS      -16,000           0     -16,000      -1,868.00            .00     -14,132.00   11.7%*
1111 43120  TOWN CLERK FEES      -22,000           0     -22,000      -8,644.40            .00     -13,355.60   39.3%*
1111 43121  WILDLIFE AGENT FEE       -1,200           0      -1,200        -227.00            .00        -973.00   18.9%*
1111 43122  ANIMAL WELFARE AGENT FE       -1,600           0      -1,600         -31.00            .00      -1,569.00    1.9%*
1111 43130  TOWN REGISTRATION FEES      -27,000           0     -27,000      -7,552.00            .00     -19,448.00   28.0%*
1111 43135  HWY PERMITS & FEES       -1,000           0      -1,000            .00            .00      -1,000.00     .0%*
1111 43140  SOLID WASTE PERMITS & F      -55,000           0     -55,000     -29,871.00            .00     -25,129.00   54.3%*
1111 43145  SOLID WASTE RECYCLING     -125,000           0    -125,000     -22,254.27            .00    -102,745.73   17.8%*
1111 43147  DINGHY FEES      -12,740           0     -12,740        -430.00            .00     -12,310.00    3.4%*
1111 43148  TRANSIENT SLIP RENTAL       -3,000           0      -3,000      -3,700.00            .00         700.00  123.3% 
1111 43149  KPA APPLICATION FEES       -1,000           0      -1,000            .00            .00      -1,000.00     .0%*
1111 43150  MOORING FEES      -84,500           0     -84,500      -3,317.00            .00     -81,183.00    3.9%*
1111 43151  LAUNCH FEE      -15,500           0     -15,500      -9,211.75            .00      -6,288.25   59.4%*
1111 43152  TRANSIENT MOORING       -5,200           0      -5,200      -4,985.00            .00        -215.00   95.9%*
1111 43153  WAIT LIST FEE       -1,450           0      -1,450        -250.00            .00      -1,200.00   17.2%*
1111 43154  HARBOR & WATER USAGE FE      -11,000           0     -11,000        -208.00            .00     -10,792.00    1.9%*
1111 43156  PIER USAGE FEE         -750           0        -750        -150.00            .00        -600.00   20.0%*
1111 43157  MOORING LATE FEE            0           0           0        -350.00            .00         350.00  100.0% 
1111 43160  FORT FOSTER FEES     -195,000           0    -195,000    -125,370.75            .00     -69,629.25   64.3%*
1111 43165  SPRINKLER PERMITS         -250           0        -250        -100.00            .00        -150.00   40.0%*
1111 43210  LIEN FEES      -15,000           0     -15,000      -5,627.68            .00      -9,372.32   37.5%*
1111 43220  PENALTY INTEREST      -35,000           0     -35,000     -17,879.79            .00     -17,120.21   51.1%*
1111 43320  RECREATION FEES     -987,000           0    -987,000    -210,543.66            .00    -776,456.34   21.3%*
1111 43330  ANIMAL CONTROL       -6,500           0      -6,500        -121.00            .00      -6,379.00    1.9%*
1111 43336  PHOTO COPIES         -350           0        -350         -55.50            .00        -294.50   15.9%*
1111 43349  DEA OVERTIME REIMBURSEM       -5,000           0      -5,000            .00            .00      -5,000.00     .0%*
1111 43351  ACCIDENT REPORTS       -3,000           0      -3,000        -570.00            .00      -2,430.00   19.0%*
1111 43352  PARKING TICKETS      -15,000           0     -15,000      -7,525.00            .00      -7,475.00   50.2%*
1111 43353  GUN PERMITS       -2,000           0      -2,000        -110.00            .00      -1,890.00    5.5%*
1111 43354  ELIOT DISPATCHING SERVI      -93,360           0     -93,360            .00            .00     -93,360.00     .0%*
1111 43355  ORDINANCE FINES         -100           0        -100            .00            .00        -100.00     .0%*
1111 43356  WITNESS FEES         -500           0        -500         -30.00            .00        -470.00    6.0%*
1111 43358  FALSE ALARMS       -1,100           0      -1,100        -380.00            .00        -720.00   34.5%*
1111 43359  AMBULANCE DISPTACH FEES      -16,000           0     -16,000            .00            .00     -16,000.00     .0%*
1111 43410  MDOT HWY MAINTENANCE RE      -11,500           0     -11,500            .00            .00     -11,500.00     .0%*
1111 43420  STATE REVENUE SHARING     -414,000           0    -414,000    -116,160.08            .00    -297,839.92   28.1%*
1111 43421  STATE PARK FEE REV SHAR         -275           0        -275            .00            .00        -275.00     .0%*
1111 43443  RESTITUTION INCOME/UNAP       -3,000           0      -3,000        -673.14            .00      -2,326.86   22.4%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8MU4Rrk3nGyymLyXPZQgxp8P5lc9yFPqzbjR%2B7adVeMtNEaXSghbTU6Gk57%2B%2Bjra&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1AY663ugNo/VvTZTqxTQHinYeP1Q0yxZlesnATi88bcx9519xK4dBPZU4OkLiDjw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XBReaC1edYJKGLint3ngV/o1iV%2Ba4OCvk1FhSNuZRG3ZVvLOnio5yWxDmadEvVXI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EpdtWyoBrqZ0ih3SGK7wnhm34OXxJYWylFD4fcII9MyQOAkX0EsCil9TBOayaDqw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EHr8/jNU00YLdFgvaBGEXy8aRWA4901xZUp1G0n7d79Nu4sitYyxf140lMdcF%2BI2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GuWhTf3J8dIQ464Ac8rdNvGsAtO3KwPlcExojN3H7RVFi6FaBxyd2FRr1lItR16s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L0Es%2B%2BjPs3z/4c2%2BxnSo8LsPC5S5VDjK2hIBgqvi5odnJiw202ziWsxQl7DPdXJ5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UD2N1Q4KS/z9bMoZX81b42wmO9Tjv8ABQ8qvroQRN6Q6FNQiGjWHNR4q6HM3C2/L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pnpkM3CICmZUBn82YorVirzLBwJmQsbdUkmG%2BRRzNF2BBlVLnS5XRhICCTmx93uy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MPMHy%2Bgk/ZhuWL/GmuzmigKXjG%2B9O8paPOs/JDYKGB5/Fth0IIpYpGYbZbu/LeKj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uY8uQdXomEpaRfM9lLPbN66mmTDWCOnggoy2IXTHxKShCApBYxud6QhwGBaZkIyw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qLyVUt1jK5SYVhiXB0SUWzzYMDPMQqzGkmjMBBIhd6jnDhkcQ/cTB0q8R61PYmlM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UHewnuZcOyXsp%2Bh4XT2xoVfrcqUwwxilTL257EiEhr%2BwXqP5ipFAHxL/lnVLe8DX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rq5rXPFaUmmZh8J4/MRCYFQpmgb4/2X32CLsHUZnuc0Mqysdc0y4eIr7zbbG9CUc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0k95uxSObxTZVSUbLO9ZPlkkHxxM4Uc9ZOG5BwpZ4yHHgDqxwBI6iJbmjRsSwvhG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iFb15mVSofRmm5s0wYboRNKFCR%2BQFKe6ua/9Z7d32p92ROcz9t73eXZZDIpvQqro&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sut7m6kTfpVVxZNCcZVAfAjPPGee4j5U1xj29fpKPqkOg3IhhqfijZTU/RRnQtqO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9ipJEQIDhDrTmLXRA0lUb8COUfdL84bJuZ61FYmu%2B8k0YAxB14%2BthATr6I/lIQqm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UtqvqDblC0AiHZtGHXd0Z4VTpaTv/Zu35NC6xkbHBrbOpWoZTP3MhrdTnl5APZAY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UUOfNItgUmc4Tt84tqF2qk4UXeUVN%2BjZCQzVw3LO8/E4AOcQxJt8Yx0ZvQCrrQ7W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hsL8E5U3Pg/veRkS4i%2Btuy7J3ALMxEPlwRMEhntQzVU9IjxZ66W%2B1OZcbFf3j4AN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GSxJDU1wC74zdvh1mlsPpiAZpxRIBP1z4y3AwQYQ80izqOYBjs/qbnECRk%2BxUdss&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e2AE89oUP477KnPZwTVXh7caJb3kMYD1QyUeiHxPPUUuU3Sc/I5hpNkboJoP8CGP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xDeArNpH8SIqcnQls4BYkscWvJJKdnAQpoaJQL4Rt5tXOQ79C%2BklVXiE90YFKYyw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QrWHrIOvxRZAJJxRRXz5RgcZYXBBTujcVrv%2Bg/%2BFSY4FVg3UIZ6f9zg9%2BFyDaAFR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G4wpETj3VNhIbvW8fqsmOV4FZ6V3cneJi/PtWNkyseXOxl4iylw62ffJzTnqYqSj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SexyVkq2J3%2Bi9q5PPXST%2BLShBnyvXXscPp%2BPqA6PVuK2t6TpXTYqETWB3qxFNqeR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/XeqJ3RBHlaCLZzx4TzxcV0VbL8oqAibrZqKN9BaFI/h3gWF52W2WNpNja73XGGh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FxsaCA4HU1zP/YFJ%2BhhzHCx6oxXtAz89nquE0dZ1I4GQKw7DBHbhwQJRNWP1VW6l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BfzfieWL4BOat/viqYUcZQbeNomnWvmv1MXydcsfRXp22Hl1Pp3XRgwWHJ6VBAmq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cfZDDGyszwd6E/yOgEB/Z%2BPcuh37mYw7zfNL9n6q9Cpr34Mb2GiWmzq0yJWIP462&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RiUGxCh9fEEQUF22E2%2BsHUKqD7barJL2k%2BWrzvOXRYF6VqBDDBlAM0OL4ncxjVLi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xu1ZxiHjVT0xOId3jKgihCjnLrFaxxEctfnriffcbcowO%2BafWxdniPbcVZhwPSfV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=au26%2BTf3Sf7zjLpTtsn6y3xSlhzr%2BRf57v4LpVtFnX/I9x/hWJMXSCGY6/zvg0UA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tF23tVhyTq6Jd8gLWB3Dortzha8lCluVd9YzmW4ZtdrYVO1DanRtKMKJAy/5UF95&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dsW8cqdOyKi8MMgXYI93WiLA28tEPFOC9deqYI5BcfGHhBBlVce1OliEpNvkU8nN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rL8xh/uiTOREY5OJHuTarB34vsVrfIFJyw8p1kBYTN2jB%2BOvv5GDZ0rdte%2B2liUy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pzGuNJDF19fNoJi9wV8GRUKAexPDJHN3IdGJKe31Q8a%2B89rjAoX7G0b79HwhiSDH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4ljawEHZZoFbNVt65OBe6nhSbO0clNcLb1VD56KqJhl1kYeg9xaOpjoFgm5PgsOP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oARD2VqD0wrLqLa/YnDUwS2E1QccHAEgR0FwGiYlO07kDS9TC1ycGFimRLKwTITy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VPGzxHCKQhudwk3UwEZQtgl888v4pREb0jU8WrjvRj7UTw0ie8ztXcqljHnZndui&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E6v7i0RuWdXEODjE%2B7poiHGt7nDqH1y1oK%2B6tiFgtSD%2Bk1ByrJDStN2BpYzGrLUX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uJA9OyBXep0qi51zvHv2wh9k2WNeMU%2BohRpusklXrZlIWYt/i7rYe03h/CjaKI4R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=As4sLZ3m%2BE2J/dDfA4kM7EON7d1pw3NTPI%2BfIoVh9Ejhr90BgIexurp6K4jEI7yo&


 
 
 

10/03/2018 15:30    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     16
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

9.30.18
 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
1111 43470  STATE OF MAINE GENERAL      -45,000           0     -45,000      -3,788.40            .00     -41,211.60    8.4%*
1111 43480  MARY SAFFORD WILDES TRU      -30,000           0     -30,000            .00            .00     -30,000.00     .0%*
1111 43510  INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS      -50,000           0     -50,000      -5,132.57            .00     -44,867.43   10.3%*
1111 43530  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE/U      -20,000           0     -20,000      -3,292.41            .00     -16,707.59   16.5%*
1111 43540  SEWER DEPT RENT      -22,900           0     -22,900      -5,725.00            .00     -17,175.00   25.0%*
1111 43555  SNOWMOBILE/HANDICAP/ELD         -655           0        -655            .00            .00        -655.00     .0%*
1111 43560  GMH HOUSING     -275,000           0    -275,000     -66,712.26            .00    -208,287.74   24.3%*
1111 43576  TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER     -243,978           0    -243,978    -243,978.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
1111 43580  USE OF CARRY FORWARDS            0     -10,000     -10,000            .00            .00     -10,000.00     .0%*
1111 45007  INTEREST REVENUE       -1,000           0      -1,000            .00            .00      -1,000.00     .0%*
1111 45020  MMA W/C DIVIDEND       -9,000           0      -9,000     -15,843.00            .00       6,843.00  176.0% 
1111 45025  SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER      -46,350           0     -46,350            .00            .00     -46,350.00     .0%*

 
TOTAL TOWN REVENUE                   -14,426,833    -123,564 -14,550,397 -10,956,394.82            .00  -3,594,002.18   75.3%

 
TOTAL TOWN GENERAL FUND                        0           0           0  -6,179,520.74            .00   6,179,520.74  100.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES  -14,426,833    -123,564 -14,550,397 -10,956,394.82            .00  -3,594,002.18
TOTAL EXPENSES   14,426,833     123,564  14,550,397   4,776,874.08            .00   9,773,522.92

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E74itBt/XwypMGa1tyZjeFKc7oMiwXpw59bnfTLzyCVjQOYGc/lQiq9ndJn2zbnx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XsaOkxngEn75HAOjXhBlC0vquFIgtnj4OJmAV4uFcy7wvcpCOC7GYiQlR5nIK5BL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QIDqRfHYipWR6hg1i6hp9PzX7PzH7DNkCYsRGD6npmJkqWLYivN2iTw79Re1AQEV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MRq3cuy9Uk7r%2B/DUDRYK8IVfmwYCZDKay7CYKVhlX1QHbHPU5AG6mEfRNkrpDdTg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OEhqWVwQv2XWY2zumXGpbXn4glRYodQq/dcfk7hX%2BbKOLwkSXn73LZcWd%2BrKvNE7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LUERhUMLqj%2BHnF2adNtxKLttE1NuvcgDilOWPlKa/9yiM89PC6YcXHcaVJ6M%2BjGQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CRj6EBcwUFXSmYuY2YYzmnET0IA8AtH8%2B%2BOudUKmgorZzDwj0rCzFCYm6ihZHILC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X7Qmq9oTznqxAOF3tHWso2mMDIsIG5GXQttZTp1or0sW018MKdNLBH2TghL0NuYH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ABZA6kbEzlGfePfLUSpo%2BwCv3puHFu0apJvaxJl8iNIgDlzkwkj6CubDmYxtA8z6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Eru6APjE58gJ2u03UrT49awbipnVOMU%2BMGGTJz8gIDJy0QHBOnqbAH7svF4T%2BXuL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nRwU/whNuH7A6kdxSRpyiGNrqS5sA0PqC1DbBs91PlhA0MeAKtlxQ9g%2BVT1zuf6g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YOEtBvnrIu1xveVCnmiEgaNS1vdy/3HRKTrAZF7hEFosLNeJG6dwn5MyTUuTxTXr&


 
 
 

10/03/2018 15:30    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     17
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

9.30.18
 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL            0           0           0  -6,179,520.74            .00   6,179,520.74  100.0%

 
                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by PATRICIA MOORE **                                          

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/02/2018 10:53    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      1
220pmoore           |SWR |glytdbud

9.30.18
 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

6000 SEWER FUND                         
_________________________________________

 
6000 43003  SEWER ADJUSTMENTS            0           0           0            .82            .00           -.82  100.0%*
6000 43220  PENALTY INTEREST            0           0           0      -2,880.51            .00       2,880.51  100.0% 
6000 45001  REVENUE US NAVY     -580,695           0    -580,695            .00            .00    -580,695.00     .0%*
6000 45002  REVENUE US NAVY HOUSING      -93,590           0     -93,590     -29,034.82            .00     -64,555.18   31.0%*
6000 45003  REVENUE OTHER      -25,000           0     -25,000     -13,251.18            .00     -11,748.82   53.0%*
6000 45004  REVENUE TOWN OF ELIOT     -177,138           0    -177,138            .00            .00    -177,138.00     .0%*
6000 45005  REVENUE NEW SEWER   -1,187,079           0  -1,187,079    -200,547.63            .00    -986,531.37   16.9%*
6000 45006  EXPANSION ASSESSMENT RE      -77,000           0     -77,000      -7,575.30            .00     -69,424.70    9.8%*
6000 45007  SEWER INTEREST REVENUE            0           0           0      -4,275.43            .00       4,275.43  100.0% 

 
TOTAL SEWER FUND                      -2,140,502           0  -2,140,502    -257,564.05            .00  -1,882,937.95   12.0%

 
 

602702 SEWER LINES                        
_________________________________________

 
602702 64010  SEWER LINES LABOR       18,189           0      18,189       2,420.02            .00      15,768.98   13.3% 
602702 65480  OTHER PROF SERV/CONTR       28,350           0      28,350       8,268.50            .00      20,081.50   29.2% 
602702 66300  SUPPLIES - SEWER LINE       10,000           0      10,000         132.09            .00       9,867.91    1.3% 

 
TOTAL SEWER LINES                         56,539           0      56,539      10,820.61            .00      45,718.39   19.1%

 
 

602710 PUMP STATION # 1                   
_________________________________________

 
602710 64010  PUMP STATION # 1 LABO        2,728           0       2,728         433.69            .00       2,294.31   15.9% 
602710 65200  PUMP STATION # 1 ELEC        5,000           0       5,000          77.72            .00       4,922.28    1.6% 
602710 65480  PUMP STATION # 1 CONT        1,000           0       1,000          78.67            .00         921.33    7.9% 
602710 65930  PUMP STATION # 1 ALAR          260           0         260          66.82            .00         193.18   25.7% 
602710 66300  PUMP STATION # 1 SUPP           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
602710 66320  PUMP STATION # 1 PART          450           0         450          27.05            .00         422.95    6.0% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION # 1                     9,488           0       9,488         683.95            .00       8,804.05    7.2%

 
 

602711 PUMP STATION # 2                   
_________________________________________

 
602711 64010  PUMP STATION # 2 LABO        3,547           0       3,547         437.11            .00       3,109.89   12.3% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zpws3Gm51I0vwqskx7dLx3twOWHhxwE9gjKBGRUWoAJ6VmyUfmiJ4lVHud5vIMeZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uyPB3Im4rGCb3O2SKsNRw3YgWzc%2B06aTxKTqTZh2F%2BRb3BVBLYLL91KohBIYfn0L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tIJJJXZmLapEUyECdnVYxyuvAM9s7uQ3kQx4rLWEW3nHCiU%2BBK9AcbEHLHrpWg1I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AZX2xVlzPuR0MTQREEkq5IWAOjW4ZVqYXdA9CsJQzjYmBDMZlVlQ8s4Ao%2BYaEHbR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LdZDVvGhJkdSkPop/6aKX9HimMlJLjUM88oarpWaWZ%2BMn4bLvZUCfQQW7f8aCelT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h7Z3iTe9uKiemu%2BvAUUYGtcXiIeRp5HGGZI2itwBBl9KwTfCqyJwx2E8Ii3HZcKa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o8/KflynljwBazGwSgTSQkueZfZd43IYTk7vzyrMhfn6Iz4vE3Hl0HBaMrv1zYcE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jkwAbIJG9W%2BXrWe5/htrvo2YIUtAmozRP121hJBoaSUAkpeQdJaRb2n9jegyFTWU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V/TmwKWNdx8uxGq8rWuqQOqFJ17WDwXfNJMLmL5XpD0ALgyyppNqqfg4V8nQzQ1J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fGXQezp1cFRgbqBUe0U0c9mdT82AaQsBaOLuVhe0h1z6P%2BVjrAuWPvgvdFNQHYpg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W4JT25%2BZ5yrPl0g42SNWL%2BvrFzoU7M3gwzFiNx9d9qmCkVgVVHsoUv5noGg2pQI8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n0RdDmadXapQal5KgxtA8D39VjZ8nEzvGtbjESly57t9KhVHNdHQFg1/3O/BjNhD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sYPhjlrjHox8EySkl/kxW7%2BOtr4dVia7c/pMVc6/7B2PXwxrjDSYKbR4JVXnQMOO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6%2BkXzGZElKur9y/e4Z04h%2BXOPGXxuiTUIWNnPIigOursrIgrvvzhuvcYqItPTsHd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lDpEZRMB7LL62Yx3TRLGxcfMoI3F7IXYrjGIFJ2JCq0qK%2BjbhQgig1zLnQD3bN0%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ko%2BoWqV/MCgjcxhv%2B4CwdmFll0q2LnkNqWdVED8IOdAbVYxtscoxweHstETuPUBW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NNTmDySS9DoCaSqbWd5k4p1kJnTI9fkepHo9oaWniXYk5XOtC3WFv%2BDywomwk3TO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SpGLATSbra/spUrnKhX8owGroU81C/6d2UmNWKGL3kuD3My9UkX%2Be/PhU5wYNT8L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aiTTwtqIqt4sZ1%2BjmtCqycSuu2duv%2B2yIJ/G%2Bt0mqpVIAmK3tkr7QMmbvwpMWXrO&


 
 
 

10/02/2018 10:53    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      2
220pmoore           |SWR |glytdbud

9.30.18
 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
602711 65200  PUMP STATION # 2 ELEC        3,800           0       3,800         411.41            .00       3,388.59   10.8% 
602711 65480  PUMP STATION # 2 CONT          900           0         900          78.72            .00         821.28    8.7% 
602711 65930  PUMP STATION # 2 ALAR          300           0         300          66.82            .00         233.18   22.3% 
602711 66300  PUMP STATION # 2 SUPP          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
602711 66320  PUMP STATION # 2 PART          500           0         500          27.07            .00         472.93    5.4% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION # 2                     9,147           0       9,147       1,021.13            .00       8,125.87   11.2%

 
 

602712 PUMP STATION # 3                   
_________________________________________

 
602712 64010  PUMP STATION # 3 LABO        4,365           0       4,365         493.97            .00       3,871.03   11.3% 
602712 65200  PUMP STATION # 3 ELEC        2,000           0       2,000         181.31            .00       1,818.69    9.1% 
602712 65480  PUMP STATION # 3 CONT        6,000           0       6,000         292.72            .00       5,707.28    4.9% 
602712 65930  PUMP STATION # 3 ALAR          260           0         260          66.82            .00         193.18   25.7% 
602712 66300  PUMP STATION # 3 SUPP           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
602712 66320  PUMP STATION # 3 PART          650           0         650          27.07            .00         622.93    4.2% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION # 3                    13,325           0      13,325       1,061.89            .00      12,263.11    8.0%

 
 

602713 PUMP STATION # 4                   
_________________________________________

 
602713 64010  PUMP STATION # 4 LABO        3,274           0       3,274         418.96            .00       2,855.04   12.8% 
602713 65200  PUMP STATION # 4 ELEC        1,450           0       1,450         159.55            .00       1,290.45   11.0% 
602713 65480  PUMP STATION # 4 CONT        1,500           0       1,500          78.72            .00       1,421.28    5.2% 
602713 65930  PUMP STATION # 4 ALAR          300           0         300          66.82            .00         233.18   22.3% 
602713 66300  PUMP STATION # 4 SUPP           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
602713 66320  PUMP STATION # 4 PART          650           0         650          27.07            .00         622.93    4.2% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION # 4                     7,199           0       7,199         751.12            .00       6,447.88   10.4%

 
 

602714 PUMP STATION # 5                   
_________________________________________

 
602714 64010  PUMP STATION # 5 LABO        3,274           0       3,274         409.35            .00       2,864.65   12.5% 
602714 65200  PUMP STATION # 5 ELEC        1,400           0       1,400          81.78            .00       1,318.22    5.8% 
602714 65480  PUMP STATION # 5 CONT        1,100           0       1,100          78.72            .00       1,021.28    7.2% 
602714 65930  PUMP STATION # 5 ALAR          300           0         300          66.83            .00         233.17   22.3% 
602714 66300  PUMP STATION # 5 SUPP           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
602714 66320  PUMP STATION # 5 PART          450           0         450          27.07            .00         422.93    6.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oRkHZL/UtJRmLaqRNuntxu6Mxn7DkZIQCGwCAC6WgqfrdlHA7q6OWNmzzz%2BZnzHq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=53cBtdicKq/RVHDUn/A%2BJC0smUhi/K0VcQ3Rth/TPLdl6nxh27LWxFIdYR0e/qWW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A5yZEgh/O7N/QYywkG2rR5o81AI9m3rGwrCWztPVp0IK9MovYkT/zK4iEeak%2BYnF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DVd6TDGfUt3EwO3l8lWlynfc4rTwOZvg6iwrYARtniGIuXOeCyYPIdZ5vWsNmOnV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wAK4JabJXIyzEArUOnV1YefZTnfv155gZju%2Bgl5YeRFKnzmLgi8OJ4HMEYY/GLDP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kLwH78oyZmIbmGNfztWonQbZBQjpOGbTC%2BHpcEKPHCUl%2BeRvHRkIRzHVPwgttVXN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v4CBPW/gCOqfAZPKdcsUsC0cWRay6Y8qqiqYGLmGq2T6VE9QpMGodySwBsMdENtI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EBmVEFUOgGCGf6rditvIbKHZ36NCnII1TyYBHltVN2nRntmiSihpwzOEquzb0S5G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/cBuIiAoVXAOPTTb5yBZYRsraYpk3F6zkW1qs7kXH13YChCWd7V/ps3VPQYqbpVM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LP4KBDwOueDvFolsVR20U%2Bcfv7S5M6%2BpzplNge/WERs59Shcj7kG/dBhBBEw0P2D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QHYi/KHChdYSMHtvy43ABEEHpJ77HYy4wwMxI/wq%2Bi%2BbtxiSWVIbmB9Raal4EQmB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K51RNhkEYUV/yjPa4b2mlU1Qqo79Vl2Swozhl0BEREottxNiA8NYsSrqryHdlRFK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6aIHTGcLc1dmPbyLd4iGbgqZf%2By%2BdAloz4jcvCjvaAb7BiVb4859/C1/GGOVUKqe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TWU2bhLwpiZCpvw%2Bxf%2B8OAPH2JeZTLWzEsM5fGT8sZ6jDxdo5iJ3Z8rEM7gIRVtI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fmjq56A8BCownKtvZqQekSCKS1qb1e5bar43mmD1cTpAuX1BNm5d1O16hukkWBvO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o%2BZlpHYKm51KSDE9vKNPlayYwWwJ4WLBQMJWlEDmlUrmsL9YkmRHlJKeGBSenWd1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BBeMyLEGYfBZNa5IGMCDk2Y9UmMKRt4%2BBKly1nNhtyksuvBD6D0dlRsVylSShKaK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2ZD/o%2BdgL0%2BBfRxsVH4ZYApkZXKzNghMknZNKWmBg9b7nqJCH7Hkz9sdipDbb3kr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LdmAKoY%2BYOA/4oqGTcoobSkeizPimVrveMjyOlrRQ1r3nXCQLWqltgWvW/edleAM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B0uH1JzHoRwdlB9RMEaNs4JWluFtzZhw5W2/3UjX5FJcbIVn5tyrHkPVkmvkg7nZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wk6NTjvJeqfk0rb/xn16RCeaiQuqdPhV2Xi87HiEJ9Hn6TIb/JKKiQ6eJseAnm2A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DSVBS4A2YUccJbMfh9M3aUReuo5EEw4TBiq4A7wGlFXb/0Ls0JkWfoPKBAuRrUtd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M%2Bsne5arPkqi6izqf%2BLyBtFga%2B5zTu%2BWlBX9t2CCfkyV6EXShyKmsbmoGrSRqeEs&


 
 
 

10/02/2018 10:53    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      3
220pmoore           |SWR |glytdbud

9.30.18
 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL PUMP STATION # 5                     6,574           0       6,574         663.75            .00       5,910.25   10.1%
 
 

602715 PUMP STATION # 6                   
_________________________________________

 
602715 64010  PUMP STATION # 6LABOR       21,827           0      21,827       6,066.26            .00      15,760.74   27.8% 
602715 65200  PUMP STATION # 6 ELEC       16,000           0      16,000       1,702.47            .00      14,297.53   10.6% 
602715 65220  PUMP STATION # 6 WATE        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
602715 65315  PUMP STATION GENERATO          800           0         800            .00            .00         800.00     .0% 
602715 65480  PUMP STATION # 6 CONT        4,725           0       4,725         835.00            .00       3,890.00   17.7% 
602715 65930  PUMP STATION # 6 ALAR          300           0         300          66.83            .00         233.17   22.3% 
602715 66300  PUMP STATION # 6 SUPP        1,000           0       1,000          75.13            .00         924.87    7.5% 
602715 66320  PUMP STATION # 6 PART        3,050           0       3,050         889.14            .00       2,160.86   29.2% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION # 6                    48,702           0      48,702       9,634.83            .00      39,067.17   19.8%

 
 

602716 PUMP STATION # 7 (ELIOT)           
_________________________________________

 
602716 64010  PUMP STATION # 7 LABO       18,553           0      18,553       3,618.71            .00      14,934.29   19.5% 
602716 65200  PUMP STATION # 7 ELEC        4,860           0       4,860         658.36            .00       4,201.64   13.5% 
602716 65220  PUMP STATION # 7 WATE          230           0         230          58.97            .00         171.03   25.6% 
602716 65315  PUMP STATION GENERATO          425           0         425            .00            .00         425.00     .0% 
602716 65480  PUMP STATION # 7 CONT        4,784           0       4,784         417.47            .00       4,366.53    8.7% 
602716 65930  PUMP STATION # 7 ALAR          300           0         300          66.83            .00         233.17   22.3% 
602716 66300  PUMP STATION # 7 SUPP           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
602716 66320  PUMP STATION # 7 PART        1,550           0       1,550            .00            .00       1,550.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION # 7 (ELIOT)            30,752           0      30,752       4,820.34            .00      25,931.66   15.7%

 
 

602717 PUMP STATION # 8                   
_________________________________________

 
602717 64010  PUMP STATION # 8 LABO        7,639           0       7,639         996.36            .00       6,642.64   13.0% 
602717 65200  PUMP STATION # 8 ELEC       10,000           0      10,000       2,053.50            .00       7,946.50   20.5% 
602717 65220  PUMP STATION # 8 WATE        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
602717 65315  PUMP STATION GENERATO          350           0         350            .00            .00         350.00     .0% 
602717 65480  PUMP STATION # 8 CONT        8,850           0       8,850         803.00            .00       8,047.00    9.1% 
602717 65930  PUMP STATION # 8 ALAR          280           0         280          66.83            .00         213.17   23.9% 
602717 66300  PUMP STATION # 8 SUPP          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IdkhZEae4YPo0%2BTrGebA07M2R4Di64fP/hZmwB7M4hSqRXE995/sFv7os30PaDzz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I4gA6EmfSbDxRDJYcTvHLQBc/Ms8w56re3xtPkrPTXANpPnqJd6LLdCh/GhgA4Ds&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ybXeT7hCTeEVqtgXHljwohKDn6VEq1SSGfxedszVw641aBpUgoE7DFfbhJ2dKcjO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mXwPLllgVjKYTTSMX28OFgQAydOUHwS%2BQkLEtWUayFz5CD50asXtamEgvYRo6KLh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FZw/4vP5zN%2BLjG%2BcbHEI99r27ef3IcB78O5kATvuXbbgEe3Eo0lq0Vm6PxVenRYb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CYTD3CbsVpAVdMyRHJiBxx8yCaPRfvfWMY3BR0GTYHQEkhb608KD8VWTTHXtlTGN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ByzCCbZ1yUpGC%2BLadMm6mGoZ4KK3Pdy/eb8bOTVDqKfQq%2B2vVd11I1ht/TUQJM8C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BrpJo90X06zQU3Q/572wfN64lRv1ouoroF2BwbY9ll9xdbMbc3JNsZK0buhAtc/j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5SsxtQ12r3GxgB37Xnj0jvOAtxwWKBPIYHsVkbLfH1xSmS8ujIzbT1/wWILuSgrh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tcPIQaRUWLynMJaxUH%2BQh016JBYs/XCMWXm2rC%2B728Y3fOqP9UTbBoIaK7TbLgoa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JWN6%2BnTSNFOeLB04h0QfFF8RjIZDdDla3eISgegL60qFS6QgZMB5icQsS%2BvN2Zye&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y9Iuc83J7A9X1Iyhh%2B1lwUhuZMjI0nEgFXP61ZvLZo2rCc8GQYICg9TSPUCsEJQe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=drCqDb/9SV8r%2B63eZc/AbOFOtMKmxAKm0Abvr6icK7NR2SP1iSj3oPe5KHhVDfEv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V1mSRE5gswLr7kSqWKFIgCc6%2Bti%2Biyz7oe4Ztx7YFCkLZpCeoHJeuA7wfFfDphid&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PMdhUtVskfcbKcvO67HTldk7jdI03nEzFQLeDBGCQ4lVy4sRR4kloEVlKpgZJEWh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f4fnK2PVySwhQz0CgFyFWdx4bYKc1hkbFGgGH5Aonic9j17Gq4I4KmSwCbknXyt3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QJg0d0lOUKQmahtys7Fz/D5XbWxqRNFmPwSMSTYGJaxJBXziMFlCEjUTFMMNcYJw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZX9hLpcyBRxCfI4Kke3NTdeghzrUUCD8uSTKrWKcwckVIVlVscojp49kNOuvc0kA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jp9HLw9JQo38nOPlSH8ns15GZ1DOiUaJRNQmdlO9k/vSktikaYawbf2YWv4BzNoK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t6G/TtpchwMlM8iVQb031ge%2B/r9p3fvcXA5kH2YAHUnIwWj3HIkqxRzgCRF5IfZ5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vPiC4ui4V6LTIyt1jpxseqbHStV9teyX9uqFPgIEhUFGVzePd7iC6rPXBq0PGmT2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ES1ERvj7uIIe5IwCBxhh8zXozlRQAvnKcnNgC7jc1v8eNPlT0Jr1TFA6H%2BEqm0aD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=91KTaAiwcTsxyRuJspBDZfcmlukSVFsCAK6lSUKld9kAcTMeRPWFeP0EDwyHrU92&


 
 
 

10/02/2018 10:53    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      4
220pmoore           |SWR |glytdbud

9.30.18
 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
602717 66320  PUMP STATION # 8 PART        2,050           0       2,050       5,331.59            .00      -3,281.59  260.1%*

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION # 8                    30,669           0      30,669       9,251.28            .00      21,417.72   30.2%

 
 

602718 PUMP STATION # 9                   
_________________________________________

 
602718 64010  PUMP STATION # 9 LABO        3,820           0       3,820         482.78            .00       3,337.22   12.6% 
602718 65020  PUMP STATION #9 TELEP          600           0         600         104.56            .00         495.44   17.4% 
602718 65200  PUMP STATION # 9 ELEC       10,000           0      10,000       1,083.84            .00       8,916.16   10.8% 
602718 65220  PUMP STATION # 9 WATE          225           0         225            .00            .00         225.00     .0% 
602718 65315  PUMP STATION GENERATO          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
602718 65480  PUMP STATION # 9 CONT        6,060           0       6,060         535.00            .00       5,525.00    8.8% 
602718 65930  PUMP STATION # 9 ALAR          300           0         300          66.83            .00         233.17   22.3% 
602718 66300  PUMP STATION # 9 SUPP          120           0         120          58.60            .00          61.40   48.8% 
602718 66320  PUMP STATION # 9 PART          850           0         850            .00            .00         850.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION # 9                    22,475           0      22,475       2,331.61            .00      20,143.39   10.4%

 
 

602719 PUMP STATION #10                   
_________________________________________

 
602719 64010  PUMP STATION #10 LABO        3,820           0       3,820         705.07            .00       3,114.93   18.5% 
602719 65200  PUMP STATION #10 ELEC          600           0         600         168.93            .00         431.07   28.2% 
602719 65480  PUMP STATION #10 CONT        2,000           0       2,000          78.72            .00       1,921.28    3.9% 
602719 65930  PUMP STATION #10 ALAR          260           0         260          66.83            .00         193.17   25.7% 
602719 66300  PUMP STATION #10 SUPP           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
602719 66320  PUMP STATION #10 PART        1,000           0       1,000          40.00            .00         960.00    4.0% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION #10                     7,730           0       7,730       1,059.55            .00       6,670.45   13.7%

 
 

602720 PUMP STATION #11                   
_________________________________________

 
602720 64010  PUMP STATION #11 LABO        3,001           0       3,001         450.13            .00       2,550.87   15.0% 
602720 65200  PUMP STATION #11 ELEC        1,000           0       1,000         106.05            .00         893.95   10.6% 
602720 65480  PUMP STATION #11 CONT        1,000           0       1,000          78.72            .00         921.28    7.9% 
602720 65930  PUMP STATION #11 ALAR          300           0         300          66.83            .00         233.17   22.3% 
602720 66300  PUMP STATION #11 SUPP           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
602720 66320  PUMP STATION #11 PART          550           0         550          27.07            .00         522.93    4.9% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION #11                     5,876           0       5,876         728.80            .00       5,147.20   12.4%

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0FHjYsWCFahiGuTaSBxZQrov1RSioECaN1ntu0j%2BPmqc9p72j4%2BHQHWwh4C/aIUn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ry1A3MZ3DtiEW3XTbdKNCVeOTk1K77%2BB0//grX1xmnB/NqoOfPknNUbj9M4QJbkQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5bDf4T1x2VfYuF3UatBd62%2BYDvVmlwgCUehmwx34O007Y6cJV7nDNFf5DFfQb5E3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KhWlUJ7oxzkZpMhlLIcXjFzttrI55RK3lISYFGMWJ9PE5wRnU8I47GPfipCxhCvg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VVgSLGmuxTLwM48sPu%2BwoNcHuQAcUgtITxY%2BENaaJhGwHStM1NWyTGd/nWDp4/Q/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4clvzFL5R1DQX/KguvIwCQmg4YV1m09KUe%2B8OBJDREQfcxzkvrLFXh/6ZE3gXmOg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a/7t3dLHElBlsWFcTqUe5kvmqaOCoMTH9K9pFXwY5DJ/g1UIVdKlz8Xg9jInO8UI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vDtLuNAQNwTtO3lDRIqI88i%2BwCtC3kZrc2Lw00JTwmZ7EQTTtVany5XMO5dfYE4I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CA82Ez60saUUQx4yG72mT%2BLyMr00kPvyZx4nP3anc62UolpJcIWoK3%2B1jfASQ5IN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fdVpq/2qfU2B1h/RDkteSXY%2BIFP7BCKUUcAB0BRs/1KmhnrKc1iZ7yAWdqb5dZOf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=98Xski3JT%2Bn/4rI5qBS9LYZI%2BRFB%2BKrZ%2Bz9XojREt%2BBAqAxYXm1DSkBxJJI9tsqH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a9kKXXxbWpE3dy39nuznh%2BXqJ5cyAilO5RKIBau5kC6z28xlsJvG/wVSQwI56SXI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b7M4SPgwgD6UtRmTRzEodWa0xLJlm78GRqM2vdtWimncVOKVBO2fnra1q0oT6TI0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8ahSFW5qdWVfLhrzSSuE3pCq8/jXG0Zm4qHJ5OI4R0vgGMrZijhs6hbZw4eeg9Gw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZUl6BNyIi8vtyXCk/90Tz%2Bb5/z05pJG3rctYV4/ju6G8tf8fwt1ljQ9ORFdhJvji&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g0k4pK0%2BIbwfPrehwIS2t57XkpvsJDd/1uKda/Lf0CV%2BVpHOZU0ImI5bKZQA84rL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9ISmGPGj/SaW1hZlc/5JTtRSVDxUC5MBOJck6GHB6uNDATzTVeEIeaQ86XycULLE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VofRkqq1/YLyosFc39bRY53jYXtnkHHw5tJMVBq4b6PYM7Oqq6zJqW1eNgShpmDZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g%2BbUcrlrN1KKzwJEG/9uJvqnX6yVN5fxHEHznDxvgV8xvXASSnStvqXLlsXdWBsB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8mTQoDLTN6Gk5sB2pGC10f3FJYO8zAdlIzTyY1OtJPcB07Ks8GQLlMab/HW%2BCs8s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BDwk/m52Atr79vt5QFiZYEcTuJKZwFuWN90PklIG%2Btx3uv%2BrACC/DQvzoWqXXN4J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eMKCqudV4rWJ9HzTVHBXclmNwNLnWM95t/DA9yCmP2a/hifIhidTm2WsO81Y/9Gz&


 
 
 

10/02/2018 10:53    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      5
220pmoore           |SWR |glytdbud

9.30.18
 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

602721 PUMP STATION #12                   
_________________________________________

 
602721 64010  PUMP STATION #12 LABO        3,274           0       3,274         924.69            .00       2,349.31   28.2% 
602721 65200  PUMP STATION #12 ELEC          700           0         700          91.26            .00         608.74   13.0% 
602721 65480  PUMP STATION #12 CONT        1,000           0       1,000          78.72            .00         921.28    7.9% 
602721 65930  PUMP STATION #12 ALAR          350           0         350          66.83            .00         283.17   19.1% 
602721 66300  PUMP STATION #12 SUPP           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
602721 66320  PUMP STATION #12 PART          400           0         400          27.07            .00         372.93    6.8% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION #12                     5,749           0       5,749       1,188.57            .00       4,560.43   20.7%

 
 

602722 PUMP STATION #13                   
_________________________________________

 
602722 64010  PUMP STATION #13 LABO        4,365           0       4,365       2,115.92            .00       2,249.08   48.5% 
602722 65200  PUMP STATION #13 ELEC        5,700           0       5,700         666.72            .00       5,033.28   11.7% 
602722 65480  PUMP STATION #13 CONT        2,000           0       2,000       1,409.22            .00         590.78   70.5% 
602722 65930  PUMP STATION #13 ALAR          300           0         300         623.83            .00        -323.83  207.9%*
602722 66300  PUMP STATION #13 SUPP           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
602722 66320  PUMP STATION #13 PART          750           0         750       1,218.82            .00        -468.82  162.5%*

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION #13                    13,165           0      13,165       6,034.51            .00       7,130.49   45.8%

 
 

602723 PUMP STATION #14                   
_________________________________________

 
602723 64010  PUMP STATION #14 LABO        3,001           0       3,001         450.13            .00       2,550.87   15.0% 
602723 65200  PUMP STATION #14 ELEC          750           0         750          69.26            .00         680.74    9.2% 
602723 65480  PUMP STATION #14 CONT        1,000           0       1,000          78.72            .00         921.28    7.9% 
602723 65930  PUMP STATION #14 ALAR          300           0         300          66.83            .00         233.17   22.3% 
602723 66300  PUMP STATION #14 SUPP           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
602723 66320  PUMP STATION #14 PART          400           0         400          27.07            .00         372.93    6.8% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION #14                     5,476           0       5,476         692.01            .00       4,783.99   12.6%

 
 

602724 PUMP STATION #15                   
_________________________________________

 
602724 64010  PUMP STATION #15 LABO        2,183           0       2,183         334.74            .00       1,848.26   15.3% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6rV7Ar04KHX9R7%2BY61i/mdHNYPX0qrSLVJtqeCRJid7l5mIIJMVFnbe/tEdLQW0C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2vu%2BP14jlCVEOPcArT72twBa5GquR9bdV00HBbQ1vTLqAezXDd1snJDlOwCJHzBc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FJJ2B50jOcUyLJuVhdYdJy3Ymczu6fCeQ/GFhT1eMgEWWry0UI85v5rLrmUVPM1j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bGLupKfWemjcnZqoZH7YeP/U%2BVVeho6a2iAVGvFjxh/Y3k6/NHYH4RcJQl3jtrAP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3krM5XlwNjdLsnQeAhrIISSOlwW37OgKCZYxNCkDLhUmKcfLdykQ2BmoDllGEofH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vEtHF4Em1RT23vGevX0wl4n/LCfhNPF65LgS91LV8sTC8bivehMBD3yisCaakrXJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FgFwwd4BeNS6NrmU6gkKJc%2B0e/%2BgtegCOgBx9iqATg4OZGMrzNGXn034zai3P5SU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L/kLIR8nW4TH%2BbzB%2Bxn733/6xxcof%2BwF1N2YInT9wBTm8ysZB/lCmep9IayZQsQ7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NLdDOIAjOWE/1e%2BetSVZoD0A272OXmY32w0RHUURudmAuXNMOevGON9CPic1TDKz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kb/5f%2BrBIKhcC2/ZT8AH5qorYmgb2yjDwhh6NJ8n7PkbG/8Hk4%2BuJYa6vc9Nj0qB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S2XbSZqiwDor%2BBT9F9Pi6o78U1aKq5d3Zqw6sV0VjYDLaEtJS/nvn7CXThxUAVEd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wfG6w%2BCXSaNt1e5GtK9VS%2BlfnymgjBjkMTd3%2B4jOPO32ppbzXb0IjBKLnawpRIrX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ATMT7iMFQC8JBKnB8HVU9m6gzUkqZEhyXf3DTkNfPzktWmn5O%2Bka/msBSgEXcoSm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b8Q9NqeG%2B4FgZsqmDCNmjJ6j0Ei1oqSu%2BlhUlNujlc4CkfTw0%2Bq0meBlr%2BNDGAA9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gSgPo5dhnTpo%2BRdysnMBCaJTIXH%2BOaoFDctA1sQeA8SczmAZCWdCU7HIgMXPOzgI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O1XI9fEwQUt1iNKHGjM4U%2BOPgsC3bXPPmxcOCyAVM5f1nJFzOsCK1wn3alEv4UYY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cdxYBpB7Z3GjussOpuU2BsJGvIzJ3Lg4u17A//6ve9SDTMotUN5IA0pjrTVPfDx5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ObJZIioZdqD/Q95LghzvRomcWO3y5EFZYSVKJdCI4SfDnzxa2w6u8CYI7iaZaR1n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LNyOWybv965D4%2BaSHzm1pzNdlECqbEWz4hCSqh374VOpAnNlILO6FCbq8vtUhQYD&


 
 
 

10/02/2018 10:53    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      6
220pmoore           |SWR |glytdbud

9.30.18
 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
602724 65200  PUMP STATION #15 ELEC          600           0         600          52.77            .00         547.23    8.8% 
602724 65480  PUMP STATION #15 CONT        1,000           0       1,000          78.72            .00         921.28    7.9% 
602724 65930  PUMP STATION #15 ALAR          300           0         300          66.83            .00         233.17   22.3% 
602724 66300  PUMP STATION #15 SUPP           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
602724 66320  PUMP STATION #15 PART          500           0         500          27.07            .00         472.93    5.4% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION #15                     4,608           0       4,608         560.13            .00       4,047.87   12.2%

 
 

602725 PUMP STATION #16                   
_________________________________________

 
602725 64010  PUMP STATION #16 LABO        2,728           0       2,728         226.16            .00       2,501.84    8.3% 
602725 65200  PUMP STATION #16 ELEC          700           0         700          76.49            .00         623.51   10.9% 
602725 65480  PUMP STATION #16 CONT          700           0         700          78.72            .00         621.28   11.2% 
602725 65930  PUMP STATION #16 ALAR          300           0         300          66.83            .00         233.17   22.3% 
602725 66300  PUMP STATION #16 SUPP           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
602725 66320  PUMP STATION #16 PART          475           0         475          27.07            .00         447.93    5.7% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION #16                     4,928           0       4,928         475.27            .00       4,452.73    9.6%

 
 

602726 PUMP STATION #17                   
_________________________________________

 
602726 64010  PUMP STATION #17 LABO        2,456           0       2,456         434.69            .00       2,021.31   17.7% 
602726 65200  PUMP STATION #17 ELEC          800           0         800          67.62            .00         732.38    8.5% 
602726 65480  PUMP STATION #17 CONT          700           0         700          78.72            .00         621.28   11.2% 
602726 65930  PUMP STATION #17 ALAR          300           0         300          66.83            .00         233.17   22.3% 
602726 66300  PUMP STATION #17 SUPP           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
602726 66320  PUMP STATION #17 PART          525           0         525          27.07            .00         497.93    5.2% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION #17                     4,806           0       4,806         674.93            .00       4,131.07   14.0%

 
 

602727 PUMP STATION #18                   
_________________________________________

 
602727 64010  PUMP STATION #18 LABO        2,183           0       2,183         254.25            .00       1,928.75   11.6% 
602727 65200  PUMP STATION #18 ELEC          700           0         700          75.61            .00         624.39   10.8% 
602727 65480  PUMP STATION #18 CONT        1,368           0       1,368          78.72            .00       1,289.28    5.8% 
602727 65930  PUMP STATION #18 ALAR          300           0         300          66.83            .00         233.17   22.3% 
602727 66300  PUMP STATION #18 SUPP           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
602727 66320  PUMP STATION #18 PART          650           0         650          27.07            .00         622.93    4.2% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/mrRvbvBw3Hw2Rf7yEZiGTF%2BfPlbfQ1r%2BnIPaFzbHmBeYQossxmSluVrVZxfCkjm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CfIRS6y6ddjoItLBS57xt56diniXXiz32UX4cHsfWBPCNjhQmCaT4JjW0bDf8poz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EFwAgz6YyZEJhuyrqz0XD%2BEK3vQpb/gHmQTXKV84SWdD7dgNiRMKIl7ecKP0aalE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H7nQ9F1mM8VkpAJJTzL2nG4ixEOO2hHqnRjwxcZjP/vx1CtVx7jWrTZ6mnvwrfku&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8VY4Tfvhv3bySqAi6ddVrU9gi0YdPDc/vFbxTtTQ%2BB47wIFNQjHfmUsFfVUIanh3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0TFSo07nMAuxgSZXMgtcTWARXKPWAJnaSJPSgkIlhUgj3Kj3KAHIx3UxQV9x4hD7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UDUevixhIIrNxLa%2BCWGdeGb7hqk6nRatF9bccGzVjjQLwUwdwQHr29Vd4CFUEeVH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4CvqeMgWy0my1/eIjaI3WlWPFo0rZxaaYyQKH0lkuVWF%2BoRtWlDyjTice0l4Biax&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ayf8uwwXN7q7yuwyNfIn1BDwMmesFaRTernAF7xZozEvT4/aLLFgtuAoqhcgQE9Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g3GHJsN5lPnVQHOh7fY1qrP1cqMoX3UEBTdqnmhNSPUE8Cq6cwMxzPDbOYGIxT0V&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nd8CkAZydQX99EWfPstLRNr6k2syLphh5RPJVDA0S6Z7SDTknqaGWNXoczoskwsa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FnyWA3f5Osd/Z3QMh/oQ50eu0%2BC/1bO2OPsCayLZ3%2BJNYVO1wrZSoNWPPK4W%2BqNj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9upY8AmJRNCyA8Ow3gREXZHcYmHEgzqfu9Z4pQgJ1z7%2Bc52VEdDkJWwoMRx1KGx%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yj4xZuBCzCe9h7Cwu/IQw1qplVHNv8WJdgzKEDD0RMMErrwe%2BH9cAZ88avF1csB9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nb7nOeHzDMNY1OSbO37/5TKKIim13tkZt7ixUgzDPmd2bFamC1/I9h72d0z03wds&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gwsJOjpoe2HsQVm5dUXGmrf7vVvqkhGkbMioCIiqvaP0pb3QGfmsGUtaHu3mruzf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SxcKuVt9LkyGgP8G8DdXmbF8JFgYlsF0DZy2S4Jtwq6gXvS5poY/dVh4fpV6tH4H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/LC3QLUvepY/DrJkgjXZ5LcB62D6cbrHAgV3g8Z9lg6gc7yYpgCnMipNHSm858iv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8W2X9WFfMD/vFWMZZkteg736ftK/qvydn71AfaJu7xZ6FmAi80bX2S27JhNxs8Lx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=weZ5UUX7MobmUcLG/96m%2BcEnDp91kO%2BbX/%2B0/zL761cobxztG4Q8htnl/tVJsGv/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FBO7NUtVcVyttoDt0QvOKQZ1i4JuNrX/9Cy%2BEpQJZy%2BM2ymWwi1CgLso6EToxdiV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xvvBV9%2BL4pftkrPIHKnUpbIL5NZCwYDBmFFj0GOh4tMSawS7CC1IYEWn/MKMjsjb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eTo3NhySToO1MPQzD1c8neBL47/vH3Gd3XvGVL7tEIPcdkW40VrQrdqjmco3VdOf&


 
 
 

10/02/2018 10:53    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      7
220pmoore           |SWR |glytdbud

9.30.18
 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL PUMP STATION #18                     5,226           0       5,226         502.48            .00       4,723.52    9.6%
 
 

602728 PUMP STATION #19                   
_________________________________________

 
602728 64010  PUMP STATION #19 LABO        2,183           0       2,183         569.63            .00       1,613.37   26.1% 
602728 65200  PUMP STATION #19 ELEC          415           0         415          47.36            .00         367.64   11.4% 
602728 65480  PUMP STATION #19 CONT        1,000           0       1,000          78.72            .00         921.28    7.9% 
602728 65930  PUMP STATION #19 ALAR          300           0         300          66.83            .00         233.17   22.3% 
602728 66300  PUMP STATION #19 SUPP           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
602728 66320  PUMP STATION #19 PART          450           0         450          27.07            .00         422.93    6.0% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION #19                     4,373           0       4,373         789.61            .00       3,583.39   18.1%

 
 

602729 PUMP STATION #20                   
_________________________________________

 
602729 64010  PUMP STATION #20 LABO        1,910           0       1,910         229.88            .00       1,680.12   12.0% 
602729 65200  PUMP STATION #20 ELEC            0           0           0          22.92            .00         -22.92  100.0%*
602729 65480  PUMP STATION #20 CONT        1,000           0       1,000          78.72            .00         921.28    7.9% 
602729 65930  PUMP STATION #20 ALAR          300           0         300          66.83            .00         233.17   22.3% 
602729 66300  PUMP STATION #20 SUPP           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
602729 66320  PUMP STATION #20 PART          250           0         250          27.07            .00         222.93   10.8% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION #20                     3,485           0       3,485         425.42            .00       3,059.58   12.2%

 
 

602730 PUMP STATION #21                   
_________________________________________

 
602730 64010  PUMP STATION #21 LABO        3,274           0       3,274         732.10            .00       2,541.90   22.4% 
602730 65200  PUMP STATION #21 ELEC        2,400           0       2,400         318.16            .00       2,081.84   13.3% 
602730 65315  PUMP STATION GENERATO          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
602730 65480  PUMP STATION #21 CONT        1,300           0       1,300         315.00            .00         985.00   24.2% 
602730 65930  PUMP STATION #21 ALAR          300           0         300          66.83            .00         233.17   22.3% 
602730 66300  PUMP STATION #21 SUPP           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
602730 66320  PUMP STATION #21 PART          450           0         450         232.93            .00         217.07   51.8% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION #21                     7,949           0       7,949       1,665.02            .00       6,283.98   20.9%

 
 

602731 PUMP STATION #22                   
_________________________________________

 
602731 64010  PUMP STATION # 22 LAB        1,910           0       1,910         248.11            .00       1,661.89   13.0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F7g/mI9nNY8XqCPKHg7h12z8SBJz8tfN6fXGPPk4fNTTX/v6yK2BjZzk2AXsztMQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6uppTyLnSLbr2fj/SxsBKDQ9aTLTQXasHKmh%2B4/Irz%2BCNZDfgMp0qcO6nNNtV2XG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vFI9qgtbYUUtaIRKRqfhyBmNF%2BHY5BFlRHYp%2BvlnRwCZgTwslQZjbD40tW9wHJ9Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3Y0Jkpn8rV8up/ROHqKHwacKjrwtTzAxK/OEobJsj/24kPY%2BF434EMa0f7GAUgu4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hhgcRkY4ovk6%2BA6BlX8tLck0O1WGf8aCF48hPLo83GX7nhU8ZWwitxjCDyFja%2Bfw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n6a10qixfLS7jorUzJrisi0ZdyVo66yP%2BEdbCUCVUg5zvV9Kum2lz00F1fIXPCt6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X%2BTPrc8gHhSAG2hvTROo2uXZYrCsRcVEhVRtfSTV6CIbZrnDPBsU8MoA7YJfkWs4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xP%2BVdpP22QFAuiLbrkblkxnbZ3YY98N5UbkLtuVn92xAlF8ysAj0kiZnEa6CUDov&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NPQgQoAUHISSKDXW9TPSMEJQ%2BCiWMD4//W1FZPQ5E0K0wAqhZcsxJAMXL0e3bXeT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4c30jCseII/2qCK6t4phwplpjSV9yyfHBzuA7186/zcHyNrWwm/Bprw9Qihn/4Fe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z%2BjPBg98muLlbX85yJZjayrJ/Lb4%2B7pCcWc4gSEU0KC00Q9OhJdbVxoBgpNUeXmg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A3Hsd600UtRfq2E6Su8mrDCCpWZwNNcNpZ9JD/3ET55R/4MjRZuWZAEzc05ihyXj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2ktuXlf3p6Ymx5rEju%2Bee2R2yP9iaUjdhbGmq91ux9y0io5/rH50fuJx9x94d80K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2AfDCaRBbHW6DKUKCVWQkC9Ja6frCVKhS6eUWx83WSZYd/f15Hj/TxOf6QXhyVFc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kE%2BDldHaDeLZCNN7FPysM/L0axGYhVYmE8JvQM8BoNIUZ5xfDygU2qtFSE%2BbtDXr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bn7MHE9yb2SBjqFVP3vk0QtTxoUDQq6uj%2BBGH2yiIwZ%2BqBGaFsKonFbf4%2BQhA4tj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SnfQVHBu8EK1f6xjeqWEt5OGD62Yy6i1HJIBxvxQuihl%2BAZUFXExkPb2r0I1OwhZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WkVeztixz9oOU39/e6RYCGwVNF5x%2BGWw3TqOew1wC9Uq6T988H7l8NXnCrJwROTU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PDvGqtrq9eFy1oQN7ZvyGNVbR/b4KxLwQwpE8Y0GWeKyROxFDpicJtUMJHEG0raj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5XcaxW6j4lU2Ik1LVeX/KBlS9IdIfUNBuaJdHv6/AcvU22Ieth4Ne34GOqoaYJgf&


 
 
 

10/02/2018 10:53    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      8
220pmoore           |SWR |glytdbud

9.30.18
 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
602731 65200  PUMP STATION # 22 ELE        1,200           0       1,200         129.17            .00       1,070.83   10.8% 
602731 65480  PUMP STATION # 22 CON          600           0         600         315.00            .00         285.00   52.5% 
602731 65930  PUMP STATION # 22 ALA          300           0         300          66.83            .00         233.17   22.3% 
602731 66300  PUMP STATION # 22 SUP           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
602731 66320  PUMP STATION # 22 PAR          500           0         500         107.99            .00         392.01   21.6% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION #22                     4,535           0       4,535         867.10            .00       3,667.90   19.1%

 
 

602732 PUMP STATION #23                   
_________________________________________

 
602732 64010  PUMP STATION # 23 LAB        1,910           0       1,910       2,246.71            .00        -336.71  117.6%*
602732 65200  PUMP STATION # 23 ELE        1,000           0       1,000         106.28            .00         893.72   10.6% 
602732 65480  PUMP STATION # 23 CON          550           0         550         575.00            .00         -25.00  104.5%*
602732 65930  PUMP STATION #23  ALA          300           0         300          66.83            .00         233.17   22.3% 
602732 66300  PUMP STATION #23 SUPP           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
602732 66320  PUMP STATION # 23 PAR          450           0         450         136.17            .00         313.83   30.3% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION #23                     4,235           0       4,235       3,130.99            .00       1,104.01   73.9%

 
 

602733 PUMP STATION #24                   
_________________________________________

 
602733 64010  PUMP STATION # 24 LAB        1,910           0       1,910         343.58            .00       1,566.42   18.0% 
602733 65200  PUMP STATION # 24 ELE          600           0         600          82.53            .00         517.47   13.8% 
602733 65480  PUMP STATION # 24 CON          550           0         550          35.00            .00         515.00    6.4% 
602733 65930  PUMP STATION # 24 ALA          300           0         300          66.83            .00         233.17   22.3% 
602733 66300  PUMP STATION # 24 SUP           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
602733 66320  PUMP STATION # 24 PAR          600           0         600         107.99            .00         492.01   18.0% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION #24                     3,985           0       3,985         635.93            .00       3,349.07   16.0%

 
 

602750 TREATMENT PLANT                    
_________________________________________

 
602750 64010  TREATMENT PLANT LABOR      171,982           0     171,982      39,219.11            .00     132,762.89   22.8% 
602750 64019  PLANT MAINT LABOR       56,322           0      56,322      18,362.10            .00      37,959.90   32.6% 
602750 64030  OVERTIME       50,000           0      50,000       8,446.81            .00      41,553.19   16.9% 
602750 64050  MAINE STATE RETIREMEN       33,675           0      33,675       9,207.13            .00      24,467.87   27.3% 
602750 64051  ICMA EMPLOYER SHARE        2,324           0       2,324            .00            .00       2,324.00     .0% 
602750 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHARE       19,676           0      19,676       6,724.75            .00      12,951.25   34.2% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fxyVV0GuYWvORI1VfVafIlAsBD7A8lnQl6Dm3Wv8lEnEo3jrEzadO9Bs4STyiqB2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tmVTq53ZGh9E7Yd3GqLPOG8ABiCbWRL6YqXLCOCqUt0qRbwreBQZ/odFig5u4MEi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DScTE0jO%2BC0Cdq%2B5LnPgOQoNmhXqHmCWIKYCC%2BNpSDrRiTiVP31GQzzkaOqHFz3W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8B0jPeUmiuf9mear39i4zbVQuq2ZE2LyExRRX8LY6Qtz2KYE9itOFefl1SU/GSqH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2H3rTtKGZScr/Pyf3gXOshksGo5ljxYmeQ3hzyU1Z69mZTpxREydS2lwTTjhR2z6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xX0XKEbnDPjoUb2rZj0pW9/giWz7Tyn6H3/4y0Xi2kYFWnXuUwZgmJ8BADv9Ve4b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bytqmvw0G/LOWjah6vThhsNRsu9Ce69l6ihEohry1u6ZRZ4RlqR2AlKLIiaV%2BQ%2BU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M6YJKd0JzXFyJWHxSbGXYEZxqcsfLzYCvf60%2BmJuLdAUVJIodtZttOPLur77IOxB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8UENSxBiT8hf8dTDm7L%2Bo6LMx%2BZdXPNnFG8Qp0XTHoXikeuozFDgHMm8TqWaVZlT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y3IAjm%2B4dpFPXUbH8emt51DXo7p%2B87Lx6xU1ZR3nq49L%2Bajx6cNwY6lTcvHg9FJl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FM1Q%2BOLCuejDhQUDDKtmY3NPwpgLG9ubi54fVSjvyZ34ngICXj7nNaKYd/6eJ0vp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f4tUY%2BRCPDUV6tjRxz5IR/w5HH4afYAD1UjsR/v758BYAqD2aHPaJq1nfKMtxRTw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P1u53VdJ0teomB6n3YIKYfMVG6WIxbm1zukGW/5lOurGjIBWsjZrhLo1akaCKYBZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DAWdHlSXR5GkrrtQovFxq3u2IwPAdU5JuF1a84mcElBym%2Bx/CYhBXcxD14BP7FiV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QnV0SQTJ%2B93Xr4IYsCpXQDACesJnzak2phK8HRXcwJrh2ETmwogQLujCwZRyErOA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GcJUuKYBot2CR5unHUq5aBa5gA5%2BrYcla6T2mtV8IrdJ%2BC7kwe4p3IctHmhDNokP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cQDun7nZ%2Bf1FjU/Ux3xNcFdU%2BBUw6syt3VLEug8yr3/sXt44vdCPpFok6V96nf2E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O9LrCCSuTGkzowcqofVfCORuIkDAvEFlwQxsiUb7RHNyjsyBRFpp9b1dzRUlGlkk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KsSdC0RzHOJoRI%2BgOIIp9uuYZaz9QkaTr9ARXhxNKMfY6Z2qYFkMJiNqYm67YcLx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=35NpV9B4ohfGFnxl0DVe4u3Senf/Sulphh7SVB1rFg7ErjhawTx44enTDDvpbZ00&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6c9An7IIgaGHHE82r85bde8ZHQpM4TO7c16lmB40/KLtG1AyIEVf0ePQRKFN7hKm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f2tFB5BNe2wVXMv1Aj4/9Ab61KfkwmsxqDyrELsG%2BMJr4UurruovSJ8nqncHor9q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=urB9zyVQpNWSB4U3kc9Ulzm99O3yko0PQC7r6VLZPktVMwumx9nYUhOnh4Ku7suI&


 
 
 

10/02/2018 10:53    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      9
220pmoore           |SWR |glytdbud

9.30.18
 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
602750 65020  TREATMENT PLANT TELEP        3,400           0       3,400         749.09            .00       2,650.91   22.0% 
602750 65040  TREATMENT PLANT EDUCA        5,200           0       5,200       1,319.55            .00       3,880.45   25.4% 
602750 65200  TREATMENT PLANT ELECT      105,000           0     105,000      15,144.04            .00      89,855.96   14.4% 
602750 65220  TREATMENT PLANT WATER        4,172           0       4,172       1,666.13            .00       2,505.87   39.9% 
602750 65230  TREATMENT PLANT FUEL       15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0% 
602750 65310  TREATMENT PLANT MOTOR       48,743           0      48,743      13,712.08            .00      35,030.92   28.1% 
602750 65316  TREATMENT PLANT GENER        2,240           0       2,240         483.98            .00       1,756.02   21.6% 
602750 65410  TREATMENT PLANT COMPU        7,998           0       7,998       1,467.85            .00       6,530.15   18.4% 
602750 65480  TREATMENT PLANT OTHER       55,076           0      55,076      21,898.54            .00      33,177.46   39.8% 
602750 65500  TREATMENT PLANT BLDG        2,000           0       2,000         113.41            .00       1,886.59    5.7% 
602750 65700  TREATMENT PLANT EXPEN        2,000           0       2,000          12.67            .00       1,987.33     .6% 
602750 65930  ALARMS        2,000           0       2,000         191.82            .00       1,808.18    9.6% 
602750 65955  TREATMENT PLANT SLUDG      130,000           0     130,000      16,006.74            .00     113,993.26   12.3% 
602750 66010  TREATMENT PLANT OFFIC       24,670           0      24,670       6,431.06            .00      18,238.94   26.1% 
602750 66300  TREATMENT PLANT SUPPL        3,000           0       3,000         568.38            .00       2,431.62   18.9% 
602750 66340  LABORATORY CHEMICALS/       11,945           0      11,945       3,300.64            .00       8,644.36   27.6% 
602750 66400  TREATMENT PLANT REPAI        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
602750 66410  TREATMENT PLANT REPAI       21,000           0      21,000       1,782.98            .00      19,217.02    8.5% 
602750 66420  TREATMENT PLANTTOOL/E       26,000           0      26,000      12,695.42            .00      13,304.58   48.8% 
602750 66450  TREATMENT PLANT CHEMI      106,000           0     106,000      36,748.07            .00      69,251.93   34.7% 
602750 66520  TREATMENT PLANT SAFET       12,450           0      12,450       3,085.78            .00       9,364.22   24.8% 

 
TOTAL TREATMENT PLANT                    922,873           0     922,873     219,338.13            .00     703,534.87   23.8%

 
 

602760 SEWER GENERAL OPERATING            
_________________________________________

 
602760 64011  TOWN MANAGER SALARY       30,970           0      30,970       7,316.73            .00      23,653.27   23.6% 
602760 64012  SUPERINTENDENT SALARY       88,557           0      88,557      21,963.84            .00      66,593.16   24.8% 
602760 64013  OFFICE CLERK SALARY       26,032           0      26,032       6,305.20            .00      19,726.80   24.2% 
602760 64031  SALARY & POSITION ADJ        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
602760 64050  MAINE STATE RETIREMEN        8,856           0       8,856       2,196.36            .00       6,659.64   24.8% 
602760 64051  ICMA EMPLOYER SHARE        1,858           0       1,858         435.37            .00       1,422.63   23.4% 
602760 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHARE       11,518           0      11,518       2,198.42            .00       9,319.58   19.1% 
602760 64070  WORKERS COMPENSATION       20,237           0      20,237       2,836.96            .00      17,400.04   14.0% 
602760 64090  MAJOR MEDICAL INSURAN      124,345           0     124,345      43,072.10            .00      81,272.90   34.6% 
602760 64091  DENTAL INSURANCE        1,495           0       1,495         416.44            .00       1,078.56   27.9% 
602760 64092  DISABLILTY INSURANCE        4,200           0       4,200            .00            .00       4,200.00     .0% 
602760 65101  MMA RISK POOL       26,740           0      26,740      14,077.50            .00      12,662.50   52.6% 
602760 65350  SWEET END RENT       22,900           0      22,900       5,725.00            .00      17,175.00   25.0% 
602760 65430  AUDIT SERVICES        3,900           0       3,900       1,900.00            .00       2,000.00   48.7% 
602760 68060  SEWER BOND INTEREST      153,665           0     153,665      83,664.04            .00      70,000.96   54.4% 
602760 68062  SEWER BOND PRINCIPAL      615,359           0     615,359     454,606.81            .00     160,752.19   73.9% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NkTlbRI1wAuzxBI%2BF25DSiY2n2x0KAj0trbtIn4oLcP5lbQ/qeR%2Bb1rwQSQ6HSuK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hvS45mJGdXFJpfkJ4mGy0ZV2UhdH3Fu3ELSvyucX5mspUlAoGKsMPdRXhWCBxNVc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EplSNopMNLGhmp4PVTQHyFE3OHFROdF/GfUDvEK3zlwot9PtSw16HYtnNelBJWTe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k6owdDzIzzYp65OlfWnHZc00BmenGV/eoSpycgx5TgWS5cT0y0wc0fr5VfsDLVez&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h79/kgJKeuUk73RoYpq7FXqnTge6Bg3nGfNXrw0GC1FYb9zqMM7pQWoK1R0VPMyz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Som9bdfd1uNSAPAjpD4iVCmnqgWZlLhcQWAX4eqJcJAahCO2RokS52vpMDJQuHho&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/cu5XMqOJiP6Teruxb4HCnfKHABH/cyyCMWhkWKjTAdMBOfka2tCYKMG7a/3mdM7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yPiQugHguYbTUFErnAxVgMHzOHdIE9AgB4kGDdv0YgniiBLjYM/fOctm46v0YUPE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W4YGEidMO6DVLP54JVOiIobZAi8VZS4tUr31fkYFi9SdXcj1NCwFpWSxtk3VW/jg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ucrE6JyRnHmxz5YjuRnweuH6YGeMDMHCQNlGuTqphaN1kTtoZs/HJYSo11Huc/I%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=weWQ/F4Euu7aSlYK/bT7R%2B5bT0DJTtxxQRw0qeOTS/EmxM%2BBHoGpoIZAZGbKMyyA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B961SvDEA2dhvcaD8DhlD9TvavtWnddtQBvtkJOGY7sWo7DiNvqRvnEzENUK6KmZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rb%2Bbk%2BHbTUxCw3vRzyqnR/OouS0NWBdDG1ZrazZX6NqnMGo1SmV7kMFzR/2oGc94&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ipHQ%2BGB2mQWfzGSXLBn3Gmaw%2BbjfLojRIdD4uB6gk3XbWy05EIx6aPtULbkUWsOe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PEulMTlKacW9%2BcKaJq4912LL0n%2Bmk/8VNLTQoxSD2qPCozrLmGqZO9JYGQvX0EI8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BxtKe7JYQBxBPL389SfSrhpX78rywv91MiqIW9/BKh4fUuUfe1vSh2N49Fpo8SpD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ob8aGm5PQDUQ8ydFwkMIaQqwmPwA/e20oCuu3uGe%2BJIg%2Bxhqguxq5Dbxx6cVi16h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uGvfgCYu9N3m7xDCQOZz%2B8ryYEQW5CHH8YBrooS6Stc8ffCNEwJnxJ%2BoexjP6h31&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XkKtxxSw%2BTU06f5tqHg3PIj7J9HjJvyO22N0Kzx6iFr7uEhDx/m%2BsEGkUqRzf2y1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4MWkEPqrSXyn5PbPLPWmZeh0Gkww2YA7G078PPss0dXGsTDaMwQFiHRdJ58ypeKS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Eef/Qf7/Kt%2BWRZh/I7PNISN4uOkXOO91AT/uHnBFl16XU7WoqnmfgMBUme2/fVJM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CAIu2NkmJvZPJIqFLelzZAL7/7sUqO4V3XY4WS2ZTzaDWp1LNQOmJzQkLJ7iS5I6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h9hqoD1pNzFNSE7ENXMvqBD6Tm5SzBJMYKLpMskf/ZgQKKWCIKFnCejE%2B17PUt%2B1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8CyWawzr1VFsFPq1Jl6XGYvjDthKQMcGJTZVhUMMS2s1kDiElBFCyChsELvlJo6k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uD8QqrXkdQfmS9cs8tW0xAGNBH0PBwUbd6lAdxXO2qIwNcmrVs4rGRG6KygLN2iG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zykd2EbQCpsm3fCf276IU4E5IcSk%2BASzLrDuJ2xlp59JhQ/rtwzMQuBMV1LLlxfA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yu8eRULrK05WKVKyWelpfsfj%2BoFtqKcGy36ZC3lA8sAi5nqLwaGl97oYNbxuxzDg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t0Mo5dts7mUkJhwAZ2ODE10ncOEDGghZgn09cxF27IPP7EV7e0OjFWwllYlkGLdn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dPmUDJQ6IlL3VVxJpfrvuyN%2Bu4Du4lz86G6UbJZzSv7YLvb4%2B6It%2BO8O4QiO/ueY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FHn70m7F0kCTWvz9ZBM97sUGqBprjW%2BALTqrZZg5t9kDEyWKDbaU8VMGsU4HvW3t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YLqmfegyw4ijqtPF%2BZYX7HNDXlOvusZgwwWRlCgCFiaPatmgblF9u4N3%2ByAJDDE8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4ezpeRfCnoaleuywzJ%2BrZVC6Tn3/qrMQdxyg14lEapz/zsSpaUcTXB0G96vL6vzE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zv/aRjO4lTzb0bLN/5Lref6mZcUQgrgtdxlJUF7x0ORoIKne6DA/b6nfYBCtB2uq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1YzE6wjLOCqFiyoXjjwnx4JrpWrgj1bkv5h/NLieOu8CBJX328xPz3G12dA7uxDn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=syl53T67PyOMepEeO2X4l/fAoSRtO7TaMVTU9ljxMSkvCmMpPqboRyutMZTtFGaf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aK88iY99Sk9lFpD%2BACp9RE5PwBBc/zHjFlzp8quZBdWP2lCItDhSPKFPjW5wLeOh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ekK6r07E1xg4/MRK4phZh3dL09/hdppD5K283Y432QSVYZdfQoWCUuJB1SjE37IF&


 
 
 

10/02/2018 10:53    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     10
220pmoore           |SWR |glytdbud

9.30.18
 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
602760 68749  CAPITAL - SEWER FUND      200,000           0     200,000      50,000.00            .00     150,000.00   25.0% 

 
TOTAL SEWER GENERAL OPERATING          1,345,632           0   1,345,632     696,714.77            .00     648,917.23   51.8%

 
TOTAL SEWER FUND                         448,999           0     448,999     718,959.68            .00    -269,960.68  160.1%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -2,140,502           0  -2,140,502    -257,564.05            .00  -1,882,937.95
TOTAL EXPENSES    2,589,501           0   2,589,501     976,523.73            .00   1,612,977.27

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h0sgO7KEL211LFk2cGSeJSA1cvIxMKpDoBDc1xerInjRRCQKfSY4YhjX1Jsmrbgb&


 
 
 

10/02/2018 10:53    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     11
220pmoore           |SWR |glytdbud

9.30.18
 
 

FOR 2019 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL      448,999           0     448,999     718,959.68            .00    -269,960.68  160.1%

 
                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by PATRICIA MOORE **                                          

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Town of Kittery
Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues
For the month ending September 30, 2018

Ending CIP
Fund New Fund Balance Transfers Transfers Appropriation YTD YTD Ending
Type # Account Name 6/30/2018 YE FY18 FY19 7/1/2018 Expense Revenue Fund Balance
Special Revenues (Grants, Designated Accounts, etc)  
SR 2006 Additional Snow and Ice Expenses -                              -                                 

SR 2012 Fire Hazmat Spill Recovery Fees 3,185.67                     3,185.67                        

SR 2013 GMH Fire/Police Protection -                              -                                 

SR 2014 Police Grants (3,293.75)                    (3,293.75)                       
SR 2028 Ballot Machines 6,078.00                     6,078.00                        

SR 2032 ASA Applicant Code 36,272.87                   (6,742.54)                     3,050.00                       32,580.33                      

SR 2038 Kittery Block Party 23,756.59                   (22,591.80)                   1,100.00                       2,264.79                        

SR 2056 Concerts in the Park (753.09)                       (1,450.00)                     2,400.00                       196.91                           

SR 2059 Conservation Comm 972.02                        972.02                           

SR 2060 Wetland mitigation 37,620.00                   (3,705.00)                     33,915.00                      

SR 2063 Kittery Community Center (KCC) Donations 32,001.07                   (12,542.99)                   4,700.00                       24,158.08                      

SR 2066 Police Forfeiture 58,773.33                   3,752.58                       62,525.91                      

SR 2068 Fort Foster Bench Donations 10,877.02                   (199.63)                        275.00                          10,952.39                      

SR 2069 Boating Infrastructure Grant (BIG) 1,583.71                     1,583.71                        

SR 2071 D.A.R.E 216.03                        216.03                           

SR 2074-67500 TIF District #1 -                              7,324.63            12,096.53                 19,421.16                      

SR 2074-67503 TIF District #3 59,561.98                   9,337.86            14,372.35                 83,272.19                      

SR 2074-67502 TIF District #2 215,235.38                 90,421.51          98,531.12                 404,188.01                    

SR 2076 Wave Mitigation - Pepperrell Cove -                              -                                 

SR 2077 Brownfields Grant -                              -                                 

SR 2079 Spruce Creek 319 PH4 Grant 2,352.08                     2,352.08                        

SR 2086 Spruce Creek PH 5 Grant (1,699.35)                    (2,514.55)                     (4,213.90)                       
SR 2081 Channel 22 (PEG) Capital Funding 486,413.76                 (243,978.00)             (7,324.16)                     26,209.74                     261,321.34                    

SR 2082 KCC Playgrounds 64,718.36                   64,718.36                      

SR 2091/67500 FEMA Flood Maps Ins Rate Appeal (11,240.00)                  (200.00)                        (11,440.00)                     
SR 2091/43600 FEMA Flood Maps Ins Rate Appeal - Phase 2 8,187.00                     100.00                          8,287.00                        

SR 2092 Dispatch Center -                              -                                 

SR 4001-67500/43600 State Aid to Roads General 476,724.76                 (50,000.00)               426,724.76                    

SR 4001-67502/43602 Whipple Road Improvements 302,170.51                 302,170.51                    

SR 4001-67503/43603 Memorial Circle Improvements 44,219.98                   (62,745.68)                   (18,525.70)                     
SR 4001-67508/43608 Walker/Wentworth 91,305.40                   91,305.40                      

SR 4001-67509/43605 Government Street -                              50,000.00                 50,000.00                      

SR 4030 Public Safety Impact Fees 85,630.51                   (4,720.00)                     14,343.00                     95,253.51                      

SR 2093 LWCF Grant - Emery Field Phase 1 (36,814.61)                  (30,685.50)                   (67,500.11)                     
SR 2094 LWCF Grant - Emery Field Phase 2 -                              (4,405.00)                     (4,405.00)                       
SR 2210 Ogden KCC Grant 23,200.00                   (4,800.00)                     20,000.00                     38,400.00                      

SR 2301 Billable Police Details 4,582.84                     (3,890.51)                     3,000.00                       3,692.33                        

SR 2303 Grant Supported Police Details (13,063.02)                  (12,429.45)                   11,208.51                     (14,283.96)                     
SR 2087 Joint Land Use OEA PH1 -                              (451.93)                        (451.93)                          

Total Special Revenue 2,008,775.05              107,084.00        (118,978.00)             -                          (181,398.74)                 90,138.83                     1,905,621.14                 

CIP Bonds  
CP 2036 Kittery Community Center Bonds 373.48                        373.48                           

I:\Kittery Finance Department ‐ Town and School\1TOWN\Manager and Finance Director Shared\FY19 Other Funds\03 SEP 18\Other Funds (PM) 9.30.18Other Funds



Town of Kittery
Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues
For the month ending September 30, 2018

Ending CIP
Fund New Fund Balance Transfers Transfers Appropriation YTD YTD Ending
Type # Account Name 6/30/2018 YE FY18 FY19 7/1/2018 Expense Revenue Fund Balance
CP 2085 2016 Municipal Projects 25,925.66                   38.94                            25,964.60                      

CIP Programs
SR 2022 Compensated Absences 96,730.50                   31,108.00          127,838.50                    

CP 2033 Property Revaluation -                              -                                 

CP 2053 Pier Construction (33,663.58)                  33,663.58               -                                 

CP 2057 Open space 59,047.00                   59,047.00                      

CP 2078 Athletic Fields Master Plan (Design) 62,142.34                   25,000.00               87,142.34                      

CP 2080 Comprehensive Plan Update -                              -                                 

CP 4000 KCC Annex & Econ Dev -                              -                                 

CP 4002 Right of Way Reserve 184,691.58                 400,000.00             (274,815.28)                 309,876.30                    

CP 4011 KCC Vehicle Reserve 20,700.00                   8,650.00                 (28,949.00)                   28,660.00                     29,061.00                      

CP 4012 Public Works Vehicles/Equipment 102,679.51                 400,000.00             502,679.51                    

CP 4013 Fire Apparatus Reserve 293,165.19                 175,900.00             (281,519.00)                 187,546.19                    

CP 4017 MS4 Compliance Reserve 107,447.20                 10,000.00               (17,589.39)                   99,857.81                      

CP 4018 KPA Boat Reserve 17,098.02                   5,000.00                 22,098.02                      

CP 4019 KCC Equipment Reserve 5,056.73                     8,400.00                 13,456.73                      

CP 4020 Municipal Technology Reserve 13,742.74                   50,000.00               (22,347.11)                   41,395.63                      

CP 4022 Police Vehicle/Equipment 9,207.75                     116,000.00             (28,478.00)                   96,729.75                      

CP 4026 Records Preservation 10.13                          10,000.00               10,010.13                      

CP 4027 Municipal Facility Reserve 200,374.96                 50,000.00               (15,750.00)                   234,624.96                    

CP 4031 Public Safety Base Station Radio Replace 20,845.45                   20,845.45                      

CP 4037 Fire Dept SCBAs -                              -                                 

CP 4043 Parks Building & Grounds 3,770.64                     20,000.00               (2,332.06)                     21,438.58                      

CP 4051 KCC Facility Reserve 28,826.83                   25,000.00               53,826.83                      

CP 4053 Pepperrell Cove Paving/Utilities 21,461.88                   36,000.00               57,461.88                      

CP 4055 Port Authority Equipment Reserve 28,391.00                   17,691.00          13,000.00               1,000.00                       60,082.00                      

CP 4056 Fire Dept Equipment Reserve 128,957.72                 57,667.00               1,880.00                      188,504.72                    

CP 4057 Rt 1 Bypass & Rt 1 Two Way Plan -                              -                                 

CP 4100 Fire Dept Facility Reserve  (was Boiler Replacements) (25,758.00)                  25,758.00          19,000.00               19,000.00                      

CP 4110 PW Sign Shed 20.00                          20.00                             

CP 4115 KPA Pepperrell Cove Raililings & Lights 1,057.00                     1,057.00                        

CP 4116 KPA Facility Reserve (was Gov Pier) 53,964.50                   53,964.50                      

CP 4122 Zoning Recodification and GIS Upgrade 70,000.00                   70,000.00                      

CP 4120 Rice and Taylor Lighting 10,000.00                   10,000.00                      

CP 4121 Rice Beam Replacement 6,740.00                     6,740.00                        

CP 4060 Rice Rehab/Expansion -                              100,000.00             100,000.00                    

Total Capital Projects 1,513,006.23              74,557.00          -                           1,563,280.58          (669,899.84)                 29,698.94                     2,510,642.91                 

School Capital Projects
SCH 1001 School Facility Reserve 86,628.25                   50,000.00               (13,194.00)                   123,434.25                    

SCH 1002 School Equipment Reserve 96,504.01                   40,000.00               -                               136,504.01                    

SCH 1003 School Technology Reserve 36,197.87                   40,000.00               -                               76,197.87                      

SCH 1004 School Vehicle Reserve 17,719.07                   10,000.00               -                               27,719.07                      

I:\Kittery Finance Department ‐ Town and School\1TOWN\Manager and Finance Director Shared\FY19 Other Funds\03 SEP 18\Other Funds (PM) 9.30.18Other Funds



Town of Kittery
Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues
For the month ending September 30, 2018

Ending CIP
Fund New Fund Balance Transfers Transfers Appropriation YTD YTD Ending
Type # Account Name 6/30/2018 YE FY18 FY19 7/1/2018 Expense Revenue Fund Balance

Total School Capital Projects 237,049.20                 -                    -                           140,000.00             (13,194.00)                   -                                363,855.20                    

TOTAL GENERAL OPERATIONS 3,758,830.48              181,641.00        (118,978.00)             1,703,280.58          (864,492.58)                 119,837.77                   4,780,119.25                 

Permanent Funds (Scholarship Funds/Trust Funds) -                          

PF 5001 Connie Samuels Beautification Fund 58,600.93                   58,600.93                      

PF 5002 Public Health 27,275.44                   27,275.44                      

PF 5003 York Hospital Scholarship 18,321.65                   9,250.00                       27,571.65                      

PF 5005 Lester Raynes Fund 9,228.16                     9,228.16                        

PF 5007 Thresher Memorial Fund 1,089.07                     (771.87)                        317.20                           

PF 5010 Kittery Education Scholarship Fund 6,629.46                     1,509.20                       8,138.66                        

PF 5021 Cemetery (15,327.65)                  (6,900.00)                     (22,227.65)                     
 -                           

Total Permanent Funds 105,817.06                 -                    -                           -                          (7,671.87)                     10,759.20                     108,904.39                    

Enterprise Fund (Sewer) -                          

ER 2900 Sewer Impact fees 685,055.46                 685,055.46                    

ER 2901 Sewer Betterment 138,583.05                 138,583.05                    

ER 2902 Sewer Safety Grants 2,000.00                     2,000.00                        

ECP 4900 Sewer Vehicle Reserve 166,938.33                 166,938.33                    

ECP 4901 Sewer Depreciation (Capital Reserve) 153,418.01                 50,000.00                 (28,290.39)                   175,127.62                    

Total Enterprise Funds 1,145,994.85              -                    50,000.00                 -                          (28,290.39)                   -                                1,167,704.46                 

GRAND TOTAL ALL FUNDS 5,010,642.39              181,641.00        (68,978.00)               1,703,280.58          (900,454.84)                 130,596.97                   6,056,728.10                 

I:\Kittery Finance Department ‐ Town and School\1TOWN\Manager and Finance Director Shared\FY19 Other Funds\03 SEP 18\Other Funds (PM) 9.30.18Other Funds





Kittery Town Council Sept. 24, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

1 
 

 1 

Kittery Town Council 2 
Regular Meeting 3 

September 24, 2018 ~ 6:00 pm 4 
Council Chambers 5 

 6 
1. Call to Order:   Chairperson Lemont called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 7 
 8 
2. Introductory: Chairperson Lemont read the introductory. 9 
 10 
3. Pledge of Allegiance:    Chairperson Lemont led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance. 11 
 12 
4. Roll Call:   Answering the roll were Councilors Frank Dennett, Jeffrey Pelletier, Jeffrey Thomson, 13 
 Matthew Brock, Gary Beers, Vice-Chairperson Charles Denault and Chair Kenneth Lemont. 14 
 15 
5. Agenda Amendment and Adoption:  Chairperson Lemont asked if there were any adjustments to 16 

the agenda?   Hearing none, he cast one vote for the acceptance of the agenda as presented. 17 
 18 
6. Town Manager’s Report:    Town Manager Amaral said she would like to update the Council on a 19 
few items:  she heard back from the State and they will be addressing the flagpole in John Paul Jones 20 
Park as requested.  She said they are finding a vendor who will be painting it, but it requires someone to 21 
be properly trained and equipped.   22 
 23 
Town Manager Amaral said they are looking to replace a tree that came down on Memorial Circle with a 24 
larger tree to match the caliber of the trees that are already out there.  She said Councilors had offered to 25 
paint the flagpole but she would gladly consider donations from Councilors or residents toward the 26 
purchase of a larger tree. 27 
 28 
Town Manager Amaral said that Councilors have heard from residents on Badgers’ Island who have 29 
raised issues on parking.  She said it seems Badger’s Island is being used for overflow parking for 30 
Portsmouth and the downtown area.  She said they are going to take a look at it and will bring back 31 
options to Council. 32 
 33 
Town Manager Amaral reported that the NHDOT and MDOT will be redoing the deck and adding 34 
intermittent travel lanes on Rt. 95 Bridge project, creating a lane from the breakdown lane.  She said they 35 
just got done with the Sarah Mildred Long bridge project and now they are going into a third and are at 36 
the point of Bridge Fatigue.  She said they will be working with both the New Hampshire and Maine 37 
Departments of Transportation to find a way through what the challenges will be and to help mitigate the 38 
impact on Kittery’s roads for people looking for alternate routes to Kittery when NHDOT and MDOT are 39 
working on the bridge.  She said she asked them to install the Intelligent Signs sooner rather than later.  40 
She said these are the signs that announce traffic times to help encourage motorists to stay on the 41 
highway rather than go on the side roads. 42 
 43 
Town Manager Amaral said they talked about safe crossing of vehicles on Rte. 235 turning into Aroma 44 
Joes’ or MacKenzie Lane and the significant amount of traffic at peak hours of the day.  She said they 45 
got funding for a corridor study and engaged a consultant to do an analysis of the traffic study in 46 
collaboration with the Town of Eliot.  She said this firm will identify other traffic management devices to 47 
make it safer.  She said the town is expected to get a report in early 2019. 48 
 49 
Town Manager Amaral said they are working on the re-codification of Title 16, which will be a long and 50 
complex project.  She said that they have gone out to bid for consulting services and a member of the 51 



Kittery Town Council Sept. 24, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

2 
 

Board of Appeals and a member of the Planning Board will be on the Committee to interview the firms to 52 
do the project. 53 
 54 
Town Manager Amaral said that FEMA is working with the Town and has agreed help replace, repair and 55 
fortify the paths.  She said they are working with them to get funding to do the work.    She said FEMA is 56 
being cooperative and has agreed to pay a portion of the cost to replace the Fort Foster path that was 57 
damaged by the storms they had this past winter.  She said they would like to reinforce the paths and to 58 
replace the paths it would cost $200,000 but for the improvements in design it would be $400,000. 59 
 60 
Town Manager Amaral said the Whipple Road Sidewalk project has not been started yet because they 61 
are still waiting for three property owners who have not responded to the easement requests.  She said 62 
they are having a planning meeting with the utility company to figure out what they can do.  She said she 63 
hoped they can get the project moving forward. 64 
 65 
Town Manager Amaral said they were notified last week of the desired closure of the Memorial Bridge in 66 
order for a movie company to film a movie from the Memorial Bridge.  She said it is unclear how long it 67 
will be down and that Portsmouth is in support of it.  She said they are now seeking approval from the 68 
Town of Kittery and she has requested the company to cover the traffic costs. 69 
 70 
Town Manager Amaral announced a couple of retirements:  Detective Ray Hazen is retiring after 12 71 
years on the Kittery Police Dept. and is taking a position with York County to help investigate domestic 72 
abuse cases and George Kathios will be retiring in January, who has been with the town for 24 years.  73 
She said he started out as a technician. 74 
 75 
Town Manager Amaral said Absentee Ballots are available now through November 1st, the Candidate 76 
Night will be Oct. 9th on Channel 22, Voter Registration is October 24th and October 30th is Halloween 77 
Trick or Treat. 78 
 79 
Chairperson Lemont asked if Councilors had any comments? 80 
 81 
Vice-Chairperson Denault said he would like to know when the Town Manager comes back to us on the 82 
Badger’s Island parking.  He said the data will not be as accurate as with the summer months, with snow 83 
coming. 84 
 85 
Councilor Beers said, regarding tree replacement, he paid for the last tree planted there and he is not 86 
interested in paying for another.  He said Lane’s Landscaping out of Greenland made a generous 87 
contribution to the Memorial Circle.  He said funds contributed to the Thresher Memorial for maintenance 88 
should be available to offset part of the costs. 89 
 90 
Councilor Thomson said, through the Chair to the Town Manager, that it was not in her report, but she 91 
gave Council a list of tentative agenda items on November 12th.  He said that there will be a workshop at 92 
5:30 pm with the York River Study Committee and they will be scheduling a public hearing on Title IV. 93 
He said Monday is a Federal holiday since Veteran’s day falls on a Sunday, and asked if they would be 94 
meeting that night?  He said he was bringing that to her attention because of scheduling a public 95 
hearing. 96 
 97 
Town Manager Amaral replied no. 98 
 99 
Vice Chairperson Denault asked Chairperson Lemont if he had the key to the alarm?   He said that the 100 
Chair must have bumped it and the Police are coming. 101 
 102 
Town Manager Amaral said that Sgt. Walsh was already in the back because the alarm was going off.  103 
 104 



Kittery Town Council Sept. 24, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

3 
 

 105 
7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes:    Chairperson Lemont said they have none this evening. 106 
 107 
8. Interview for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board:  Chairperson Lemont said there are none 108 
this evening. 109 
 110 
9. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other town consultants 111 
or requested officials. 112 
 113 
10. PUBLIC HEARINGS 114 
 115 
 a.  (080218-1)  The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing and ordains zoning 116 
amendments to Title 16 – Land Use and Development Code, 16.3.2.10, Business Park. 117 
 118 
Chairperson Lemont asked the Town Manager if she would go through and speak about what is in front 119 
of Council this evening. 120 
 121 
Town Manager Amaral said she would give an overview for this zoning proposal, identified as a Business 122 
Park, targeted as a growth area due to its proximity to the Interstate.  She said in 2011, the voters 123 
approved this district for direct development in that area and is one of three TIF districts.  She said this 124 
was noted in the 1999 draft of the Comprehensive Plan, which showed a growth zone, more walkable 125 
areas and housing as well as passive recreational space. She said that in 2016 it was brought forward by 126 
the Economic Development Committee and TIF funds were used to build a road into the zone. She said 127 
that proposal had not been vetted through. 128 
 129 
Town Manager Amaral said that the whole thing was put on “pause” until the Land Use Study had been 130 
done by the SMPDC.  She said it was identified that the road was not the challenge, but the zoning 131 
challenge was it was in conflict with what the land was, and with that information, they embarked on a 132 
year-long drafting effort and did a trail run.  She said KOSAC helped to draft the zoning change as well 133 
as getting input from members of the Conservation Commission, Kittery Land Trust, Town Council, 134 
Planning Board, and Board of Appeals.  She said they had multiple re-writes and they had a 90-acre 135 
zone with one-third of it developed so there were pockets. 136 
 137 
Town Manager Amaral said that the zone allows for more houses and they have identified housing is an 138 
issue in town.  She said they developed a code incentive for clusters.  She said they would do more 139 
active neighborhoods than the single-family approach.  She said they had allowed for a 70 ft. height on a 140 
structure if all parking were in the building footprint, but that has been eliminated.  She said they require 141 
40 ft. buffers within for residential uses in the zone as well as those abutting it or adjacent to it. 142 
 143 
Town Manager Amaral thought they have a zone that responds to the Comp. Plan and to what the 144 
townspeople have been saying they want out of this zone for decades as well as the Planning Board in 145 
getting development for that area and she looks forward to the process. 146 
 147 
Chairperson Lemont opened up the public hearing at 6:25 p.m. and asked if anyone wished to speak to, 148 
for or against the proposal, they may do so at this time.  He said he would ask they state their name, 149 
address and try to respect the three-minute time frame. 150 
 151 
Barbara Dean of Martin Road said she was speaking on behalf of herself and her husband, John. 152 
Mrs. Dean said she would like to share two quotes that express the sentiment of her neighbors and 153 
herself:   “If there is anything lovelier than the scenery of this gentle river, I do not know it and I doubt if 154 
the sky is purer and bluer in paradise.”  William Dean Howells, 1902 and “Everywhere I went along the 155 
coast, up the Chauncey Creek and through Brave Boat Harbor on a kayak was just a thrill.  It was 156 
relatively undeveloped, clean, neat, old, rugged, rustic, natural, authentic, healthy and a joy to behold.  157 



Kittery Town Council Sept. 24, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

4 
 

Places like this don’t happen by accident.  People are doing things right and deserve a lot of credit and 158 
encouragement.”  Mark Alessi, 2014.   159 
 160 
Mrs. Dean said these two quotes are found on the introductory pages of the Comp. Plan.  She said the 161 
idea that Kittery is the primary entrance into the State of Maine, the gateway, that as gatekeepers it is our 162 
responsibility that we insure preserving the land as “relatively undeveloped, clean, neat, old, rugged, 163 
rustic, natural, authentic, healthy and a joy to behold.”  She said the original Business Park seemed to be 164 
not as potentially disruptive to our natural landscape.   165 
 166 
Mrs. Dean said there are many concerns on the impacts of the proposed change, primarily to the 167 
environment, as already evidenced by our local ponds and wetlands, directly impacted by the recent 168 
development.  She read from the introductory of the Comp. Plan “our mission is to preserve and enhance 169 
what they love about Kittery, and plan accordingly to allow appropriate residential, recreational, 170 
employment and business growth while preserving our natural environmental and historic assets.”  She 171 
said she cannot imagine why they would include this in the Comprehensive Plan if it was not that they did 172 
not want thoughtful development for our small town. 173 
 174 
Mrs. Dean said she opposes the Business Park proposal, expansion and building height and urged the 175 
Council to vote no or, if the Town Council approves the amendment, she would like the mixed use and 176 
expansion proposal be brought forward to a town-wide referendum.  She thanked the Council. 177 
 178 
Rick Thayer, Martin Road, said he opposes the Mixed-Use zone, building height and Dennett Road 179 
Business Park and would like the Town Council to vote no or delay taking action.  He said if the Council 180 
approves this, he requested that the amendments to the Mixed-Use zone and expansion proposal be 181 
brought forward to a town-wide referendum vote.   182 
 183 
Mr. Thayer requested they do a complete impact study, on how this proposal would affect the roads and 184 
environment before Council made a decision.  He said he opposed any tax money from this proposal 185 
being used in TIF funding.  He said they need the money to ease the burden of Kittery’s tax rate. 186 
 187 
Mr. Thayer said when this question was brought forward to the Planning Board, how they were having a 188 
hard time attracting businesses, one of the members replied because it is wet.  He said even the owner 189 
himself said there are only two viable pieces of land to build on.  He wanted to know what steps will be 190 
taken if this proposal goes through to protect the wetland? 191 
 192 
Mr. Thayer wanted to know why the Economic Development Committee meetings are not broadcast on 193 
Channel 22 and why aren’t all the discussions in the meeting minutes.  He asked who on the Economic 194 
Development Committee has a vested interest in this rezoning proposal?  He queried if maybe this 195 
person is a banker, an architect or from a local developer? 196 
 197 
Craig Spinney, 94 Martin Road, admitted he has no experience of what Council does on an ongoing 198 
basis to keep residents safe and happy and thanked them for their work.  He said his family has a long 199 
and enduring history in the towns of Kittery and Eliot and his father was the Postmaster in Eliot for 30 200 
years.  He said he has worked in the hospitality field and has managed one of Council’s favorite 201 
restaurants in the area. 202 
 203 
Mr. Spinney said he was able to purchase one of the ugliest properties on Martin Road update it.  He 204 
said this massive expansion comes before us and our quiet neighborhood and he wanted to know what 205 
is going to happen?  He asked if the Town of Kittery has a master plan and how does this proposal fit in 206 
and how will it affect property values.   207 
 208 
Mr. Spinney said he understands the building height is being revised to 50 ft.  He wanted to know what is 209 
the definition according to the code? 210 



Kittery Town Council Sept. 24, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

5 
 

Mr. Spinney asked if a traffic study was being done and who will pay for that?  He questioned the impact 211 
on the wetlands and if they will be able to find out any information from the engineering studies.  He 212 
wanted to know what will happen to the displacement of the wetlands on their property.  He said the 213 
basements were flooded in the homes across Rte. 236 when the wetlands were filled in.  He wanted to 214 
know if it is possible that a contingency fund could be set up with the developer if any of the homeowners 215 
experience a loss in the future. 216 
 217 
Mr. Spinney said that affordable housing is being dangled in front of the residents to make it seem that 218 
this is a win-win proposition.  He said if that is the case, will HUD guidelines be used to determine what 219 
“affordable” is and will there be a new precedent to align these housing units with folks who will actually 220 
live and work in Kittery to provide relief to the hospitality field or the retail outlets?  He said the labor field 221 
is drying up and these businesses are having a difficult time keeping themselves adequately staffed. 222 
 223 
Mary Daigle, Armour Drive said she listened to the other residents and her understanding what is being 224 
proposed for the Dennett Road property is an access road.  She said Armour Drive is a quiet dead-end 225 
street.  She said all the wetlands approaching the Planning Board to change proved futile.  She stated 226 
she is opposed to this development as the casino idea, the outdoor venue and now this.    227 
 228 
Ms. Daigle said this is the way life should be and now there is a buffer.  She wanted to know if it is 229 
considered a wall or a fence?  She said this is unacceptable!   She said the Town Council and the 230 
Planning Board should get together and come up with one set of rules for all people.  She said if 231 
something goes in there, they should pay taxes like everyone else in the neighborhood with no 232 
exemptions! 233 
 234 
D. Allen Curve, 4 Allen Road, had a lot of concern about the height requirements.  He said it caused him 235 
to have a flashback when they were trying to put up the Thresher flagpole at 129 ft.  He said a lot of 236 
people were concerned because word got out that it would be equivalent to a 13-story building.  He said 237 
once it was up, people did not have much of a problem with it.  He said 50 ft. or 70 ft. is still half the size 238 
of the flagpole in Memorial Circle. 239 
 240 
Chairperson Lemont clarified that what they are discussing is the ordinance will allow 50 ft., not 70 feet. 241 
 242 
Councilor Thomson said there is no development before this body as part of this proposal.  He said they 243 
are looking at an area zoned one way and there are developers waiting in the wings. 244 
 245 
Councilor Beers said he wants to be clear that there is no zoning expansion being considered in this 246 
proposal and it is restricted to the current Business Park zone alone. 247 
 248 
Sanford Roberts, 100 Shepards’ Cove Road, is one of the owners of a parcel in the park and has owned 249 
the parcel since 2007.  He said they have had a number of proposals for industrial uses in the Park 250 
which have not come to fruition for a number of reasons not related to zoning.  He urged the Council to 251 
do something. 252 
 253 
Mr. Roberts said the original proposals for the property would have been much more detrimental than the 254 
current zoning permits.  He urged Council to approve something or not approve anything so the property 255 
owners will know what they have and what we will be able to do.  He said once they know what can go in 256 
there, they can sell them.  He said they are not developers and this property has been vetted more than 257 
any other property in town and for the time he has been involved in real estate.   258 
 259 
Mr. Roberts said the town has spent time and money to come up with this plan which appears to be in 260 
the best interest of the town by the Conservation Commission and the Planning Board and whether 261 
Council approves it or not - do something. 262 
 263 



Kittery Town Council Sept. 24, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

6 
 

David Garrison said he is the managing member of two of the properties in the Business Park, One 264 
Route 236 and 98 Dennett Road.  He urged the Council, as a resident of the town, to think thoughtfully 265 
about changing the Business Park zone to Mixed Use neighborhood zone.   266 
 267 
Mr. Garrison said it would impact the town more favorably and if they keep the Business Park zone as is, 268 
they will be left with industrial buildings, which is not what the Town Manager was referring to.   He said it 269 
allows for a better use of the property as it creates a village of sorts, where people can live, there is a 270 
pedestrian path, and people can work, dine and recreate.  He said he is not a developer. 271 
 272 
Mr. Garrison said he would like to see something tasteful and thoughtful which would be an economic 273 
stimulus to the town, especially in that part of town which is bordered by Route 236 and I-95.  He said he 274 
would like to see productive development in that area and thanked Council for their consideration. 275 
 276 
Helen Betts, 64 Old Dennett Road, said she is in favor of changing the Business Park zone to Mixed 277 
Use.  She said things have come up for the Business Park and they have fought against it.  She thought 278 
it is a better use of the land and if it is changed to something they do not like, they will be back to fight 279 
again.  She said the Mixed Use is a better use for the community of the surrounding towns and the Town 280 
of Kittery. 281 
 282 
Mike Driver, 4 Meadow Lane, said he has lived in Kittery for 10 years and asked for clarity.  He said the 283 
sewer expansion project was not a defining moment of this town and clarity was brought up at the 284 
meeting with the residents of Kittery at the STAR Theatre.   285 
 286 
Mr. Driver said the town has an opportunity to notify me and the other residents of the town sitting here at 287 
least three times a year in their tax bill.  He said you could slip a piece of paper saying “something is 288 
going to affect you in your neighborhood and you should be engaged in the process.”  He said that clarity 289 
would be appreciated and is needed – either pro or against.  He said if Council votes, or if it goes to a 290 
referendum vote, which would be advisable, let the town speak for itself. 291 
 292 
Jennifer Bassett said, as the previous speaker said, has not lived in the town long, and is a resident of 293 
Martin Road.  She said she opposes the expansion of the Mixed-Use zoning and urged the Town Council 294 
to put this off for a town-wide referendum.   295 
 296 
Ms. Bassett said a little reminder, from the Comprehensive Plan, 2015-2025, which my neighbor read 297 
from before, read under “Development,” on page 8, “to ensure that new development will not burden the 298 
road network, create problems, or impact existing neighborhoods with traffic.”  She said as you know this 299 
is a school bus route and is close to a lot of families.  She said further, on page 22 under “Natural 300 
Resources” that “Kittery’s soils and associated wetlands will ___ topography, shallow levels of bedrock, 301 
places limited on developments possible.    302 
 303 
Ms. Bassett said these things have been considered as far as the Comprehensive Plan.  She said she is 304 
not against development, but is reminded of the tall buildings in Portsmouth, where she moved from.  305 
She asked what will the height be, 55 ft.?  She is thinking of the storage unit by Aroma Joe’s, which 306 
seems rather excessive. 307 
 308 
Ms. Bassett thought that a town-wide referendum is what we deserve. 309 
 310 
Karen Burbank, Martin Road, said she is one of the abutters to the property and has lived there for 40 311 
years.  She said they bought their first home in 1997. She said she and her late husband bought our 312 
home in the 80’s, and was told no one can develop in back of us or next to us because of the existing 313 
wetlands.  She said fast forward 30 years to the early part of this decade and the land changed hands.  314 
She said the new owner started clear-cutting the trees and now stores boats on the property.  She said 315 
they were reassured that the new owner could not build anything within the protected wetlands. 316 



Kittery Town Council Sept. 24, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

7 
 

 317 
Ms. Burbank said she now has a clear view of Rte. 236 where she wasn’t able to see it before.  She said 318 
a few years later, the town put the sewer in front of her house and blasting went on for months.  She said 319 
she watched trucks load up gravel and dumped it in the lot adjacent to her back yard.   320 
 321 
Ms. Burbank said there is a huge hill that runs the length of her yard, and her neighbors and when it 322 
rained, they had excessive flooding over and over again.  She said they had to replace several sump 323 
pumps which they had to pay to remedy the situation.  She said they are still losing trees.  She said they 324 
did not hear the peepers this Spring like they have before. 325 
 326 
Ms. Burbank said 10 years ago it was not zoned for business but it was changed and we were unaware 327 
of it.  She said now they want to change it again to a Mixed-Use zone, which the residents were unaware 328 
of and she is not in favor of approving this change.  She said they are all fearful of what the 329 
environmental impact will be on their already stressed and over-taxed land. 330 
 331 
Raymond Lucier, 129 Martin Road, said he loves Martin Road because it is fairly quiet and he is a nature 332 
lover.  He said he would hate to see it change and asked Council to please vote “no” on this zoning 333 
change.  He wanted to know what is the current zoning for that area, the Dennett parcel? 334 
 335 
Chairperson Lemont replied that he would like everyone to speak.  He said he is sure that during the 336 
debate between the Councilors, every question will be answered. 337 
 338 
Mr. Lucier thanked Chairperson Lemont. 339 
 340 
Kelly Huddleston, Martin Road, said she would read a letter from a resident who could not make it 341 
tonight.  “Members of the Council:  We have been residents and property owners since Feb. 27th, 1970 342 
and abuts the boat storage on Rte. 236.  We were aware at the time of our purchase that part of our 343 
property was considered wetlands. Once the boat storage was land filled, our land became saturated 344 
with water and trees died and they continue to die.  A brook from a small pond on Martin Road crosses 345 
our property and since it has no outlet, continues to saturate our land.  We noted white caps on the brook 346 
after the most recent rain. 347 
 348 
Further development of the proposed abutting property will only aggravate the already serious impact 349 
issues unless you remain attuned to the details of our beautiful town for future generations.  Signed: 350 
Jessie and Vince King” 351 
 352 
Bill McCarthy said he wanted to make a couple of points:  since the Comprehensive Plan describes 353 
Kittery as a small town and one of the goals is to preserve the character of the town, he did not believe 354 
that increasing the building height is consistent with this goal.  He said since the zoning was adopted in 355 
the 50’s until at least 2008, the maximum height allowed throughout the town was 40 ft.  He said since 356 
the dimensional requirements are central to the core of this and after decades of this being in force, the 357 
Council should consider carefully the changes. 358 
 359 
Mr. McCarthy said unless there is some compelling reason for this change he would like it explained how 360 
this would be beneficial to economy of the town, considering the increased needs for service this will 361 
entail.  He said if they do vote to pass it be aware that it was not a unanimous decision of the Planning 362 
Board.  He said he would like Council to include an amendment that any increase or decrease in the 363 
dimensional requirements apply exclusively to this zone.  He said that any proposed property changes of 364 
this sort in the future should include wider notification to the public, perhaps through a newsletter. 365 
 366 
Mr. McCarthy recommended tabling this item until some effort can be made to bring more public 367 
participation. 368 
 369 



Kittery Town Council Sept. 24, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

8 
 

 370 
Jennifer Thayer, Martin Road, said she does have a signed petition which opposes the expansion at the 371 
beginning of the petition.  She said they were fairly certain when they were at the Planning Board 372 
meeting and were shown maps of the extension that this was part of the proposal.  She said she does 373 
have 170 signatures on the Mixed-Use Dennett Road Business Park.  She said she would like to ask 374 
Council to vote “no” on this amendment to the Mixed-Use zone business expansion and that it be 375 
brought to a town-wide referendum. 376 
 377 
Ms. Thayer said if they want to attract business, they should really think about the need to bring business 378 
to a higher tax rate area.  She asked doesn’t it make sense to offer a tax incentive?  She wanted to know 379 
if they considered the impact on traffic?  She said there have already been surveys done on Rte. 236 in 380 
that area and traffic is already an issue and there will be impacts on the school system.  She said the 381 
current residents will be paying for the hope that businesses will come there.    382 
 383 
Ms. Thayer said it is not a case of folks not wanting development or not in my back yard, we support 384 
development if it protects the environment and makes good financial sense.  She wanted to know if it 385 
made sense to have houses nearer to the new Emery Athletic Field and the Kittery Community Center as 386 
well as closer to Portsmouth?  She said let us not get into the disposable culture to build something new 387 
rather than use what you have. 388 
 389 
Ms. Thayer said they should be focusing our attention on the damage that has taken place.  She said 390 
there are high value plants, like ladyslippers, within the area and wildlife such as Great Blue Herons and 391 
Belgian Kingfishers. 392 
 393 
Willie Troy, 15 Martin Road said many people here are going to talk about the impact on development 394 
and the effect on the schools, Fire Dept., etc. but he wanted to touch upon what they will find upsetting, 395 
possibly offensive.  He said while they have been collecting signatures to oppose this development, they 396 
found that many common phrases were brought up with the people he spoke to when referring to the 397 
Town Council or Planning Board such as sneaky, conniving, dishonest, total disregard for the 398 
environment, no regard with finances and families in Kittery. 399 
 400 
Mr. Troy said many residents felt if they signed this petition, it would be held against them if they ever 401 
had to face a Town Council member.  He said there were many residents who have a lack of faith in the 402 
elected officials and, worse, feared there would be repercussions if they spoke out. 403 
 404 
Mr. Troy said the Martin Road sewer extension was the “kiss of death” and the first step in this plan was 405 
to make this parcel more desirable for bankers, developers and such.  He said they pushed it through as 406 
quickly as possible rather than wait for a lower bid.  He said approximately 150 property owners pay for 407 
the cost, leaving businesses no funding except the sewer hook-up fee.  He said the residents had to fight 408 
tooth and nail to get the betterment fee reduced and this should never have been placed upon him. 409 
 410 
Mr. Troy said the proposal to purchase ½ million-dollar pump truck has no residential use whatsoever 411 
and is only designed for tall buildings, for what you are proposing in the future.  He said the residents of 412 
Kittery will have to foot the bill to man it, maintain it and store it. 413 
 414 
Mr. Troy said he recommends the Town Council take a long look at where this is going and he feels they 415 
only have three options:  (1) vote “no”; (2) table this until a later date and the people of Kittery can weigh 416 
in pros and cons and (3) what would be fair for all residents, including the Town Council and Planning 417 
Board , would be to bring this proposal to referendum and when it comes to something of this magnitude, 418 
that effects so many residents, they should have the final say. 419 
 420 
Mr. Troy said the Town Council should take this into consideration and thanked them for doing the right 421 
thing. 422 



Kittery Town Council Sept. 24, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

9 
 

 423 
Ed Callahan, Water Street, said he came here to fact find.  He did not know much about the issue and he 424 
learned something he has given thought to all summer long.  He said he came from Portsmouth and was 425 
fortunate to buy a home here.   426 
 427 
Mr. Callahan said he heard a lady mention she heard peepers.  He said he remembers when he could 428 
hear them in Market Square, there was no noise and you could see the stars.  He said land is at a 429 
premium and he knows that if someone owns it, he wants to develop it and there is nothing wrong with 430 
that.  He said but be careful, because once it is built, it will be there.  He said take a look at Portsmouth!  431 
He said look what they have done to it – it is unchecked and is all about the money!  He said Kittery is a 432 
gem! 433 
 434 
Mr. Callahan said he looked around at the property and thought there wouldn’t be a traffic problem on 435 
either end.  He said but then he heard, if he understands the usage plan, words like “dining”, “shopping” 436 
residential income levels mentioned and he thought there would be a lot of people.  He said they are 437 
talking about a really big impact and the fairest solution, considering how emotional this is, would be to 438 
see this as a referendum, and have a lot more discussion.  He said it goes well with the Kittery Vision 439 
Statement he sees on the wall. 440 
 441 
Susan Emery, 5 School Lane, said she was on the previous Comprehensive Plan Committee and this 442 
was set aside as a Business Park.  She said the reason for that is, at the time, studies showed that 443 
business and industrial was best for the tax base and the next thing was open space.  She said then you 444 
get into things that require a lot of services, which is not good for the tax base.  She said anything but 445 
extremely high-end residential and also retail was part of the successful “stop mall sprawl” referendum. 446 
 447 
Ms. Emery said she was pleased to know that going above 50 ft. was eliminated but she still does not 448 
understand why the Planning Board, Town Manager and Town Council believe that this has to be 449 
developed when open space, because it does not take any services, is one of the best things for the tax 450 
base.  She said given what she has heard tonight, which she was not aware of, she agreed with the 451 
citizens that they should be made more aware of, there should be a referendum. 452 
 453 
Ms. Emery said if the Town Council votes this in and they do not want it, they can go about a referendum 454 
that is binding.  She said she was involved in many of them, and it takes work, but they were all 455 
successful.  She said if the residents felt the Town Council is not listening to you, that is an option for 456 
you. 457 
 458 
Ms. Emery wanted to know what will the design standards be?  She said in the Mixed-Use zone they do 459 
have design standards and when she was on the Council, she was one of the players in getting design 460 
standards in the town.  She said the whole purpose of design standards is so that when development 461 
occurs, it is in keeping with the character of the town.  She said she believes the design standards have 462 
been watered down because this new hotel being built is ugly.  She said it is the same cookie-cutter 463 
design as the one in Wells and when she saw it, she asked how could this town let this happen?  She 464 
said now we have one here. 465 
 466 
Ms. Emery said she thinks they have been watered down and that the design standards implemented in 467 
2003 be considered.  She thanked the Town Council. 468 
 469 
Peter Fifefield, Martin Road, said he does not know enough about the proposal to have a clear opinion 470 
on this, but he does support what everyone has said thus far.  He said it has not been developed yet so 471 
that made him feel secure.  He did not think that Business development would be better than Mixed Use.  472 
 473 
Mr. Fifefield said his concern is that he has an eight year-old and an 11 year-old and he does not want 474 
them biking on that road by themselves as there will be a lot more traffic from what he heard.   475 



Kittery Town Council Sept. 24, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

10 
 

Mr. Fifefield said the Sewer Expansion project transparency is horrible.  He said he did not know about 476 
this tonight except from one of his neighbors.  He said the Town has a bulletin board and Channel 22 477 
and there is a better way to communicate to the residents of the town about this. 478 
 479 
Bud Gerry said he lives on Route 236 and is one of the few properties that are residential on that road.  480 
He said he would like to ask if any of this information is being made available to us as voters and 481 
residents.  He said if they could find out what kind of cost savings there will be tax-wise if they go from 482 
the existing use, Commercial/Residential, to the Mixed Use/whatever you call it, Business Park? 483 
 484 
Mr. Gerry said it would help everyone, including himself, if they could find out what they will be doing. 485 
 486 
Sarah Dennett, 100 Dennett Road, said she is an abutter and feels strongly and is concerned about the 487 
possible property density and how it will affect the traffic, pedestrians, and schools.  She feels there are 488 
loopholes to all the development in the town.  She said the people “ate” the expenses of the Malls.  She 489 
said there is a grace period that they (businesses) do not have to pay taxes.  She believes there is a lot 490 
of misinformation about how the taxes work in this town and what is a TIF? 491 
 492 
Ms. Dennett wanted to know what kind of growth that people are proud of, where they can work and live. 493 
She said she heard building height 50 ft. instead of 40 + 10, but still does not know what the height is, 494 
what you can put on top and felt this is part of the transparency problem in the town.   495 
 496 
Ms. Dennett said she is confused, and wanted to know what is going in next door and what is happening 497 
to her town? 498 
 499 
Chairperson Lemont asked if anyone else who cared to speak?  Hearing none, he closed the public 500 
hearing at 7:20 p.m.  He thanked everyone for taking the time to share their thoughts and concerns on 501 
this issue. 502 
 503 
Chairperson Lemont asked if Councilors wished to discuss the proposal.  At the request of Councilor 504 
Dennett, Chairperson Lemont declared they would take a five-minute recess. 505 
  506 
COUNCILOR BEERS MOVED, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE 30-A, §3001, AND SEC. 2.07 (3) OF 507 
THE TOWN CHARTER, THE KITTERY TOWN COUNCIL HEREBY ORDAINS TITLE 16 OF THE 508 
KITTERY TOWN CODE AS PRESENTED, SECONDED BY VICE-CHAIRPERSON DENAULT. 509 
 510 
Chairperson Lemont asked if there was any discussion. 511 
 512 
Councilor Thomson said he is looking at the copy of the proposed ordinance, Section “E”, “Standards” 513 
lines 115 and 116 where it says the minimum front setback on both Dennett Road and Martin Road be 514 
amended from 40 ft.to read 50 feet. 515 
 516 
COUNCILOR THOMSON MOVED THAT SECTION “E”, “STANDARDS” OF THE PROPOSED 517 
ORDINANCE, LINES 115 AND 116 WHERE IT STATES THE MINIMUM FRONT SETBACK TO 518 
DENNETT ROAD AND MARTIN ROAD BE AMENDED FROM 40 FEET TO 50 FEET, SECONDED BY 519 
COUNCILOR BEERS. 520 
 521 
Chairperson Lemont asked if there was any discussion. 522 
 523 
Councilor Dennett replied slow down, and asked if he could have the section number again? 524 
 525 
Chairperson Lemont replied page 5, Section E, lines 115 and 116. 526 
 527 



Kittery Town Council Sept. 24, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

11 
 

Councilor Dennett wanted to know why 40 ft. was being changed to 50 ft. in as much as what we are 528 
discussing tonight.  He said it doesn’t affect Martin Road whatsoever. 529 
 530 
Councilor Thomson replied he was looking to do this if anything were to happen on that parcel, that the 531 
buffer, tree stands, be included in the proposed ordinance.  He said that he is looking for buffer setbacks 532 
from any residents on the end of those two roads to be increased from 40 ft. to 50 ft. 533 
 534 
Councilor Dennett suggested that they should, if that is the intent for Martin Road, be amending this in 535 
another Section, “Suburban Residential,” not this one. 536 
 537 
Chairperson Lemont asked the Town Manager if she cared to comment. 538 
 539 
Town Manager Amaral said they heard dimensions of Martin Road for this zone, looking at the current 540 
Business Park zone boundary, it does not reach Martin Road.   She said this has been before the 541 
Planning Board and the recommendation was Town Council include the former Dennett Trust parcel, 542 
which does have frontage on Rte. 236 and Dennett Road, so there are multiple zones, so that is where 543 
the confusion is. 544 
 545 
Councilor Thomson asked why is it listed as 40 ft.? 546 
 547 
Town Manager Amaral answered because we anticipated the boundary change. 548 
 549 
Councilor Thomson said if they are going to anticipate the boundary change, he wants to build in a little 550 
more protection in anticipation of that change so 40 ft. to 50 ft. would be something he could do 551 
 552 
Councilor Dennett said that he is talking about the Suburban Residential zone and what is anticipated in 553 
the Code is the potential boundary change of the parcel, which would include Martin Road.   He wanted 554 
to know if the anticipated boundary change is solely being included in the new zone even though it is not 555 
in the current zone under discussion? 556 
 557 
Councilor Thomson replied what he is trying to do is to build in protection if there is an additional change.  558 
He said he wants a larger protection on the properties for Martin Road and Dennett Road currently 559 
before us. 560 
 561 
Councilor Dennett asked if the amendment still stands or does the maker wish to amend the part of it 562 
referring to Martin Road? 563 
 564 
Councilor Beers said, as the second for the motion, that he concurred. 565 
 566 
Councilor Dennett noted this is not the place to discuss this.  He said it is one piece of the land area 567 
under ownership and the majority is under an easement and there is a right-of-way.  He said they should 568 
have a future discussion if this is an option and leave as is. 569 
 570 
ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN WITH SIX VOTING IN FAVOR AND ONE OPPOSITION 571 
(COUNCILOR DENNETT), MOTION CARRIES. 572 
 573 
Chairperson Lemont wanted to know if there was any discussion on the main motion. 574 
 575 
Councilor Dennett said the Town Manager has presented us with some suggestions on the notes that 576 
apply to this district for the buffer zones, lines 120 through 125 to correct some errors in prior wording 577 
regarding buffering, and in his opinion, makes it much more reasonable and workable.  He said also, 578 
amending lines 256 through 258 makes buffering particularly applicable to non-residential uses. 579 
 580 



Kittery Town Council Sept. 24, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

12 
 

COUNCILOR DENNETT MOVED THAT THESE TWO ITEMS BE ACCEPTED (LINES 120-125 AND 581 
LINES 256-258), SECONDED BY COUNCILOR BEERS.  582 
 583 
Chairperson Lemont asked if there was any further discussion? 584 
 585 
Councilor Thomson asked Councilor Dennett, through the Chairperson, what is he doing? 586 
 587 
Councilor Dennett replied he was writing down the information here. 588 
 589 
Councilor Thomson asked what is Councilor Dennett suggesting? 590 
 591 
Councilor Dennett replied he was accepting as recommended with mark-outs, he was deleting the words 592 
“and residential use.”   593 
 594 
Councilor Thomson moved to amend Councilor Dennett’s motion. 595 
 596 
Chairperson Lemont asked if Councilor Dennett would like to amend the amendment? 597 
 598 
Chairperson Lemont asked the Town Manager to comment. 599 
 600 
Town Manager Amaral replied this corresponds to a memo from Adam Causey received that the 601 
Planning Board discussed which addresses the buffer in the non-residential use.  She said it proposes to 602 
make it even more than that, 50 ft. to 40 ft. in a non-residential buffer required or anything within this 603 
zone (woodlands, fence) to be the same type but it does not say anything within the residential zone.  604 
She said with the development it would still be a mandatory 40 ft. buffer for all residential adjacent to this 605 
zone. 606 
 607 
COUNCILOR THOMSON MOVED THAT ITEM  8 “d” UNDER “E” STANDARDS, BUFFERS 608 
REQUIRED BETWEEN ADJACENT ZONES, MIXED USES - MUST BE 40 FEET WIDE THAT THE 609 
FIGURE BE CHANGED FROM 40 TO 50 FEET, SECONDED BY VICE-CHAIRPERSON DENAULT. 610 
 611 
Chairperson Lemont asked if they have to vote on the amendment to the amendment? 612 
 613 
Councilor Dennett said last motion comes first on a vote. 614 
 615 
Chairperson Lemont asked if everyone understood the amendment. 616 
 617 
Councilor Pelletier replied he was not sure he understood what happened. 618 
 619 
Chairperson Lemont said the amendment is to change 40 ft. to 50 ft. 620 
 621 
Councilor Pelletier said he understand that part, but not what happened after that. 622 
 623 
Chairperson Lemont asked for a roll call on the amendment.   624 
 625 
The Recording Secretary asked which one.  626 
 627 
Chairperson Lemont replied Councilor Thomson’s amendment. 628 
 629 
ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN, 5-1-1, FIVE IN FAVOR, ONE OPPOSITION (COUNCILOR BEERS) 630 
AND ONE ABSTENTION (COUNCILOR PELLETIER).  MOTION CARRIES.  631 
 632 



Kittery Town Council Sept. 24, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

13 
 

Chairperson Lemont called for a roll call on Councilor Dennett’s amendment and asked if there were any 633 
questions. 634 
 635 
Councilor Dennett asked if the Chair would make it clear that the motion being called on the vote 636 
includes two items?  He said they are both interrelated and included to make it work. 637 
 638 
 639 
Chairperson Lemont said that is his understanding.  He said this includes two items, page 5, lines 123 640 
and 124 and page 9, lines 256, 257 and 258, as amended. 641 
 642 
ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN, SIX IN FAVOR, NONE OPPOSED AND ONE ABSTENTION 643 
(COUNCILOR PELLETIER).  MOTION CARRIES. 644 
 645 
Chairperson Lemont asked for discussion on the main motion. 646 
 647 
Councilor Dennett said this is going to get a little complicated, but bear with him.  He called their attention 648 
to page 3, lines 82-93 that primarily say that “additional commercial/business uses may be considered by 649 
the Planning Board if…” and it goes on to say what such uses are, “and such uses will be considered 650 
Special Exception uses.”  He said this is left to the Planning Board and no one else and he felt it was a 651 
little unfair to the Planning Board.  He said it is the only portion of the Land Use & Planning code for 652 
zones that he was aware of that has this particular exception.   He said rather than the Planning Board 653 
being called upon as judge, jury and executioner, it would be far better to add a different level, that it 654 
should be the Board of Appeals. 655 
 656 
COUNCILOR DENNETT MOVED TO AMEND LINE 82 TO STATE: ANY ADDITIONAL 657 
COMMERCIAL/BUSINESS USES MAY BE CONSIDERED BY THE BOARD OF APPEALS IF… AND 658 
ALL THE REST OF THE LANGUAGE WOULD STAY THE SAME.  COUNCILOR BEERS SECONDED 659 
THE MOTION. 660 
 661 
Chairperson Lemont asked if there was any discussion on the motion. 662 
 663 
Councilor Brock said he had a problem with the change.  He thought the Planning Board is uniquely 664 
suited to handle complex development in the town and that it was unfair to the Board of Appeals who 665 
lack the background and regular exposure to the requirements for that kind of decision-making that 666 
Councilor Dennett is proposing.  He said the Planning Board is responsible for drafting the language and 667 
public hearings and it should stay with the Planning Board. 668 
 669 
Vice-Chairperson Denault said, as a point of clarification, that the process is it goes to the Planning 670 
Board and they vote it down, then the applicant could appeal their decision to the Board of Appeals.  He 671 
asked if that was correct? 672 
 673 
Chairperson Lemont replied yes. 674 
 675 
Councilor Dennett responded not in this case. 676 
 677 
Chairperson Lemont asked why can’t they appeal the Planning Board’s decision to the Board of 678 
Appeals? 679 
 680 
Councilor Dennett answered because in this particular section, the language gives the Planning Board 681 
the exclusive right. 682 
 683 
Councilor Brock said they would have the opportunity to go to court. 684 
 685 



Kittery Town Council Sept. 24, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

14 
 

Councilor Pelletier wanted to know if they could add language that says “additional commercial/business 686 
uses may be considered by the Planning Board if…and the rest stays “and is subject to appeal to the 687 
Board of Appeals”, which basically outlines the process for everything else? 688 
 689 
Vice-Chairperson Denault said he would support that and the Planning Board could, with their 690 
knowledge, make a determination, and if they are not happy with it, they go through the process that is 691 
already established. 692 
 693 
Councilor Thomson said the Board of Appeals deals with looking at decisions by the Code Enforcement 694 
Officer and staff all the time.  He said they interpret the zoning documents, what is meeting the criteria 695 
and what does not.  He thought Councilor Dennett’s suggestion fits into the appropriate role for the 696 
Board of Appeals and he endorses it. 697 
 698 
Councilor Beers said he concurs with Councilor Thomson’s comments.  He said the Board of Appeals 699 
has the review responsibility for certain Special Exceptions.  He said in the beginning when the code was 700 
unified in 1991, the Board of Appeals was the exclusive body to review Special Exceptions to maintain 701 
an independent review of the Planning Board.  He said Sec. 16.6.4.4 refers to particular Special 702 
Exceptions criteria mainly used by the Board of Appeals. 703 
 704 
Councilor Brock said he may be on the short end of this one but he wanted to say he is not denigrating 705 
the Board of Appeals.  He said in their sphere, they typically handle individual home owners, and appeals 706 
to the Code Enforcement Officer’s decision regarding what they can do on their property, but they are not 707 
suited for interpreting the zoning ordinance and applying it to a larger development that they do not 708 
typically handle.  He said it is not a matter that they are incompetent in their sphere, but in his opinion, 709 
the Planning Board has the most expertise and handles this on a regular basis and should be the one to 710 
make the final decision for the town. 711 
 712 
Councilor Pelletier said he agreed with Councilor Brock’s comments and asked why are we skipping a 713 
step and going right to the Board of Appeals and wanted to know what is the remedy if someone does 714 
not like the decision that the Board of Appeals produces.   715 
 716 
Councilor Beers said the same as with the Board of Appeals – they could take it to court. 717 
 718 
Councilor Pelletier wanted to know why are they skipping a step? 719 
 720 
Councilor Beers thought he is finally focusing in on what the primary issue is.  He said the way Councilor 721 
Dennett’s suggestion is written it gives the Board of Appeals planning approval but appeals should go to 722 
the Board of Appeals for consideration of the use under “Special Exceptions”.  He the application would 723 
have to go to the Planning Board first and what they have been discussing thus far does not achieve that 724 
end.  He said it may be good to say that any additional commercial/business uses may be considered by 725 
the Planning Board if, 1,2, and such uses would be considered Special Exception uses and must be 726 
reviewed by the Board of Appeals based on the following criteria. 727 
 728 
Chairperson Lemont said he tended to agree with Councilor Pelletier and would eliminate the Board of 729 
Appeals.  He agreed that the Planning Board should get the first bite of the apple and then the Board of 730 
Appeals as a fallback position rather than require someone to go to Court.  He asked Councilor Pelletier 731 
if that was his amendment? 732 
 733 
Councilor Pelletier replied yes. 734 
 735 
Chairperson Lemont said he would second that. 736 
 737 



Kittery Town Council Sept. 24, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

15 
 

COUNCILOR PELLETIER MOVED TO AMEND LINE 93 THAT “ADDITIONAL COMMERCIAL/ 738 
BUSINESS USES MAY BE CONSIDERED BY THE PLANNING BOARD IF…” AND AT THE END 739 
READS “AND IS SUBJECT TO APPEAL TO THE BOARD OF APPEALS.”  SECONDED BY 740 
CHAIRPERSON LEMONT. 741 
 742 
Chairperson Lemont asked if there was any other discussion. 743 
 744 
Vice-Chairperson Denault wanted to know if they are putting Councilor Pelletier’s amendment at the end 745 
as originally suggested or as line 86 which Councilor Beers recommended and makes more sense.  He 746 
asked where is that going? 747 
 748 
Councilor Beers said it is understanding it would read “additional commercial/business uses may be 749 
considered by the Planning Board if… and subject to appeal to the Board of Appeals.”  He said that is 750 
the motion under discussion. 751 
 752 
Chairperson Lemont asked if there was any further discussion. 753 
 754 
Councilor Dennett said he needs assistance with exactly what is the wording on Councilor Pelletier’s 755 
amendment. 756 
 757 
Chairperson Lemont asked Councilor Pelletier to address Councilor Dennett’s concerns. 758 
 759 
Councilor Pelletier replied he is trying to insert “Board of Appeals” at the end of this process.  He thought 760 
that the Planning Board should do what they do and consider what the code is, and if someone doesn’t 761 
like their decision on the “special exceptions” then they should go to the Board of Appeals.  He said that 762 
should be the process, it’s the process for everything else, and asked why should this be different? 763 
 764 
Councilor Dennett asked if it was Councilor Pelletier’s intent that the #86 would be “such uses will be 765 
considered special exceptions uses and must be reviewed by the Board of Appeals”? 766 
 767 
Councilor Pelletier replied must be reviewed by the Planning Board. 768 
 769 
Chairperson Lemont said line 83 are the words “Board of Appeals.” 770 
 771 
Councilor Pelletier said to leave it as the Planning Board. 772 
 773 
Councilor Dennett said that additional commercial/business uses would go to the Planning Board and 774 
“such uses will be considered Special Exceptions and must be reviewed by the Board of Appeals.” 775 
 776 
Councilor Beers said after line 93, add “Additional uses as above denied by the Planning Board may be 777 
appealed to the Board of Appeals.” 778 
 779 
Councilor Pelletier said correct. 780 
 781 
Chairperson Lemont asked if Councilor Dennett would like to withdraw his motion. 782 
 783 
Councilor Dennett replied he would like to, but it is in front of Council and is now the property of Council.  784 
He said if Chairperson Lemont would like to withdraw his motion, he will vote in favor of “denials may be 785 
appealed to the Board of Appeals.” 786 
 787 
VICE-CHAIRPERSON DENAULT MOVED TO WITHDRAW COUNCILOR DENNETT’S MOTION, 788 
SECONDED BY COUNCILOR BEERS.  ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN, 7-0, SEVEN IN FAVOR, 789 
NONE OPPOSED, MOTION CARRIES. 790 



Kittery Town Council Sept. 24, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

16 
 

Chairperson Lemont called for a vote on Councilor Pelletier’s amendment, which he seconded, that 791 
reads “Additional uses described above, if denied, may be reviewed by the Board of Appeals.” 792 
 793 
ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN, 6-1-0, SIX VOTING IN FAVOR WITH ONE OPPOSITION 794 
(COUNCILOR BROCK). 795 
 796 
Chairperson Lemont said they will now take a vote on the main motion. 797 
 798 
Councilor Dennett said Council has had discussion on this item, and it is a little complex, but he thought 799 
they have a better document, all things being equal.  He said he heard a lot of discussion this evening on 800 
both sides and felt they have been somewhat remiss in their duty to make everyone aware of what is 801 
going on. 802 
 803 
Councilor Dennett said first, they have heard a lot of discussion about Martin Road and it is not the intent 804 
of this hearing to expand the existing Business Park zone to include Martin Road.  He said, secondly, 805 
that the building height of 50 ft. should have been made known to the public and he does not feel 806 
comfortable voting on this item this evening. 807 
 808 
Councilor Dennett said he does not want to waffle on it, but there is a lot of misinformation out there.  He 809 
said he will abstain from voting. He said there has to be a better way to do this. 810 
 811 
Vice-Chairperson Denault said that changing the wording on the maximum building height to 50 ft., line 812 
126, or no more than 50 ft. at its highest point excludes solar apparatus, which could extend beyond 50 813 
ft.  He said he would like to clarify that the maximum building height is 50 feet, as measured to the 814 
highest point. 815 
 816 
VICE-CHAIRPERSON DENAULT MOVED TO AMEND LINE 126 TO READ THAT THE MAXIMUM 817 
BUILDING HEIGHT OF 50 FEET AS MEASURED TO THE HIGHEST POINT, SECONDED BY 818 
COUNCILOR PELLETIER. 819 
 820 
Chairperson Lemont asked if there was any discussion. 821 
 822 
Councilor Beers said he believes that the language is common to all our zones and should remain 823 
common in all our zones as interpreted by the Code Enforcement Officer and applied by the Planning 824 
Board and Board of Appeals.  He said he cannot support something that introduces an artificial standard 825 
this way. 826 
 827 
Chairperson Lemont asked the Town Manager to clarify how they determine that. 828 
 829 
Councilor Dennett said he would have to defer to the Planning Board, but he believed there is a special 830 
section on height and how it is measured with a lot of different parameters, maybe by definition. 831 
 832 
Town Manager Amaral said she had the definition, the height of the building is: “The vertical 833 
measurement from the average grade between the highest and lowest elevation of the original ground 834 
level to the highest point of the roof beams in flat roofs; to the highest point on the deck of mansard 835 
roofs; to a level midway between the level of the eaves and highest point of pitched roofs or hip roofs; or 836 
to a level 2/3 of the distance from the level of the eaves to the highest point of gambrel roofs. For this 837 
purpose, the level of the eaves is taken to mean the highest level where the plane of the roof intersects 838 
the plane of the outside wall on a side containing the eaves. This is not intended to include weather-839 
vanes or residential antennas that protrude from a roof, but does include all towers, excepting those 840 
utilized for amateur radio communications, and other structures. Building height restrictions do not apply 841 
to roadside utility poles approved by the Town Council of less than 45 feet in height above ground.” 842 
 843 



Kittery Town Council Sept. 24, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

17 
 

 844 
Vice-Chairperson Denault asked, through the Chair, what the Town Manager just read, is that exclusive 845 
of solar apparatus.  He said he did not hear that in the definition. 846 
 847 
Town Manager Amaral replied they are trying to encourage people to use renewable energy. 848 
 849 
Vice-Chairperson Denault wanted to know if this is another anticipation? 850 
 851 
Town Manager Amaral replied it is an incentive. 852 
 853 
VICE-CHAIRPERSON DENAULT SAID HE WILL WITHDRAW HIS MOTION. COUNCILOR 854 
PELLETIER WITHDREW HIS SECOND. 855 
 856 
Councilor Thomson said they have heard a lot of comments from the public regarding that they did not 857 
know.  He said Council has been watching this process for over two years, it has been discussed with 858 
the Economic Development Committee and they held a workshop with the Planning Board.  He said that 859 
George Dow, Chairman of the EDC reported quarterly on what the Committee was working on and that 860 
these proposed changes with amendments is a better path forward for that parcel. 861 
 862 
Councilor Thomson said he wants the people to be comfortable with the proposal going forward and 863 
would like to set aside an evening where people can ask questions on this change and can come speak 864 
without time constraints.   He said the Planning Board and the Town Council can hold a public discussion 865 
at the STAR Theatre to answer questions and what happens may still not satisfy everyone. 866 
 867 
Councilor Thomson said that accurate information will be made known to the community. 868 
 869 
COUNCILOR THOMSON MOVED THAT AMENDMENTS TO THIS ORDINANCE (TITLE 16) BE 870 
POSTPONED UNTIL THE SECOND MEETING IN NOVEMBER TO ENABLE THE PUBLIC TO 871 
RECEIVE INFORMATION, SECONDED BY VICE-CHAIRPERSON DENAULT. 872 
 873 
Chairperson Lemont asked if there was any discussion by Councilors. 874 
 875 
Councilor Brock said he is concerned about the transparency issue.  He said the Planning Board has 876 
worked on this for a long time and he does think it is important that the process be credible and objective.  877 
He said that along those lines, postponing this will allow for more information to be provided and 878 
comments, which is a good thing. 879 
 880 
Councilor Brock said he wanted to point out a couple of things:  he heard concerns that the building 881 
height was 70 but is now 50 ft.  He thought that the people got the message that we do not want to be 882 
Portsmouth.  He said the Town Manager referred to significant open space in this zone, if it goes 883 
forward, which is another important point.  He said that Councilor Thomson proposed increasing the 884 
buffer to further mitigate the impact.   885 
 886 
Councilor Brock said he does think that it means Council is trying to work with the residents and he 887 
would support postponement. 888 
 889 
Chairperson Lemont said he would share his fellow Councilors’ thoughts on postponing this and said this 890 
has not been an easy project for the Planning Board and there needs to be more meetings.  He said the 891 
Town Council raised two issues that are very important:  they heard expanding zones C1 and C2 which 892 
is not part of this change and building height. 893 
 894 
Chairperson Lemont said he appreciated everyone speaking tonight, on both sides and would like to 895 
have those questions answered.   896 



Kittery Town Council Sept. 24, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

18 

897 
Chairperson Lemont said they have to put this off until November 26th but he will support it.  He said in898 
terms of transparency, the Town Manager can send alerts to you and you can sign up for them on email899 
and they also have Twitter.  He said to find one of these ways because they cannot mail out notices.  He900 
said utilize these resources to get the word out.901 

902 
Vice-Chairperson Denault said that he is up here for the residents and made it clear many times and has903 
gone out and talked to people and listened to them.  He said their voices will not be ignored.  He said the904 
process is being followed and that the Planning Board held a workshop and they are trying very hard.905 
He said he will not let them down and supported Councilor Thomson’s recommendation.  He said it is all906 
about transparency.907 

908 
Councilor Beers said that, since this is his “sionara” statement, he wanted to commend the Planning909 
Board and staff for their efforts in the production of the zoning recommendation.  He said it is thoroughly910 
well done!  He said he will abstain from voting on this motion because he will not be on the Council on911 
November 24th.912 

913 
ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN, 6-0-1, SIX IN FAVOR, NONE OPPOSED, ONE ABSTENTION914 
(COUNCILOR BEERS), MOTION CARRIES.915 

916 
11. DISCUSSION   (NONE)917 

918 
12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:   (NONE)919 

920 
13. NEW BUSINESS:921 

922 
a. Donations/Gifts received for Council disposition (none)923 

924 
b. The Kittery Town Council moves to approve the disbursement warrants.925 

926 
Chairperson Lemont asked Councilor Beers if the town and sewer payables were in due form and he927 
replied that they were.928 

929 
Chairperson Lemont asked Councilor Pelletier if the School payable was in due form and he replied that930 
it was.931 

932 
Chairperson Lemont read the amounts for the warrants:   Town = $85,369.80; Sewer - $1,015.66; School933 
= $144,062.63 for a total of $230,448.19.934 

935 
COUNCILOR THOMSON MOVED THAT THE DISBURSEMENT WARRANTS BE PAID AS936 
PRESENTED, SECONDED BY COUNCILOR PELLETIER.  ALL WERE IN FAVOR BY A VOICE937 
VOTE, AYE, 7-0.  MOTION CARRIES.938 

939 
c. (080218-2)  The Kittery Town Council to sign the warrant for the Municipal Election to be held940 

on November 6th, 2018 at the Kittery Community Center, 120 Rogers Road.941 
942 

COUNCILOR THOMSON MOVED THAT THE TOWN COUNCIL SIGN THE WARRANT FOR THE943 
MUNICIPAL ELECTION TO BE HELD ON NOVEMBER 6TH, 2018 AT THE KITTERY COMMUNITY944 
CENTER, SECONDED BY COUNCILOR PELLETIER.  ALL WERE IN FAVOR BY A VOICE VOTE,945 
AYE, 7-0.  MOTION CARRIES.946 

947 
d. (080218-3)  The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint William Pierce as an alternate948 

member to the Board of Assessment Review.949 



Kittery Town Council Sept. 24, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

19 
 

 950 
Chairperson Lemont asked if there was any discussion? 951 
 952 
Councilor Thomson said he was the Council member doing the interview and recommended Mr. Pierce 953 
be appointed for a term to end on 12/31/21. 954 
 955 
Vice-Chairperson Denault said to clarify, he made a statement on his application under “Conflict of 956 
Interest” and wanted to know if that has been rectified or does it prohibit any issues with his appointment. 957 
 958 
Chairperson Lemont replied no and asked if there was any further discussion. 959 
 960 
COUNCILOR THOMSON MOVED THAT THE KITTERY TOWN COUNCIL APPOINT WILLIAM 961 
PEIRCE AS AN ALTERNATE MEMBER TO THE BOARD OF ASSESSMENT REVIEW FOR A TERM 962 
TO EXPIRE 12/31/21.   COUNCILOR PELLETIER SECONDED THE MOTION.  ROLL CALL VOTE 963 
WAS TAKEN WITH ALL VOTING IN FAVOR, 7-0, MOTION CARRIES. 964 
 965 

e.  (080218-4)  The Kittery Town Council moves to approve an application from Divine Cuisines 966 
LLC for a Malt, Vinous and Spirituous Liquor License for Tulsi, 20 Walker Street. 967 

 968 
Chairperson Lemont asked if Council wanted to discuss? 969 
 970 
Councilor Thomson said technically this is a renewal application and asked if he is right? 971 
 972 
Chairperson Lemont answered if it is not, it should be and noted the change. 973 
 974 
COUNCILOR THOMSON MOVED THAT THE KITTERY TOWN COUNCIL APPROVE THE RENEWAL 975 
APPLICATION FROM DIVINE CUISINES LLC FOR A MALT, SPIRITUOUS AND VINOUS LIQUOR 976 
LICENSE FOR TULSI, 20 WALKER STREET, SECONDED BY COUNCILOR PELLETIER.  ROLL 977 
CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN WITH ALL VOTING IN FAVOR, 7-0.  MOTION CARRIES. 978 
 979 
 f.  (080218-5)  The Kittery Town Council moves to adopt the Annual General Assistance 980 
Appendices A-G for the 2018-19 year. 981 
 982 
COUNCILOR THOMSON MOVED THAT THE KITTERY TOWN COUNCIL ADOPT THE ANNUAL 983 
GENERAL ASSISTANCE APPENDICES A-G FOR 2018-19, AS PRESENTED TO THE TOWN OF 984 
KITTERY BY THE STATE OF MAINE, BE ACCEPTED.  VICE-CHAIRPERSON DENAULT 985 
SECONDED THE MOTION.   986 
 987 
Chairperson Lemont asked if there was any discussion. 988 
 989 
Councilor Dennett said he was please to announce that, in all instances, the town of Kittery is no longer 990 
the most expensive place in Maine.  He said they are second place to Portland. 991 
 992 
Chairperson Lemont thanked Councilor Dennett. 993 
 994 
ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN WITH ALL VOTING IN FAVOR, 7-0.  MOTION CARRIES. 995 
 996 
 g.  (080218-6)  The Kittery Town Council moves to request that the Town Manager further 997 
investigate options to address Legion Pond. 998 
 999 
Vice-Chair Denault said he would move to discuss, but asked if the motion was necessary? 1000 
 1001 
Chairperson Lemont replied no, they can have a discussion. 1002 



Kittery Town Council Sept. 24, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

20 
 

 1003 
Vice-Chairperson Denault said that Councilor Thomson brought up issues with Legion Pond.  He said he 1004 
has lived in Kittery most of his life – except for the Air Force - and has experienced first-hand how Legion 1005 
Pond has changed.  He said he watched as it went from a clear body of water to a putrid pile of green 1006 
scum.   1007 
 1008 
Vice-Chairperson Denault said worked with Councilor Thomson on this report and has taken pictures and 1009 
included them with the report.  He said there is a significant path way before it becomes dead and he 1010 
knows they can fix this.  He asked the Town Council for their support of this request and thanked them. 1011 
 1012 
Councilor Thomson said the report speaks for itself.  He said they all drive by there and we see what the 1013 
pond looks like.  He trusts that the Town Manager understands the situation and will add it to her list. 1014 
 1015 
Councilor Thomson said he was going through photo albums, preparing for their daughter’s wedding, 1016 
and he came across photographs taken 14 years ago, when Legion Pond was clear, pristine and swans 1017 
were raising their baby cygnets and there was beautiful foliage, and is submitting them to the Town 1018 
Manager to be scanned and distributed.  He said that she could put them on the website. 1019 
 1020 
Chairperson Lemont said he grew up in that area, along with Councilor Thomson, and appreciates what 1021 
it looked like.  He said it is a shame to see what it has become and what it needs to go back to.  He 1022 
thanked Councilors Denault and Thomson for addressing this issue. 1023 
 1024 
Vice-Chairperson Denault asked if they needed a consensus to proceed? 1025 
 1026 
Councilor Brock said he appreciates them being proactive on this.  1027 
 1028 
There was a consensus among the Councilors  1029 
 1030 
 h.  (080218-7)  The Kittery Town Council moves to establish the Holiday Parade as a town event, 1031 
sponsored by the Kiwanis Club of the Seacoast, to be held on Saturday, December 1st at 3:00 p.m. and 1032 
appoint Glen Philbrook, Kiwanis Club member, as the official parade committee. 1033 
 1034 
VICE-CHAIRPERSON DENAULT MOVED THAT THE TOWN COUNCIL ESTABLISH THE HOLIDAY 1035 
PARADE AS A TOWN EVENT, SPONSORED BY THE KIWANIS CLUB OF THE SEACOAST, TO BE 1036 
HELD ON SATURDAY, DECEMBER 1ST, AT 3:00 P.M. AND TO APPOINT GLEN PHILBROOK, 1037 
KIWANIS CLUB MEMBER AS THE OFFICIAL PARADE COMMITTEE.  COUNCILOR BEERS 1038 
SECONDED THE MOTION.  ALL WERE IN FAVOR BY A VOICE VOTE, AYE, 7-0.  MOTION 1039 
CARRIES. 1040 
 1041 
14. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS 1042 
 1043 
Councilor Brock said there was an FYI memo in Council’s packet, but as a reminder, an Affordable 1044 
Housing Workshop will be conducted in October, with the Seacoast Affordable Housing Coalition of 1045 
Portsmouth.  He said he heard comments tonight about affordable housing.  He said he will be providing 1046 
background information and real-world raw data on how the zoning in Kittery can be improved to 1047 
increase opportunities for workforce housing and provide planning designs and financial information 1048 
which will result in one or more projects, going forward, to advance this issue.   1049 
 1050 
Councilor Brock said he will continue to report to Council on this issue. 1051 
 1052 
Vice-Chairperson Denault said he had a few comments, but will wait until the next meeting so they can 1053 
go into Executive Session. 1054 
 1055 



Kittery Town Council Sept. 24, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

21 

1056 
15. COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS   none1057 

1058 
16. EXECUTIVE SESSION1059 

1060 
a. (080218-8)  The Kittery Town Council moves to go into executive session in accordance with1061 

1 M.R.S. §405 (6) (A) to conduct the Town Manager’s annual evaluation.1062 
1063 

COUNCILOR THOMSON MOVED TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION, AT 8:24 P.M., IN1064 
ACCORDANCE WITH 1 M.R.S. §405 (6) (A) TO CONDUCT THE TOWN MANAGER’S ANNUAL1065 
EVALUATION.  COUNCILOR PELLETIER SECONDED THE MOTION.  ROLL CALL VOTE WAS1066 
TAKEN WITH ALL VOTING IN FAVOR, 7-0.  MOTION CARRIES.1067 

1068 
COUNCILOR PELLETIER MOVED TO COME OUT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 8:41 P.M.,1069 
SECONDED BY VICE-CHAIRPERSON DENAULT.  ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN WITH ALL1070 
VOTING IN FAVOR.  MOTION CARRIES.1071 

1072 
17. ADJOURNMENT1073 

1074 
VICE-CHAIRPERSON DENAULT MOVED TO ADJOURN THE MEETING AT 8:42 P.M., SECONDED1075 
BY COUNCILOR THOMSON.  ALL WERE IN FAVOR BY A VOICE VOTE, AYE.  MOTION CARRIES.1076 

1077 
1078 

Respectfully submitted,1079 
1080 

Barbara Boggiano1081 
Recording Secretary1082 





                                           Approved 11/  /18 
    

  

TOWN COUNCIL STANDING, ADHOC & COMMITTEE LIST 
 
COUNCIL CHAIRPERSON / VICE CHAIR – 1ST ORDER OF BUSINESS AFTER SWEARING IN 
Kenneth Lemont, Chair 
Denault, Charles, Vice Chair 
 
CIP COMMITTEE (1 Council Rep) 
VACANT 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE COMMITTEE (1 Council Rep) 
Matthew Brock 
 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE (1 Council Rep – charge amended 2/11/13) 
Lemont, Kenneth 
 
EDUCATION SCHOLARSHIP SELECTION COMMITTEE (2 Council Reps) 
Denault, Charles 
Pelletier, Jeffrey 
 
KITTERY COMMUNITY CENTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS (1 Council Rep) 
Thomson, Jeffrey (until 3/26/18) 
 
TRUSTEES OF TRUST FUNDS (Council Chair serves as ex-officio member) 
Kenneth Lemont, Chair 
 
OPEN SPACE ADVISORY COMMITTEE (1 Council Rep) 
Matthew Brock 
 
DISBURSEMENT WARRANT FOR TOWN EMPLOYEE WAGES 
Jeffrey Thomson 
Kenneth Lemont 
Jeffrey Pelletier 
 
DISBURSEMENT WARRANT FOR TOWN EXPENSES 
VACANT 
Charles Denault 
Kenneth Lemont 
 
SCHOOL WARRANT FOR GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS 
Jeffrey Pelletier 
Jeffrey Thomson 
Matthew Brock 
 
YORK RIVER STUDY COMMITTEE   
Judy Spiller  
 
TAYLOR BUILDING COMMITTEE 
Matthew Brock 
Jeffrey Thomson 
 
LIBRARY BUILDING COMMITTEE 
Charles Denault 
Jeffrey Pelletier 
 
LIBRARY TRANSITION COMMITTEE 
Gary Beers  





 
 

MEMO 
TO:  Town of Kittery 
 
FROM:  Carolyn Edwards, Area General Manager 
 
RE:  Food truck 
 
 
DATE:  November 1, 2018    

 

Pending municipal approvals we are working with Burrito Betty’s for a food truck 
on Friday, November 23, 2018 to be located at Kittery Premium Outlets #4.             
 

Thank you for your consideration. If you need to reach me please email me at 
cedwards@simon.com        





 
 

MEMO 
TO:  Town of Kittery 
 
FROM:  Carolyn Edwards, Area General Manager 
 
RE:  Food truck 
 
 
DATE:  November 1, 2018    

 

Pending municipal approvals we are working with Burrito Betty’s for a food truck 
on Friday, November 23, 2018 to be located at Kittery Premium Outlets #4.             
 

Thank you for your consideration. If you need to reach me please email me at 
cedwards@simon.com        





 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
 
 

 R E P O R T  T O  T O W N  CO U N C I L  
 

Meeting Date: November 14, 2018 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Shoreland and Resource Protection Zones 

Councilor Sponsor: Chairperson Kenneth Lemont 

 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Planning Board has a prioritized objective to address challenges identified in Title 16.  In this 
proposal the challenges identified exist with the Shoreland and Resource Protection Overlay zones.  
Specifically, the proposed amendments seek to define drainage structures (which are not ditches per 
se) and address how they should be considered within the code; and to address non-conforming 
structures in both zones.   
 
The revisions proposed were developed through discussion within the Planning and Development 
department, and included input from the Resource Protection Officer and Planning staff. 
 
Zoning Amendment Development 
The proposed amendments seek to make clear what the Town expects for drainage structures (and 
what the Town defines as a drainage structure) within and outside of properties containing shoreland 
zoned land.  
 
The proposed amendments also remove the roof pitch language which, as an unintended 
consequence, prevents rooftop decks that would otherwise be (and in the past were) permissible in 
various zones.  
 
It will also align the nonconforming building expansion section more closely with the Department of 
Environmental Protection’s while clarifying what is and is not allowable in the shoreland zone 
setbacks. 
 
It is noted that the Title 16 recodification effort will address the larger issues embedded in the code, 
but these smaller fixes will improve the implementation and enforcement of the code in the interim. 
 
CURRENT SITUATION 
The Planning Board reviewed and recommended to the Council the proposed amendments at their 
August 23rd meeting.   
 
Next Steps: 

• Nov 14 – Council to determine if a workshop is desired, schedule Public Hearing 
• Dec 10 – Public Hearing and Vote 

 
PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION 



REPORT TO COUNCIL  MEETING DATE: NOVEMBER 14, 2018   

2 
 

Approve as presented. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

• Proposed Title 16 Amendments 
• Proposed Title 16 Enactment   
• Planning Board Minutes – Discussion of Proposal  



KITTERY TOWN CODE TITLE 16  

SHORELAND AND RESOURCE PROTECTION OVERLAY ZONES 

Draft: November 14, 2018 
 

AN ORDINANCE relating to the municipality’s authority for Town governance to give due and 1 
proper attention to its many demands pursuant to the Town Charter, Federal law, and Maine 2 
Revised Statutes, and more particularly where set forth in Maine Revised Statutes Title 30-A, 3 
Municipalities and Counties. 4 

WHEREAS, the Kittery Town Council is authorized to enact this Ordinance, as specified in 5 
Sections 1.01 and 2.07(3) of the Town Charter; 30-A MRS §3001, pursuant to its powers that 6 
authorize the town, under certain circumstances, to provide for the public health, welfare, 7 
morals, and safety, and does not intend for this Ordinance to conflict with any existing state or 8 
federal laws; and 9 

WHEREAS, the Town has identified areas for clarification and adjustment that improve the 10 
overall effect and implementation of the Shoreland and Resource Protection Overlay zones; and 11 

WHEREAS, the proposed amendments clarify the regulations regarding drainage structures, 12 
and address alteration of non-conforming structures within the two overlay zones; and 13 

NOW THEREFORE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE 30-A MRS §3001 AND TOWN CHARTER 14 
§2.07(3), THE TOWN OF KITTERY HEREBY ORDAINS AMENDMENT TO TITLE 16 OF THE 15 
TOWN CODE, AS PRESENTED. 16 

 17 

INTRODUCED and read in a public session of the Town Council on the ____ day of _______, 18 

20___, by:__________________ {NAME}   Motion to approve by Councilor 19 

__________________ {NAME},  as seconded by Councilor __________________ {NAME} and 20 

passed by a vote of _______. 21 

THIS ORDINANCE IS DULY AND PROPERLY ORDAINED by the Town Council of Kittery, 22 

Maine on the ______ day of _______, 20___, {NAME}, __________________ , Chairperson 23 

Attest:  {NAME}, __________________Town Clerk 24 



DRAFT: November 14, 2018 
 

1 
 

 
TITLE 16 LAND USE AND DEVELOPMENT CODE 

 

ADD to § 16.2.2 Definitions.  1 

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE means any stormwater run-off control system designed to manage 2 
stormwater on a site, including but not limited to underdrain soil filter (USF) ponds, stormwater detention 3 
ponds, bioretention cells, or other similar engineered systems. 4 

AMEND 16.7.3.3.B Nonconforming structures 5 

§ 16.7.3.3 Nonconforming structures.  6 
B. Nonconforming structure repair and/or expansion. 7 

(1) Except where otherwise permitted in this title, repair and/or expansion of a nonconforming structure 8 
must be approved by the Board of Appeals. In cases where the structure is located in the Shoreland 9 
or Resource Protection Overlay Zone, the repair and/or expansion must be approved by the Planning 10 
Board.  11 

(2) The Code Enforcement Officer may approve the repair and/or expansion of a nonconforming 12 
structure provided the proposed expansion meets all of the following criteria: 13 

(a) A vertical expansion that follows the existing building footprint;  14 

(b) Will not result in setbacks less than those existing;  15 

(c) Is not located in the Shoreland Overlay or Resource Protection Overlay Zone.  16 

(3) This subsection does not apply to any proposed vertical expansion of a patio, deck or accessory 17 
structure permitted to be closer to a water body or to a principal structure in accordance with Table 18 
16.9 - Minimum Setbacks from Wetlands and Water Bodies. 19 

(a) A nonconforming structure may be repaired or maintained and may be expanded in conformity with 20 
the dimensional requirements, such as setback, height, etc., as contained in this title. If the proposed 21 
expansion of a nonconforming structure cannot meet the dimensional requirements of this title, the 22 
Board of Appeals or the Planning Board will review such expansion application and may approve 23 
proposed changes provided the changes are no more nonconforming than the existing condition and 24 
the Board of Appeals or the Planning Board makes its decision per § 16.6.6.B.  25 

(b) Except in the Residential - Village (R-V) Zone, minimum setbacks of residential storage sheds that 26 
are less than 121 square feet, one-story residential garages that are less than 577 square feet, and 27 
decks less than 251 square feet may be one-half the minimum rear and side yard setbacks, providing 28 
the lots are legally nonconforming.  29 

(c) Where the expansion of the residential use within the Commercial Zones involves an expansion of a 30 
structure, the structure must be expanded in conformity with the dimensional requirements contained 31 
in this title. If the proposed structure expansion cannot meet the dimensional requirements of this 32 
title, the application may be submitted to the Board of Appeals for review as a miscellaneous 33 
variation request. In reviewing all such applications, the Board of Appeals must use the criteria 34 
established in this section, and then may approve the proposed variations to the dimensional 35 
requirements.  36 



DRAFT: November 14, 2018 
 

2 
 

(d) The addition of steps and landings, exterior to the structure does not constitute expansion. Such steps 37 
are not to be considered part of the structure for such determination. Step landings may not exceed 38 
three feet by three feet in size.  39 

(e) In addition to the standards in the above § 16.7.3.3B(3)(a) through (d), the expansion of a 40 
nonconforming structures and the construction of new, enlarged, or replacement foundation beneath 41 
a nonconforming structure located in the Shoreland or Resource Protection Overlay Zone must meet 42 
the following: 43 

[1] Wherever a new, enlarged, or replacement foundation is constructed under a nonconforming 44 
structure the structure and new foundation must be placed such that setback requirements are met to 45 
the greatest practical extent as determined by the Planning Board, basing its decision on the criteria 46 
specified in § 16.7.3.3A(2), Nonconforming structure relocation.  47 

[2] All new principal and accessory structures, excluding functionally water-dependent uses, must meet 48 
the water body, tributary stream, or wetland setback requirements contained in 16.3.2.17.D(2).  A 49 
nonconforming structure may be added to or expanded after obtaining a permit from the same 50 
permitting authority as that for a new structure, if such addition or expansion does not increase the 51 
nonconformity of the structure and is in accordance with 16.7.3.3.B(3)(e)[4] and 16.7.3.3.B(3)(e)[5] 52 
below. 53 

[23] Expansion of any portion of a structure that is located within 25 feet of the normal high-water line of 54 
a water body, tributary stream, or upland edge of a coastal or freshwater wetland is prohibited even if 55 
the expansion will not increase nonconformity with the water body, tributary stream, or wetland 56 
setback requirement.  Expansion of an accessory structure that is located closer to the normal high-57 
water line of a water body, tributary stream, or upland edge of a coastal or freshwater wetland than 58 
the principal structure is prohibited, even if the expansion will not increase nonconformity with the 59 
water body, tributary stream, or coastal or freshwater wetland setback requirement.  60 

[34] Notwithstanding § 16.7.3.3B(3)(e)[2] above, if a legally existing nonconforming principal structure 61 
is entirely located less than 25 feet from the normal high-water line of a waterbody, tributary stream, 62 
or upland edge of a coastal or freshwater wetland, that structure may be expanded as follows, as long 63 
as all other applicable municipal land use standards are met and the expansion is not prohibited by 64 
16.7.3.3.B(3)(e)[2]: 65 

[a] The maximum total footprint for the principal structure may not be expanded to a size greater than 66 
800 square feet or 30% larger than the footprint that existed on January 1, 1989, whichever is 67 
greater. The maximum height of the principal structure may not be made greater than 15 feet or the 68 
height of the existing structure, whichever is greater. Roof slope must not be less than an 8:12 pitch.  69 

[45] Expansion of an accessory structure that is located closer to the normal high-water line of a water 70 
body, tributary stream, or upland edge of a coastal or freshwater wetland than the principal structure 71 
is prohibited, even if the expansion will not increase nonconformity with the water body, tributary 72 
stream or coastal or freshwater wetland setback requirement. All other legally existing 73 
nonconforming principal and accessory structures that do not meet the water body, tributary stream, 74 
or coastal or freshwater wetland setback requirements may be expanded or altered as follows, as 75 
long as other applicable municipal land use standards are met and the expansion is not prohibited by 76 
16.7.3.3.B(3)(e)[2] or 16.7.3.3.B(3)(e)[3] above: 77 

[a] For structures located less than 100 feet from the normal high-water line of a water body, tributary 78 
stream, or upland edge of a coastal or freshwater wetland, the maximum combined total footprint for 79 
all structures may not be expanded to a size greater than 1,000 square feet, or 30% larger than the 80 



DRAFT: November 14, 2018 
 

3 
 

footprint that existed on January 1, 1989, whichever is greater. The maximum height of any structure 81 
may not be made greater than 20 feet, or the height of the existing structure, whichever is greater. 82 
Roof slope must not be less than an 8:12 pitch.  83 

[b] In addition to the limitations in 16.7.3.3.B(3)(e)[5](a) above, for structures that are legally 84 
nonconforming due to their location within For structures that are located within the Resource 85 
Protection Overlay Zone when located at less than 250 feet from the normal high water line of a 86 
water body or the upland edge of a coastal or freshwater wetland, the maximum combined total 87 
footprint for all structures may not be expanded to a size greater than 1,500 square feet, or 30% 88 
larger than the footprint that existed at the time the Resource Protection Overlay Zone was 89 
established on the lot, whichever is greater. The maximum height of any structure may not be greater 90 
than 25 feet, or the height of the existing structure, whichever is greater, except that any portion of 91 
those structures located less than 100 feet from the normal high-water line of a waterbody, tributary 92 
stream, or upland edge of a coastal or freshwater wetland must meet the footprint, roof pitch and 93 
height limits in § 16.7.3.3B(3)(e)[4][a], and 16.7.3.3.B(3)(e)[5](a) above.  94 

[6] An approved plan for expansion of a nonconforming structure must be recorded by the applicant 95 
with the York County Registry of Deeds within 90 days of approval.  The recorded plan must show 96 
the existing and proposed footprint of the non-conforming structure, the existing and proposed 97 
structure height, the footprint of any other structures on the parcel, the Shoreland Overlay zone 98 
and/or the Resource Protection Overlay zone boundary and evidence of approval by the municipal 99 
review authority.  100 

AMEMD Table 16.9 as follows: 101 

Table 16.9  

Minimum Setbacks from Wetlands and Water Bodies* [Amended 9-24-2012 by Ord. No. 12-11]  

 
Total Size of Wetland and/or Water Body 

Structure/Activity 

Less than 501 
square feet  

(feet)  

501 square feet to 1 acre 
and Intermittent Streams  

(feet)  

Greater than 1 
acre  

(feet)  

Local distribution utility pole, fence, 
flagpole, or signs or drainage structure 

0 0 0 

Drainage structure outside OZ-SL-
250 

10 feet 10 feet 10 feet 

Drainage structure within OZ-SL-250, 
OZ-RP, wetlands of special 
significance, and OZ-SP-75 

75 feet 75 feet 100 feet 

 102 



TOWN OF KITTERY, Maine    APPROVED  

PLANNING BOARD MEETING    June 28, 2018  

Council Chambers  

 

2 | P a g e  
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 45 
 46 
Chair Grinnell opened the public comment segment of the meeting.  There being no 47 

comments, Chair Grinnell closed the public comment. 48 
 49 
NEW BUSINESS 50 
 51 
ITEM 1 – Potential expansion of the Neighborhood Mixed-Use Zone (formerly Business 52 

Park Zone). Discussion: Follow-up to letter sent to property owners in March, map of zone for 53 
review. 54 
 55 
Chair Grinnell expressed interest in continuing this discussion to the second meeting in August 56 

when a full board is expected to be present.  57 
 58 
Ms. Connor asked if the Board would like to see the entire land use study conducted in the fall 59 

of 2017 which helped inform the changes to the MU-N zone, formerly Business Park zone. 60 
Board members present were in favor and asked to have the document emailed to them for 61 

review prior to the workshop with Town Council in July.  62 
 63 
Chair Grinnell requested that the Town Council receive the entire land use study as well and 64 

informed the audience that there will be a joint workshop with the Planning Board and Town 65 
Council from 5pm to 6pm on July 23, 2018 to discuss the Planning Board’s recommendation 66 

for rezoning the Business Park to the Mixed-Used Neighborhood zone. The Town Council will 67 
also schedule a public hearing on this topic.  68 
 69 

The discussion on the expansion of the MU-N (formerly Business Park) zone will continue at 70 

the August 23, 2018 meeting. 71 
 72 
ITEM 2 – Draft amendments to Shoreland Zoning. Discussion: Changes proposed to 16.9 73 

(Wetland Setback Table) and 16.7.3.3.2 (Nonconforming Structure Repair and/or Expansion). 74 
 75 
Chair Grinnell requested that the Shoreland Resource Officer provide background on this item. 76 

 77 
Ms. Kellogg explained that there have consistent challenges in interpreting the code in areas of 78 
shoreland zoning, so are attempting to rectify some of the low hanging fruit prior to a full look 79 
at the whole code. Staff is proposing changes to the wetland table, including defining what a 80 
drainage structure is. Maine DEP identifies a drainage structure in the shoreland overlay zone 81 

as a structure required to meet setbacks and if it is not within the shoreland overlay zone it 82 

does not need to meet setbacks like a building would. The wetland table was amended to 83 

provide the setback requirements related to the shoreland overlay zone, resource protection 84 
overlay zone, wetland of special significance or the stream protection overlay zone and size of 85 
wetland.  86 
 87 
Ms. Kellogg explained that the other piece to be amended is for non-conforming structure 88 
repair/expansion in Title 16.7.3.3.2. Staff realized some inconsistencies in the code when 89 

kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight



TOWN OF KITTERY, Maine    APPROVED  

PLANNING BOARD MEETING    June 28, 2018  

Council Chambers  

 

3 | P a g e  
 

compared with Chapter 1000 recommendations from Maine DEP. Since this was provided to 90 
the Board staff identified areas where the code numbering was not accurate, particularly at 91 
Lines 14, 24, 28 and will also change lines 59-60 in section b as it relates to the resource 92 

protection overlay zone. Ms. Kellogg stated that she has another idea on how to make that 93 
section more clear and will amend this further and will bring it back to the Board.  94 
 95 
Chair Grinnell requested discussion on these amendments to continue at the second meeting 96 
in July and a public hearing will likely be set for the second meeting in August. Ms. Connor 97 

stated that any board member not in attendance is welcome to send comments to staff.  98 
 99 
OLD BUSINESS 100 
 101 

ITEM 3 – Update on Foreside Study. Discussion: Director of Planning and Development will 102 
update the Board on the Study and parking changes. 103 
 104 

Mr. Causey said that he is still waiting for the electronic copy of the Foreside Study from the 105 
consultant. The memo draws out a few recommendations that could be part of a separate 106 

action plan or the Board could get started on items with general support, like parking efforts.  107 
 108 
Discussion on a draft survey included some specific uses that may not be in play anymore in 109 

the Foreside so certain questions may be amended or removed, and the survey will expand on 110 
parking questions and aiming for more opinions on the correct mix of commercial, residential 111 

and other uses. The Board will discuss a revised survey at the second meeting in July. 112 
 113 
Mr. Causey highlighted street parking changes which would require an ordinance amendment 114 

by Town Council. He met with members of the Foreside business group who expressed 115 

concern with perception of parking issues in the Foreside, mostly employee parking in 2-hour 116 
parking areas. This may be addressed with better striping, new signage and having a broader 117 
category of parking with areas on Walker/State and Wentworth potentially having 4-hour 118 

parking and possibly at least one 15-minute parking space for a quick visit in the downtown 119 
area. An existing parking map will need to be updated with current parking counts, but it shows 120 
both public parking and private parking with on and off-street parking.   121 

 122 
Chair Grinnell asked if there is enforcement of parking in the foreside? Mr. Causey stated that 123 
for the 2-hour parking on Walker Street away from the downtown Foreside they are trying to be 124 
more lenient, but they are enforcing parking in the downtown area.  125 
 126 

Vice Chair Kalmar stated that the Foreside Study identified a great number of on-street parking 127 

spaces that are not painted, so people do not recognize that they are available. She asked if 128 

having a 4-hour parking area needed to be in place before we change striping? Mr. Causey 129 
replied that this does not correlate with current Code so that would need to be addressed first 130 
before striping changes. He will work with the Public Works Commissioner to identify areas 131 
listed as 2-hour parking that are not striped and get those painted now.  132 
 133 



TOWN OF KITTERY, Maine    APPROVED  

PLANNING BOARD MEETING    July 26, 2018  

Council Chambers  

 

6 | P a g e  
 

 196 

The Chair shared the workshop with the Town Council was informative.  She added that she 197 

would be in favor of the expansion proposal if the height limit of the buildings was reduced. 198 

 199 

Mr. Dunkelberger explained why he is in agreement with the 70-ft. building height limit in the 200 

zone. Mr. Ledgett and Vice Chair Kalmar reminded the Board that they have previously 201 

approved the zone change recommendation to Town Council and the issue for discussion is 202 

the expansion of the boundary.   203 

 204 

Mr. Fitch shared that he does not think the 70-ft. building height is appropriate that close to 205 

Route 236 and Chair Grinnell agreed.   206 

 207 

Vice Chair Kalmar suggested scheduling a hearing to listen to the public’s opinion before they 208 

have further discussion on recommending this proposal.   209 

 210 

Because of Board member schedules in August, the Board decided to hold a special meeting 211 

on August 21st.   212 

 213 

Mr. Dunkelberger proposed to hold a public hearing on the Neighborhood Mixed-Use 214 

Zone (MU-N) formerly Business Park Zone (B-PK) at a date of August 21, 2018 at a time 215 

to be determined and appropriately advertised. 216 

Mr. Ledgett seconded the motion 217 

 218 

The motion carried 6-0-0. 219 

 220 

ITEM 3 – Draft amendments to Shoreland Zoning  221 

Discussion: Changes proposed to 16.9 (Wetland Setback Table) and 16.7.3.3.2 222 

(Nonconforming Structure Repair and/or Expansion). 223 

 224 

Vice Chair Kalmar commented the staff did a good job clarifying the language in the ordinance.   225 

 226 

Mr. Ledgett questioned if language should be added to Section F that no permit will be issued 227 

until this approval of the plan for expansion has been recorded.  Ms. Kellogg explained the 228 

language was taken from the state’s Chapter 1000 guidelines for municipal shoreland zoning 229 

ordinances and she added Code Staff do not issue building permits until the planning 230 

requirements are met and this will be one of the requirements. She added the amendments will 231 

be sent to DEP for review before the public hearing.  232 

 233 

kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight



TOWN OF KITTERY, Maine    APPROVED  

PLANNING BOARD MEETING    July 26, 2018  

Council Chambers  

 

7 | P a g e  
 

Vice Chair Kalmar moved to hold a public hearing on the proposed amendments to 234 

16.7.3.3.2 (Nonconforming Structure Repair and/or Expansion) for August 23, 2018. 235 

Mr. Dunkelberger seconded the motion. 236 

 237 

The motion carried 6-0-0. 238 

 239 

ITEM 4 – Update on Foreside Study  240 

Discussion: Director of Planning and Development will update the Board on the latest edits to 241 

the Study.  242 

 243 

Mr. Causey explained the updated study is in the Board packet and changes were made 244 

based on earlier comments.  The consultants updated the maps and they are more readable.  245 

He added they are still waiting for the electronic version of the study and he will continue to ask 246 

for it.  He explained this study went through a public planning process along with several 247 

business partners in the area and a working group and any changes need to go through the 248 

pubic process.  His Executive Memorandum includes an outline of what staff is working on. He 249 

informed the Board a survey will be going out to gather opinions from the public. Suggestions 250 

of alleviating some of the parking issues were addressed which includes a proposal to change 251 

the time limit for parking in certain areas. A map of proposed parking changes has been 252 

shared with the business group in the Foreside for feedback and he is working with the Town 253 

Manager to get this on the Council’s agenda. 254 

 255 

Mr. Dunkelberger reminded Mr. Causey that the Board had recommended appropriate warning 256 

lights at crosswalks similar to the system near Rite Aid and the post office.  Mr. Causey added 257 

the plans for the Walker and Wentworth intersection has been submitted and the construction 258 

timeframe is estimated for 2020-2021.  259 

 260 

Chair Grinnell suggested that the Planning Board add this as an agenda item, review the 261 

report and write a letter outlining what they believe is important to moving forward.  Mr. Ledgett 262 

added a lot of effort was put into this report and he expressed his concern of it not being used 263 

and forgotten.  Discussion ensued of the report fitting into the recodification process taking 264 

place in the fall.  The Board also discussed the Shipyard Study for the Government and Walker 265 

Streets intersection and the need to find out what it encompasses for the Town.   266 

 267 

The Board was in consensus to add this item to the agenda for the second meeting in October.   268 

 269 

ITEM 5– Board Member Items / Discussion 270 

 271 

a. Short Term Rental Information 272 



TOWN OF KITTERY, Maine    APPROVED  
PLANNING BOARD MEETING    August 23, 2018  
Council Chambers  
 

1 | P a g e  
 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ROLL CALL 

 

Present: Drew Fitch, Member; Dutch Dunkelberger, Member; Russel White, Member; Mark 

Alesse, Member; Karen Kalmar, Vice Chair; and Ann Grinnell, Chair 

 

Absent: Ronald Ledgett, Member; 

  

Staff: Jamie Steffen, Town Planner; Adam Causey, Director of Planning and Development; 

Jessa Kellogg, Shoreland Resource Officer/Stormwater Coordinator 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

PUBLIC HEARING  

 

ITEM #1 – Town Code Amendments – 16.9 and 16.7 Land Use Zone Regulations 

The proposed amendments clarify and update the Title 16 zoning ordinance pertaining to 

wetland setbacks (16.9 Wetland Setback Table) and nonconforming structure repair and/or 

expansion (16.7.3.3.2 Nonconforming Structure Repair and/or Expansion) in the shoreland 

zone. Public Hearing Vote to Recommend. Take public comment. Review and discuss 

proposed changes to 16.9 Wetland Setback Table and 16.7.3.3.2 Nonconforming Structure 

Repair and/or Expansion. Vote to recommend to the Town Council. 

 

Vice Chair Kalmar moved to recommend the proposed amendments to the 

aforementioned codes to the Town Council, seconded by Mr. Dunkelberger. 

 

The Board thanked Jessa Kellogg Shoreland Resource Officer/Stormwater Coordinator for her 

work on drafting the amendments. 

 

Mr. White questioned the origin of the green highlighted language. Ms. Kellogg explained that 

after the last meeting she sent the amendments to Mike Morse at Maine DEP for approval. The 

green highlighted additions are his comments to meet state minimum shoreland zoning 

standards. Everything else he is okay with.   

 

Chair Grinnell stated that it will now go to the Town Council with the full support of Planning 

Board. 

 

Motion carried 6-0-0. 

kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight



TOWN OF KITTERY, Maine    APPROVED  
PLANNING BOARD MEETING    August 23, 2018  
Council Chambers  
 

2 | P a g e  
 

Continuation of the PUBLIC HEARING 8-21-18 -Town Zoning Map Amendment   

This zoning map amendment is the second step to a two-part process replacing the Business 

Park (B-PK) zoning district. The first step proposes a text amendment changing the B-PK zone 

to the Neighborhood Mixed-Use (MU-N) zone and replace the zoning requirements. This step 

is currently under consideration by Town Council after going through a public hearing process 

with the Planning Board on June 14, 2018. This second step proposes a zoning map 

amendment which will expand the proposed boundary of the new Neighborhood Mixed-Use 

(MU-N) zone currently under consideration by Town Council.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 

Debbie Driscoll, Pepperrell Terrace asked if the Board would be answering the questions that 

were brought up at the previous meeting. 

 

Jen Thayer, Martin Rd also asked about getting answers to the questions asked.  She stated 

her concerns about wetlands being filled on other side of Martin Rd. She discussed the fill 

being composed of asphalt from the road and noted her concern about trees are dying in the 

area. 

 

Ms. Kellogg shared that the process for wetland filling starts with the town and they look at if 

the wetland is of special significance and how much fill proposed. Maine DEP may issue 

permits but wetland filling and crossings require Planning Board approval.  She stated that she 

was not aware of when the fill for Happy Ave was placed there but she was aware of the filling 

that was done at 122 Martin Road. 

Chair Grinnell explained that Ms. Kellogg would happily deal with any their complaints in that 

regard. 

 

The Board then addressed the questions from the public hearing on August 21st. 

 

Barry Fitzpatrick, Rodgers Rd questions: The parcels are owned by individual property owners 

not by the Town of Kittery.  They have access to Town sewer but do not have any roads built. 

Water would need to be extended and they do not have 3 phase power. Power could be 

extended. The height of 70 feet for the proposed zone only.  

 

Vern Gardner Tucker Cove questions: The additional twelve lots will not be in the TIF District. 

 

Mr. Alesse mentioned the question - Why has this parcel been so hard to develop. He stated 

that the obvious answer is that the property has a lot of wetlands. Plus, the area didn’t have 

sewer. 



TOWN OF KITTERY, Maine    APPROVED  
PLANNING BOARD MEETING    August 23, 2018  
Council Chambers  
 

3 | P a g e  
 

 

Vice Chair Kalmar asked Mr. Causey to speak about the implications of changing the 

ordinance to improve the desirability of the land for future development.   

 

Adam Causey, Director of Planning and Development discussed the study done in 2017 by the 

Southern Maine Planning and Development Commission which examined the reasons why the 

parcel hasn’t been developed. He noted that the study is on the Town’s website.  He explained 

that it touches many aspects, such as sewer extension, environmental conditions including 

wetlands, roadway infrastructure and modifying the zoning to create higher densities that 

would attract worthwhile development.  

 

EDC letter by George Dow, Bartlett Rd: Mr. Steffen noted that he had not received the letter for 

the Board’s packets.  Needs to be included in packet.  

 

Judy Spiller, Rosellen Dr: No questions. 

 

Kathy Hardy, Armour Drive: No questions. 

 

Chair Grinnell noted that affordable housing is not included into the zone currently, however, 

there was potential for the topic to be included at a later time.  

 

Chair Grinnell stated the question by Susan Emery, School Lane about how much effort was 

being put into using the property as a strictly business zone. It was noted even with sewer 

available there has been none.  

 

Mr. Alesse mentioned the question about who owns the largest parcels of land within the 

proposed zone.  Mr. Gerison approached the podium and explained the ownership 

arrangement for the properties involved – thirteen (13) acres are owned by Gerison Family 

Entities LLC, and eighty (83) acres are owned by YSKICE, LLC.  He pointed out the parcels on 

the maps furnished by the Planning Department.  

 

Mr. Causey answered the question about traffic concerns by noting that the Kittery Area 

Comprehensive Transportation System (KACTS) traffic and safety study for Route 236 will 

kick-off next month. For the Dennett Road he discussed the Joint Land Use Study with the 

Naval Shipyard, financed by the Department of Defense through a grant beginning in the 

October – November timeframe. The study will look at the impact on the town and the region of 

the shipyard traffic.  He explained that a big part of the study will be looking the traffic impact at 

every corridor coming into Kittery and Dennett Rd will be part of that.  He further explained that 

any proposed development whether or not this area gets rezoned depending on the intensity of 



TOWN OF KITTERY, Maine    APPROVED  
PLANNING BOARD MEETING    August 23, 2018  
Council Chambers  
 

4 | P a g e  
 

the use would require a traffic study. After question from Chair Grinnell, he discussed the 

funding for the Shipyard study and explained that he thought the cost was $240,000 with the 

Town’s match being 10%. He further discussed previous plans and study and felt this would be 

a great benefit.  

 

Chair Grinnell discussed the proposed building height allowance of 70 feet.  She stated that 

the owner of the property said at the last meeting he did not foresee building anything 70 feet 

high and would be okay with a 50 foot height limit.  The EDC also stated that 55 feet would be 

acceptable provided it include allowances to exclude solar and other rooftop equipment in the 

height calculation. Vice Chair Kalmer explained that the language of the proposed zoning 

amendment does exclude solar and other appurtenances from the height limitation. Chair 

Grinnell noted that the Town Council would be meeting on Monday and will discuss the 

language change to Title 16 and when the public hearing will be set.  

 

Mr. Alesse ask for clarification on the proposal relative to the 70 foot height allowance.  He 

asked if we were opening the door on allowing that height in the expanded zone along Route 

236.  Vice Chair Kalmar explained that the Board voted a recommendation and cannot undo 

that, however, the Chair can ask for greater consensus. Vice Chair Kalmar stated that she is 

not in favor of the map amendment. The Board discussed obtaining consensus around the 

building height and sending a recommendation to Town Council.  

 

The Board discussed giving the Town Council suggestions for the new zoning but not vote on 

the map. Vice Chair Kalmar, Mr. Alesse and Mr. Fitch all stated that they would like to table the 

proposal until the language is changed on the 70 foot height.  

 

Mr. Dunkelberger stated that he would like to add a caveat that any building adjacent to Route 

236 have a height limit of 50 feet.      

 

The Board discussed that it doesn’t want any 70-foot high buildings in Town. Mr. White added 

Chair Grinnell wasn’t present at the meeting where the vote on the recommendation was made 

and explained that the Board probably should have waited until it had a full board for the vote. 

He felt that the expansion changes picture of the zone. Chair Grinnell echoed having a full 

board on matters such as this one.    

 

Mr. Dunkelberger stated that the reason for the 70-foot height increase was in part because of 

the business park development and from the Town Manager whom he noted wasn’t present. 

There was discussion amongst the Board on the purpose of allowing the 70 foot height.  It was 

stated that it intended to allow for greater flexibility and higher density and because of the 

limitations of the property. Mr. Steffen explained that it was also to allow for parking 



TOWN OF KITTERY, Maine    APPROVED  
PLANNING BOARD MEETING    August 23, 2018  
Council Chambers  
 

5 | P a g e  
 

underneath the building and to allow one to utilize more of the property for building rather than 

for parking lots. The EDC has made the suggestion that it is cost prohibitive and the Board 

stated it is willing to limit it.  

 

Chair Grinnell polled the Board on the limiting the building height in the proposed new zone to 

50 feet.  The vote was 5-1-0. Chair Grinnell discussed that it was non-binding and wanted 

consensus on what to say in a memo to Town Council.  

 

Vice Chair Kalmar includes discussed the buildable area of the larger parcel that runs up to 

Martin Rd. She stated that she would like to see a greater buffer, or some adjustment 

precludes any large structure being built near that residential area.  She discussed the building 

envelope that could be filled between two homes and was concerned about maintaining the 

residential character of Martin Rd. She discussed the need for an intensive buffer within 500 

feet anywhere that there is residential.  The Board discussed further buffering for adjacent 

residential areas.  Chair Grinnell proposed changing the section of the business park property 

to up near martin Road to R-S.  Mr. Steffen responded by stating that would require a whole 

new public hearing process as it would be another zoning change. 

 

The Board discussed further buffering for adjacent residential areas.  Mr. Steffen added that 

those types of requirements could be included in the text amendment.  

 

Mr. Gerison discussed the available upland for development in regard to Dennett and Martin 

Roads. He explained that there will be a significant amount of woodland between any potential 

development and the residential areas. Mr. White suggested that the Board not pick a number 

like 500 feet because a developer and the Town would need to work with the site on any 

development proposal.  

 

Mr. Causey discussed the current zoning amendment text which includes a lot of buffer 

requirements between different uses.  He explained that the Board could add requirements to 

the text amendment for additional buffering or fencing where needed to protect residential 

properties. He discussed incorporating a height plane into the requirements as a form of 

buffering.  Mr. Steffen read the current language in the text amendment for the buffer 

requirements.  Mr. Dunkelberger noted that this would be in addition to those requirements.  

Mr. Causey explained that the buffer would be determined by the appropriate height plane and 

discussed a possible development scenario. Vice Chair Kalmar asked about applying the 

buffer requirements where single family residential would abut multi-family residential.  Mr. 

White discussed including a larger buffer for more intensive development on the ground.   

 



TOWN OF KITTERY, Maine    APPROVED  
PLANNING BOARD MEETING    August 23, 2018  
Council Chambers  
 

6 | P a g e  
 

The Board reached a consensus increasing the perimeter buffers to protect existing residential 

structures regardless of zone and to add that text to the proposed ordinance.  

 

The vote of the Board was 6-0-0.          

 

The Board reached a consensus that it did not want to vote at this time on the proposed 

amendment to expand the boundaries of the new zone.  Vice Chair Kalmer stated that the 

Board would be in favor of the zone expansion if the Town Council voted to reduce the building 

height to 50 feet and adding the extra buffer requirements.  

 

The Board then had a lengthy discussion on what they were going to vote on for a 

recommendation to Town Council on the proposed zoning map change.  The Board discussed 

drafting a memo for the Town Council.  It was decided by Board that staff would write the 

memo detailing the Board’s position on the proposed zoning change and have it sent to the 

Board for its approval before it is forwarded to the Town Council.  The Board wished to have 

Mr. Causey communicate with the Town Council about the memo.  

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

ITEM #2 – Midway Way – Street Naming Application 

Action: Accept or deny application. Grant or deny approval of street name. Owner/applicant 

Ronald Dalrymple requests consideration of naming a private right-of-way off of Shapleigh 

Road currently known as 1 Mill Lane to Midway Way (Tax Map 15 Lot 1). 

 

Vice Chair Kalmar moved to approve the renaming of 1 Mill Lane to Midway Way, 

seconded by Mr. White. 

 

Motion carried 6-0-0. 

 

ITEM #3 – Bayberry Lane – Street Naming Application Action: Accept or deny application. 

Grant or deny approval of street name. Applicant William Cullen requests consideration of 

naming the unnamed private right-of-way off of Martin Road to Bayberry Lane (Tax Map 11 Lot 

29-2). - WITHDRAWN 

 

ITEM #4 – Proposed Amendments Related to Signs 

Discussion: Changes proposed to clarify language and requirements for certain types of 

signage, location and approval thereof.  

 



 
 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
 
 

 

 
R E P O R T  T O  T O W N  C O U N C I L  

 
Meeting Date: November 14, 2018 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Land and Water Conservation Fund Authorization 

Council Sponsor: Chairperson Kenneth Lemont 

 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The town is preparing to move forward with Phase 2 of the Emery Field Park improvements.  As with the 
first phase, we are again interested in seeking Land and Water Conservation Fund (LWCF) financial 
assistance.  If awarded, the LWCF will support up to 50% of the project costs, approximately $300,000. 
 
Council authorization is required as part of the application process.  The application for financial 
assistance is due November 16th, therefore the timing is critical for this item. 
 
BACKGROUND 
In 2015, the Town Council authorized the Town Manager to seek financial assistance through the LWCF 
for the first phase of Emery Field Park improvements.  The project was selected from the Town’s draft 
Athletic Field Master Plan that recommends multiple improvements to various playing fields in town. 
 
LWCF awarded the project in 2016, with $374,000, with a 50% match requirement; meaning LWCF 
would reimburse the town for up to $187,000 of the eligible project costs.  The project resulted in 
regrading of the playing field, installation of drainage and irrigation, creation of a perimeter walking path 
and fencing around the fields.  Phase 1 was closed out this summer with the contractor, and LWCF is in 
the process of closing out their portion of the project.  Total project cost is estimated to come in under 
budget at $358,000. 
 
STATEMENT OF NEED 
Phase 2 of the Emery Field Park improvements will include abatement and demolition of the old 
Recreation Center building, improvement/expansion of the parking lot, construction of a 
storage/concession/bathroom building, and completion of the perimeter path.  If funding allows, we will 
also seek to install courts (basketball, pickleball).   
 
We have engaged Weston & Sampson to design Phase 2.  They designed Phase 1 and have a good 
understanding of the site and the needs.   
 
The estimated project cost is $695,450 including design.  We can seek a maximum of $300,000 from the 
LWCF, and will need to fund the remaining as costs, approximately $395,450.  We currently have 
$146,000 in capital funding that can support this.  An additional $249,260 will need to be allocated 
through the CIP or fund transfers in FY20 to support the project if the town is to proceed.  
 



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL  NOVEMBER 14, 2018 

2 
 

We have received the LWCF pre-approval to apply for the grant.  There is no guarantee we will be 
awarded the funds from LWCF this round.  If we are unsuccessful with this application, we will plan to 
complete the design and pursue funding in a future year. 
 
If we are successful, we will need to commit the necessary funding for the match.  The amount needed is a 
stretch financially, but achievable.  I would recommend looking to the unencumbered fund.  We have 
been increasing this fund by more than $100,000 annually.  Though not guaranteed, it is likely the 
necessary allocations from this fund to cover the match will be replenished at the close of each fiscal year. 
 
The alternative is for the Town to complete the design, and wait a few years to pursue construction.  This 
alternative would give us the time to build a reserve slowly.  There is no guarantee the Town will receive a 
future grant allocation.  Delay will also likely result in higher construction costs due to escalation. 
 
PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION 
Approve as presented. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

• Project Certification 
• Concept Design Emery Field 
• Estimated Project Budget 
• Project Agreement from Phase 1 (FYI) 



 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
Office of the Town Manager 

200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 
Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 

 
 Project Certification 

 
This is to certify that the Kittery Town Council hereby authorizes the Town Manager to make 
application for financial assistance under the provisions of the Land and Water Conservation Fund Act, 
Public Law 88-578 for development of the Emery Field Park Phase 2 Improvements. 

This further certifies that the Kittery Town Council is familiar with the terms and conditions of the 
Land and Water Conservation Fund Project Agreement, revision dated March 1995 and hereby 
authorizes the Town Manager to enter into said agreement between the Town of Kittery and the State of 
Maine upon federal approval of the above identified project.  

This further certifies that the Town of Kittery has been legally constituted in accordance with 30-A 
MRS and is responsible for planning and carrying out the municipal recreation program, and the 
continued operation and maintenance of this completed project in accordance with the terms and 
conditions of the Land and Water Conservation Fund Project Agreement.  

And this further certifies that except for the financial assistance requested by this project application, 
no financial assistance has been applied for, given or promised under any other State or Federal 
Program.  

Approved: November 14, 2018 

 
____________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________ 





TOWN OF

MAINEKittery

Master Plan For Athletic Fields

October, 2015

EMERY FIELD

SCALE: 1”=40’-0”

U-10 SOCCER FIELDS
ORIENTATION: NORTHWEST -SOUTHEAST

210’ X 120’ EACH

REGULATION LACROSSE FIELD
ORIENTATION: NORTHEAST -SOUTHWEST

330’ X 180’

TENNIS COURTS & 
HALF BASKETBALL 

COURTS

PLAYGROUND

EXPANDED PARKING
52 SPACES

COLE STREET

W
O

O
DL

AW
N 

AV
E

WET AREA

PICNIC AREA

8’ 
 W

ID
E 

CIR
CULA

TI
ON P

AT
H

SLOPED 
AREA

STORAGE 
BUILDING

10
’  W

ID
E 

CI
RC

UL
AT

IO
N 

PA
TH

OUTER CIRCULAR 
WALKING PATH: 

0.4 MILES

INNER CIRCULAR 
WALKING PATH: 

0.27 MILES





Emery Field Phase 2

Preliminary Estimate

Estimated Project Costs

Engineering (design, bid, resident) 85,500$                 
Demolition of old Rec Bldg 74,500                   
Asbestos Inspection 5,000                     
Fill & regrade site 20,000                   
Overhaul and expand parking area 150,000                 
Field house (bathrooms, concession, storage) 225,000                 
Walkway 80,000                   
Subtotal 640,000                 
Contingency 10% 55,450                   
Total Cost 695,450$               

LWCF Share (50% up to $300K) 300,000                 
Town Share (excluding design) 309,950                 

Funds Available for Town Share Match as of Nov 1, 2018

Open Space Reserve 59,047                   
Athletic Field Master Plan 87,143                   
Less: Design1 (85,500)                  
Total Available for Match 60,690                   
Variance 249,260                 

Possible Addlt Sources

CIP 2020 Allocation2 50,000$                 
Unencumbered for Match 20193 Up to $100,000
Unencumbered for Match 20203 Up to $100,000

Notes:
1. Design costs are not part of the LWCF grant.  The town must cover the full cost of design on its own.

2. CIP 2020 Allocation based on FY19 ‐ FY23 CIP.  May be adjusted through the development of the FY20 ‐
FY24 plan.

3. Unencumbered for Match available per Town Article approved June 2018, and proposed for June 
2019.  

Date: November 14, 2018
































	2018.11.14 Manager Report.pdf
	ADPA753.tmp
	TOWN Council GOALS
	2018
	3rd QUARTER REPORT


	Blank Page
	2018.11.14 Title 16 Shoreland Overlay.pdf
	ADPA012.tmp
	ADD to § 16.2.2 Definitions.
	DRAINAGE STRUCTURE means any stormwater run-off control system designed to manage stormwater on a site, including but not limited to underdrain soil filter (USF) ponds, stormwater detention ponds, bioretention cells, or other similar engineered systems.
	AMEND 16.7.3.3.B Nonconforming structures
	§ 16.7.3.3 Nonconforming structures.

	ADP4248.tmp
	PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION


	2018.11.14 LWCF Emery Phase 2.pdf
	ADP8CBB.tmp
	PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION
	ATTACHMENTS
	 Estimated Project Budget
	 Project Agreement from Phase 1 (FYI)


	Blank Page
	2018.11.14 Manager Report.pdf
	ADPA753.tmp
	TOWN Council GOALS
	2018
	3rd QUARTER REPORT


	ADPE305.tmp
	OPEN SPACE ADVISORY COMMITTEE (1 Council Rep)

	Blank Page
	ADPB258.tmp
	OPEN SPACE ADVISORY COMMITTEE (1 Council Rep)

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



